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MONROE	COUNTY	WATER	AUTHORITY	DESCRIPTION	

 
 

 The Monroe County Water Authority is the third largest water supplier in New York 
State and one of the 80 largest water suppliers in the United States.   
 

The Authority was formed in 1950 and commenced full-scale operations in 1959 
when it acquired the Monroe County assets of the New York Water Service Corporation, a 
private water company that served a limited portion of Monroe County.  Today the 
Authority operates and manages a regional water supply and distribution system that 
includes the single largest water treatment plant in New York State and provides water to 
over 749,000 individuals, servicing approximately 186,000 direct retail accounts and 
approximately 20,000 accounts in wholesale supply areas.  The Authority’s customers are 
located in all of the towns and villages in Monroe County and certain municipalities in 
Ontario, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans and Wayne Counties.   
 
 The facilities that comprise the Water System are either owned by the Authority, or 
leased on a long-term basis from Monroe County or other municipalities or water districts.  
Leased facilities are operated and maintained at the expense of the Authority.  The 
Authority has the right under its lease agreements to make improvements to such facilities 
and to interconnect other facilities operated by the Authority, as well as to take a supply of 
water without main rentals or surcharges. 
 
 
 



NEW YORK STATE PUBLIC AUTHORITIES LAW 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

 
Section 1093   Short title. 
 1094   Definitions. 
 1095   Monroe county water authority. 
 1096   Powers of the authority. 
 1096-a Additional duties of the authority. 
 1097   Money of the authority. 
 1098   Bonds of the authority. 
 1099   Notes of the authority. 
 1100   Duty of authority to maintain and operate. 
 1101   Transfer of officers and employees. 
 1102   Agreements of the state. 
 1103   State, county and municipalities not liable on bonds or notes. 
 1104   Bonds and notes legal investments for fiduciaries. 
 1105.   Exemption from taxes. 
 1106.   Tax contract by the state. 
 1107.   Officers and employees not to be interested in transactions. 
 1108.   Contracts. 
 1109.   Actions. 
 1110.   Audit of authority; annual report. 
 1111.   Limitation of liability. 
 1112.   Title not affected if in part unconstitutional or ineffective. 
 1113.   Effect of inconsistent provisions. 
 
  § 1093.  Short  title.  This title may be cited as the "Monroe County Water Authority Act." 
 
  § 1094.  Definitions.  As used or referred to in this title, unless a different meaning clearly appears from the 
context, 
    1. The term "authority" shall mean the corporation created by section one thousand ninety-five of this 
title; 
    2. The term "county" shall mean the county of Monroe; 
    3. The term "treasurer" shall mean the treasurer of the authority; 
    4.  The term "comptroller" shall mean the comptroller of the state of New York; 
    5. The term "civil service commission" shall mean the civil service commission of the county of Monroe; 
    6.  The term "properties" shall mean the water supply and distribution system or systems of the authority, 
including the plants, works, instrumentalities or parts thereof and appurtenances thereto, lands, easements, 
rights in land and water rights, rights-of-way, contract rights, franchises, approaches, connections, dams, 
reservoirs, water mains and pipe lines, pumping stations and equipment, and also including, without 
limitation, facilities and appurtenances thereto, some part of the capacity or use of which is used or to be 
used by or for the benefit of a municipality or municipalities or other corporation or corporations pursuant 
to contracts authorized by subdivision sixteen of section ten hundred ninety-six of this title, or any other 
property incidental to and included in such system or part thereof, and any improvements, extensions, and 
betterments, situated within the territorial limits of the county, or in Genesee county, or in the town or 
village of Victor and the towns of East Bloomfield and West Bloomfield in Ontario county, or in the village of 
Holley and the town of Clarendon in Orleans county; 
    7. The term "bonds" shall mean the bonds, notes and obligations, issued by the authority, pursuant to this 
act; 
    8.  The term "revenues" shall mean all rents, charges and other income derived from the operation of the 
properties of the authority; 
    9. The term "municipality" shall mean any county, city, town, village, town water district, fire district, fire 
protection district, fire alarm district, school district, and any other political subdivision of the state. 
    10.  The term "Genesee county project" shall mean the construction, installation, equipping and/or 
financing of such properties, as such term is defined in subdivision six of this section, as are necessary for 
the authority to provide service to Genesee county or any municipality therein on the terms set forth in this 
title. 
 
§  1095.  Monroe county water authority.  1. A corporation known as "Monroe County Water Authority" is 
hereby created and continued for the purposes and charged with the duties and having the powers provided 
in this title.  The authority shall be a body corporate and politic constituting a public benefit corporation and 
shall be a "public district" for the purposes of section eighty-nine-l of the public service law.  It shall consist 
of seven members, no more than five of whom shall belong to one political party and all of whom shall be 



residents of the county, who shall be appointed by the president of the county legislature of Monroe county 
subject to confirmation by a majority of the county legislature of Monroe county.  The five persons serving 
as members of the authority on and immediately prior to the effective date of this act, or any person 
appointed to fill a vacancy for the unexpired term of such a member, shall continue as members of the 
authority for their present terms of office, or the term of his predecessor in the case of the filling of a 
vacancy, or until their successor is appointed and qualified and, thereafter, subsequent appointments to such 
membership positions shall be for terms of five years.  After the effective date of this act the two additional 
members of the authority, in addition to the five memberships existing on and immediately prior to the 
effective date of this act, shall be appointed by the president of the county legislature of Monroe county 
subject to confirmation by a majority of the county legislature of Monroe county, one such appointment to 
be for a term of office expiring on April first, nineteen hundred eighty-one and one such appointment to be 
for a term of office expiring April first, nineteen hundred eighty-two; upon the expiration of the initial terms 
of office of such two additional members, subsequent appointments to fill such memberships shall be for 
terms of five years.  In addition, such additional two appointments shall be made in such manner so as to 
provide that the membership of the authority be composed of seven members, of whom not more than five 
shall belong to the same political party.  
     Subsequent appointments shall be made in the same manner and for terms of five years.  All members 
shall continue to hold office until their successors are appointed and qualify.  The chairman shall be elected 
annually by the members of the authority. Vacancies, occurring otherwise than by expiration of term of 
office, shall be filled by appointments by the county legislature for the unexpired terms.  Members of the 
authority may be removed from office for the same reasons and in the same manner as may be provided by 
law for the removal of officers of the county. The members of the authority shall receive such compensation 
for their services as shall be fixed by the county legislature and shall be reimbursed for all their actual and 
necessary expenses incurred in connection with the carrying out of the purposes of this title.  The powers of 
the authority shall be vested in and be exercised by the members at a meeting duly called and held and four 
members shall constitute a quorum.  No action shall be taken except pursuant to the favorable vote of at 
least four members.  The authority may delegate to one or more of its members, officers, agents or employees 
such powers and duties as it may deem proper.  The president of the Monroe county legislature shall further 
appoint two persons from such legislature for the term of their offices, one from the majority party and one 
from the minority party, to serve as legislative liaisons to the authority on behalf of such legislature. 
    2. The authority and its corporate existence shall continue until all its liabilities have been met, other than 
its liabilities to the county pursuant to any agreements entered into pursuant to subdivision sixteen-b of 
section one thousand ninety-six, and its bonds have been paid in full or such liabilities or bonds have 
otherwise been discharged and thereupon all rights and properties of the authority, including its water 
properties as defined in subdivision sixteen-b of section one thousand ninety-six, shall pass to and be vested 
in the county; provided, however, that if at the time all such rights and properties of the authority shall pass 
to and be vested in the county, the authority and such county are parties to any agreement and any 
supplemental agreements thereto entered into pursuant to subdivision sixteen-b of section one thousand 
ninety-six, then the authority and its corporate existence and the powers herein provided for shall continue 
so long as is necessary to enable the authority to exercise the rights and duties and fulfill the obligations 
imposed upon the authority by the provisions of any such agreement and any supplemental agreements 
thereto.   
    3. The officers of the authority shall consist of a chairman, a vice-chairman and a treasurer, who shall be 
members of the authority, and a secretary, who need not be a member of the authority.  The vice-chairman, 
treasurer and secretary shall be appointed by the authority and shall serve at the pleasure of the authority.  
The authority may appoint and at pleasure remove an attorney and an engineer, which positions, in addition 
to the position of secretary, shall be in the exempt class of the civil service and such additional officers and 
employees as it may require for the performance of its duties, fix and determine their qualifications, duties, 
and compensation, subject to the provisions of the civil service law of the state of New York and such rules 
as the civil service commission of the county of Monroe may adopt and make applicable to such authority.  
The authority may also from time to time contract for expert professional services.  The treasurer shall 
execute a bond, conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of his office, the amount and 
sufficiency of which shall be approved by the authority and the premium therefor shall be paid by the 
authority. 
    4.  It is hereby determined and declared that the authority and the carrying out of its powers, purposes 
and duties are in all respects for the benefit of the people of the county of Monroe and the state of New York, 
for the improvement of their health, welfare and prosperity and that the said purposes are public purposes 
and that the authority is and will be performing an essential governmental function in the exercise of the 
powers conferred upon it by this title. 
    5.  Upon creation of the authority, from time to time the board of supervisors, may, by resolution, 
appropriate sums of money to defray the expenses of the authority. The moneys so appropriated shall be 
repaid by the authority to the county out of the proceeds of the first bond issue of the authority.  The 
provisions of this subdivision shall not be applicable to payments made by the county for the financing of 



any water facilities in accordance with the provisions of subdivision sixteen-b of section one thousand 
ninety-six of this title. 
    6. Neither the public service commission nor any other board or commission of like character, shall have 
jurisdiction over the authority in the management and control of its properties or operations or any power 
over the regulation of rates fixed or charges collected by the authority. 
 
§ 1096. Powers of the authority. The authority shall have power: 
    1. To sue and be sued; 
    2. To have a seal and alter the same at pleasure; 
    3.  To acquire, in the name of the authority, lease, hold and dispose of personal property or any interest 
therein for its corporate purposes, including the power to purchase prospective or tentative awards in 
connection with the exercise of the power of condemnation hereinafter granted; 
    4. To purchase or lease, in the name of the authority, any water supply system, water distribution system, 
including plants, works, instrumentalities or parts thereof and  appurtenances thereto, lands, easements, 
rights in land and water rights, rights-of-way, contract rights, franchises, approaches, connections, dams, 
reservoirs, water mains and pipe lines, pumping stations and equipment, or any other property incidental to 
and included in such system or part thereof, and any improvements, extensions, and betterments, situated 
within the county, or in Genesee county, or in the town or village of Victor, the village of Bloomfield, and the 
towns of East Bloomfield, Canadice, Richmond and West Bloomfield in Ontario county, or in the village of 
Holley and the towns of Clarendon and Kendall in Orleans county for the purpose of supplying water for 
domestic, commercial, and public purposes at retail to individual consumers within the county of Monroe or 
in the manner provided by subdivision seven of this section; and as a means of so acquiring for such 
purposes, and subject to the approval of the public service commission, the authority may purchase all of the 
stock of any existing privately owned water corporation or company, and thereafter, within a reasonable 
time, such water corporation or company shall be dissolved;  
    5. To condemn in the name of the authority in the counties of Monroe and Genesee, or in any other 
county or municipality specifically enumerated in the first sentence of subdivision six of this section, or in 
the name of the county in the case of any water facilities to be owned and financed by the county pursuant 
to subdivision sixteen-b of this section, except where located in any other county or municipality, any water 
supply system, water distribution system, including plants, works, instrumentalities, or parts thereof and 
appurtenances thereto, lands, easements, rights in land and water rights, rights-of-way, contract rights, 
franchises, approaches, connections, dams, reservoirs, water mains and pipe lines, pumping stations and 
equipment, or any other property incidental to and included in such system or part thereof, and any 
improvements, extensions, and betterments for the purpose of supplying water for domestic, commercial, 
and public purposes at retail to individual consumers within the counties of Monroe and Genesee or in any 
other county or municipality specifically enumerated in the first sentence of subdivision six of this section, 
or at wholesale in the manner provided by subdivision seven of this section.  The authority shall exercise the 
power of condemnation hereby granted in the manner provided by the eminent domain procedure law or 
any such proceeding to condemn may be instituted by the authority before a justice of the supreme court or 
an official referee thereof. In the exercise of such power of condemnation, the property being condemned 
shall be deemed, when so determined by the authority, to be for a public use superior to the public use in the 
hands of any other person, association, or corporation; provided, however, that the authority shall have no 
power to condemn property the legal title to which is vested in a municipality or in a private corporation 
owning such property primarily for its own use, unless such municipality or private corporation shall 
consent thereto; 
    6.   To construct and develop any water supply system, water distribution system, including plants, works, 
instrumentalities, or parts thereof, and appurtenances thereto, dams, reservoirs, water mains, pipe lines, 
pumping stations and equipment, or any other property incidental to or included in such system or part 
thereof within the county of Monroe, or in Genesee county, or in the town or village of Victor, the village of 
Bloomfield and the towns of East Bloomfield, Canadice, Richmond and West Bloomfield in Ontario county, 
or in the village of Holley and the towns of Clarendon and Kendall in Orleans county. To acquire, by 
condemnation, in the name of the authority in the counties of Monroe and Genesee, or in any other county 
or municipality specifically enumerated in the first sentence of this subdivision, or in the name of the county 
of Monroe in the case of any water facilities to be owned and financed by such county pursuant to 
subdivision sixteen-b of this section, lands, easements, rights in land and water rights, and rights-of-way 
within the counties of Monroe and Genesee, or in any other county or municipality specifically enumerated 
in the first sentence of this subdivision, in the manner provided by this title; or to purchase or lease lands, 
easements, rights in land and water rights, and rights-of-way in connection therewith within the county of 
Monroe or within Genesee county, or in any other county or municipality specifically enumerated in the 
first sentence of this subdivision; and to own and operate, maintain, repair, improve, reconstruct, enlarge, 
and extend, subject to the provisions of this title, any of its properties acquired or constructed under this 
title, all of which, together with the acquisition of such properties, are hereby declared to be public 
purposes;  



    6-a.  The authority shall not exercise any of the powers granted in subdivisions four and six of this section 
with respect to the acquisition, purchase, leasing, construction, or development of property outside of the 
county without first having obtained the prior approval of such purchase, leasing, acquisition, construction, 
or development of such property outside of the county by resolution of the legislative body of the 
municipality wherein the affected property outside of the county is located.  Notwithstanding any 
inconsistent provision of any general, special, or local law, ordinance, resolution, or charter, any public 
corporation or improvement district thereof may, by a majority vote of its governing body, give, grant, sell, 
convey, lend, license the use of, or lease to the authority any property or facilities, including any water 
supply system, water distribution system, including plants, works, instrumentalities or parts thereof and 
appurtenances thereto, lands, easements, rights in land and water rights, rights-of-way, contract rights, 
franchises, approaches, connections, dams, reservoirs, water mains and pipe lines, pumping stations and 
equipment, or any other property incidental to and included in such system or part thereof, and any 
improvements, extensions, and betterments for the purpose of supplying water for domestic, commercial, 
industrial and public purposes, which property or facilities are useful in connection with the exercise by the 
authority of its powers under this title. Any such gift, grant, sale, conveyance, loan, license, or lease shall be 
upon such terms and conditions, and for such term or terms of years, subject to the rights of the holders of 
any bonds, as the authority and such public corporation or improvement district thereof may agree.  Any 
such gift, grant, sale, conveyance, loan, license, or lease shall not be subject to referendum, permissive or 
mandatory.  In the event that any public corporation or improvement district thereof gives, grants, sells, 
conveys, lends, licenses the use of, or leases any water supply system, water distribution system, or other 
improvements, extension or betterments for the purpose of supplying water, to the authority, such public 
corporation or improvement district thereof may contract with the authority to lease, borrow, license, 
operate, maintain, manage, and provide services for such facilities upon such terms and conditions, and for 
such term or terms of years, subject to the rights of holders of bonds, as the authority and such public 
corporation or improvement district thereof may agree.  The authority, in furtherance of any purchase, 
conveyance, or lease of any property or facility from any public corporation or improvement district thereof, 
may assume the primary responsibility for the payment of the principal and interest on any bonds or notes 
issued by such public corporation or improvement district thereof for such property or facility. For purposes 
of section 136.00 of the local finance law, any agreement by the authority to assume the primary 
responsibility for the payment of the principal and interest on any bonds or notes issued by any such public 
corporation or improvement district thereof shall, so long as such agreement shall continue to be honored by 
the authority, cause such bonds or notes to be deemed to have been refunded, and any such public 
corporation or improvement district thereof may deduct from its gross indebtedness any outstanding 
indebtedness contracted for such property or facility to be acquired by the authority. The net proceeds of any 
purchase, conveyance, or lease of any property or facility from a public corporation or improvement district 
thereof may be used by such public corporation or improvement district thereof for any general or specific 
public use; 
    7. To sell water, however acquired, by volume and at retail to individual consumers within the county of 
Monroe for domestic, commercial, industrial, and public purposes, or by volume or in bulk and at wholesale 
to any or all municipalities or privately owned public water supply and distribution systems in such county. 
The fact that any municipality has procured or is about to procure an independent source of water supply 
shall not prevent such municipality from purchasing water from the authority. To sell any water not needed 
in such county by volume and at retail to individual consumers within the county of Genesee, or in the town 
or village of Victor, the village of Bloomfield and the towns of East Bloomfield, Canadice, Richmond and 
West Bloomfield in Ontario county, or in the village of Holley and the towns of Clarendon and Kendall in 
Orleans county, for domestic, commercial, industrial, and public purposes, or by volume or in bulk and at 
wholesale to any municipality or privately owned public water supply and distribution system outside of the 
county; provided that any costs incurred by the authority related to the Genesee county project shall be 
recovered by the authority solely from Genesee county or from rates and charges collected from customers 
within Genesee county; and further provided that the authority shall not sell water in any area outside of the 
county unless the governing board of the municipality wherein such area is located shall enter into an 
agreement with the authority for service or sale of water by it in such area or shall by resolution request the 
authority to sell water within such area.  Any agreement between a municipality outside of the county and 
the authority for the sale of water to or within such municipality shall be subject to the approval of the 
legislative body of the contiguous county wherein such municipality is located. Not only may the authority 
sell any surplus water it may have developed, but it may develop and provide a sufficient amount of water so 
as to supply water outside of the county to individual consumers, any municipality, or privately owned 
public water supply and distribution system; 
    8.  To purchase water in bulk or by volume from any person, private corporation or municipality when 
necessary or convenient for the operation of any water supply and distribution system developed by it, or 
when necessary or convenient for resale under the authority and provisions of subdivision seven of this 
section;  
    9.  To acquire, hold, use, lease, sell, transfer and dispose of any property, real, personal or mixed, or 
interest therein, for its corporate purposes; 



    10.  To make by-laws for the management and regulation of its affairs, and subject to agreements with 
bondholders, rules for the sale of water and the collection of rents and charges therefor. A copy of such rules 
and by-laws, and all amendments thereto, duly certified by the secretary of the authority shall be filed in the 
office of the clerk of the county and thereafter published once in two newspapers having a general 
circulation in the county.  Violation of such rules shall be a misdemeanor, punishable by fine, not exceeding 
fifty dollars, or by imprisonment for not longer than thirty days, or both. Exclusive jurisdiction is hereby 
conferred upon the local criminal courts of the county, which have trial jurisdiction, to hear and determine, 
subject to the provisions of the criminal procedure law, any violation of this title;  
    11. To use the officers, employees, facilities and equipment of the county with the consent of the county, 
paying a proper portion of the compensation or cost; 
    12. To make contracts and to execute all necessary or convenient instruments, including evidences of 
indebtedness, negotiable or non-negotiable;  
    13. To enter on any lands, waterways and premises for the purpose of making surveys, soundings and 
examinations; 
    14. To borrow money and to issue negotiable bonds or notes and to fund or refund the same, and to 
provide for the rights of the holders of its obligations; 
    15. To fix rates and collect charges for the use of the facilities of, or services rendered by, or any 
commodities furnished by the authority such as to provide revenues sufficient at all times to pay, as the same 
shall become due, the principal and interest on the bonds or notes of the authority together with the 
maintenance of proper reserves therefor, in addition to paying as the same shall become due the expense of 
operating and maintaining the properties of the authority together with proper reserves for depreciation, 
maintenance, and contingencies and all other obligations and indebtedness of the authority; 
    16. To enter into cooperative agreements with other water authorities, municipalities, or utility 
companies, for the inter-connection of facilities, the exchange or inter-change of services and commodities, 
and to enter into contracts for the construction of water supply and distribution systems by the authority for 
any municipality which possesses express reciprocal powers and having power to construct and develop a 
water supply and distribution system, or contracts for the construction of  a water supply and distributions 
systems for the authority by a municipality which possesses express reciprocal powers and having power to 
construct and develop a water supply and distribution system, upon such terms and conditions as shall be 
determined to be reasonable including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of all costs of such 
construction, or for any other lawful purposes necessary or desirable to effect the purposes of this title, 
provided, however, that any such agreement with a municipality located in a county, other than Monroe 
county, shall be subject to the approval of the legislative body of such county. The authority shall also have 
the power to enter into contracts or agreements with other corporations, public or private, (i) for or with 
respect to the financing, construction, development, expansion or improvement of properties, facilities, and 
appurtenances owned by the authority, with a part of the capacity or use of such properties, facilities and 
appurtenances utilized or to be utilized by or for the benefit of any such corporation and (ii) for or with 
respect to the use, operation, management, repair and maintenance of such properties, facilities, and 
appurtenances of the authority, upon such terms and conditions as shall be determined to be reasonable,  
which  may  include,  without limitation, collection by the authority of rents, rates or other charges to pay 
for the cost of construction, including debt service on obligations of the authority issued to finance 
construction, operation, management, maintenance, repair and use of such facilities; and municipalities 
having power to construct and develop water supply and distribution systems shall have the power to enter 
into contracts or agreements contemplated herein with the authority, including any such contract to which 
another corporation is a party; 
    16-a. To enter into a contract or contracts with the board of supervisors of Monroe county for the 
acquisition, construction and development of a water supply and distribution system, or any part or parts 
thereof, on behalf of a county water district, and to contract for the operation and management of such 
county water district, all as provided in article five-a of the county law and article five-b of the general 
municipal law. Such water authority shall be deemed the agent of Monroe county under any such contract. 
If such contract shall authorize the water authority to purchase supplies or equipment or to construct public 
works, such authority shall be subject to all provisions of law to which Monroe county would be subject in 
relation to advertising and awarding any such contracts for supplies, equipment or public works. 
    16-b.  (1)  It is the purpose of this subdivision to provide a means whereby: (i) the authority shall plan, 
construct, operate and manage both the water properties owned by the authority and additional water 
facilities to be hereafter constructed by the authority but financed and owned by the county so that such 
water properties and such water facilities may be operated as an integrated water system; and (ii) the county 
shall finance the construction of and own additional water facilities and lease the same to or otherwise make 
the same available for use by the authority in order to assist the authority in providing such necessary 
improvements required for the operation of the water properties of the authority (the title to which water 
properties will, as provided by law, become vested in the county). 
    (2)  For the purposes of this subdivision sixteen-b the term "water facilities" shall mean the acquisition, 
construction or reconstruction of or addition to a water supply or distribution system, whether or not 
including buildings, land or rights in land, original furnishings, equipment, machinery or apparatus, or the 



replacement of such equipment, machinery or apparatus, which water facilities are to be financed and 
owned by the county. For the purpose of this subdivision sixteen-b the term "water properties" means the 
source of water supply and the water supply and distribution system of the authority, including the plants, 
works, instrumentalities or parts thereof and appurtenances thereto, lands, easements, rights in land and 
water rights, rights of way, contract rights, franchises, approaches, connections, dams, reservoirs, water 
mains and pipe lines, pumping stations and equipment, and any other property, real, personal or mixed, 
incidental to and included in such source of supply and such system or parts thereof, and any 
improvements, extensions and betterments, now or hereafter constructed, acquired or made by the 
authority, other than the water facilities constructed by the authority but financed and owned by the county 
in accordance with the provisions of this subdivision. 
    (3) The county may, by resolution of the legislative body of such county, enter into an agreement or 
agreements with the authority providing: (i) that water facilities shall be constructed by the authority, which 
water facilities shall be financed and owned by the county and leased or otherwise made available for the 
use of the authority; and (ii) for the transfer to the authority for use in the execution of its corporate 
purposes of such water facilities hereafter financed and owned by the county in accordance with the 
provisions of this subdivision; provided, however, that title to such facilities shall remain in the county. 
    Such agreement shall constitute a contract for the passing to and vesting in the county of all rights and 
properties, including water properties, of the authority when all liabilities of the authority, other than its 
liabilities to the county pursuant to any agreements entered into pursuant to this subdivision, and the bonds 
of the authority have been paid in full or such liabilities or bonds have otherwise been discharged.  
    Such agreement or agreements may be amended, modified, changed or extended by supplemental 
agreements authorized and executed in the same manner as the original agreement provided that the 
provisions of any such supplemental agreement shall not be inconsistent with the provisions of this 
subdivision sixteen-b. 
    (4) Such agreement shall provide that until the rights and properties, including the water properties, of 
the authority shall pass to and be vested in the county as provided by law, the authority shall act as the agent 
of the county: (i) to provide water facilities deemed necessary by the authority (a) to provide a supply of 
water sufficient to serve all customers of the water properties of the authority and of the water facilities of 
the county operated and managed by the authority, or (b) water facilities for the distribution of water 
deemed necessary by the authority to serve the territory of the authority within the county; and (ii) to 
operate, manage, replace, maintain and repair such water facilities in conjunction with the water properties 
of the authority so that both the water properties of the authority and the water facilities owned and 
financed by the county shall be planned, operated and managed as an integrated water system. 
    (5) Such agreement shall provide for the transfer to and use by the authority of such water facilities by 
lease, license or other arrangement until such time as all rights and properties, including water properties, 
of the authority shall pass to and be vested in the county as provided by law and shall authorize the 
authority to take jurisdiction, control, possession and supervision of such water facilities and operate, 
manage, replace, maintain and repair the same together with the water properties of the authority as an 
integrated water system. 
    (6) Such agreement shall provide that the county shall pay an amount not to exceed twenty-seven million 
dollars to provide certain water facilities to be owned by the county and leased to or otherwise made 
available for use by the authority in accordance with the provisions of such agreement, which water 
facilities shall be described in terms sufficient for identification in the first agreement so executed by and 
between the county and the authority.  The county may issue obligations pursuant to the local finance law in 
an amount not to exceed twenty-seven million dollars to pay the cost of such water facilities.  The provisions 
of section four hundred of the county charter prohibiting the financing of permanent improvements by the 
issuance of obligations pursuant to the local finance law unless such permanent improvements are included 
in a budget of permanent improvements adopted and approved as provided by such section four hundred 
shall not be applicable to the financing of such water facilities by the issuance of such obligations of the 
county authority by this paragraph. 
    (7)  Such agreement shall provide that the authority shall pay to the county for each fiscal year of the 
county an annual rental for the use of the water facilities financed and owned by the county which shall be 
an operating expense of the authority, and shall be equal to the sum of the following: (i) the principal of any 
bonds of the county becoming due in such fiscal year issued in accordance with any agreement entered into 
pursuant to this subdivision; and (ii) the interest on any obligations of the county, including bonds and 
notes, issued in accordance with any such agreement and becoming due in such fiscal year. Such agreement 
shall provide such further details as the parties deem necessary with respect to the time and manner of the 
payment of such annual rentals in order to assure that such annual rentals shall be available to the county at 
the times and in the amounts required for the payment of such principal of bonds of the county and such 
interest on obligations of the county. Notwithstanding that the payment of such annual rentals shall be an 
operating expense of the authority, such agreement may provide that payment thereof shall be subordinate 
to all or any of certain payments hereinafter described required to be made by a certain trust indenture 
between the authority and a trustee dated as of February first, nineteen hundred fifty-nine.  Such payments 



are the payments required to be made by said trust indenture to the debt service fund and the debt service 
reserve fund both created by such indenture. 
    (8)  Such agreement shall provide that to facilitate the further acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
extension or betterment of water facilities by the authority to be owned and financed by the county, other 
than and in addition to the water facilities to be financed by the county pursuant to the provisions of 
paragraph (6) of this subdivision, the authority, on or before September first in each year or on or before 
such earlier date in each year as such agreement may provide, may submit to the county manager a capital 
budget for the calendar year beginning on the succeeding January first of such proposed water facilities and 
the estimated cost thereof.  Such capital budget shall be accompanied by a report of the consulting engineers 
retained by the authority pursuant to a certain trust indenture of the authority dated as of February one, 
nineteen hundred fifty-nine. Such report of the consulting engineers shall explain the need for or 
desirability of such proposed water facilities and shall state that the consulting engineers have approved the 
estimated cost thereof. Such capital budget of the authority and report of such consulting engineers shall 
describe such proposed water facilities in terms sufficient for identification.  When received by the county 
manager, such capital budget of the authority and the report of the consulting engineers shall be used in the 
preparation of the budget of permanent public improvements of the county required to be prepared by 
section four hundred of the Monroe county charter in the same manner as if the providing of such 
additional water facilities originally were proposed by the county. The county shall pay the cost of any water 
facilities contained in a budget of permanent improvements after such budget has been adopted. At any time 
after the adoption of such budget of permanent improvements the county may finance any water facilities 
contained therein pursuant to the provisions of and in the manner provided by the local finance law.  
Notwithstanding any other provisions of this subdivision, in the event that any item for the providing of 
water facilities contained in the capital budget and report of the consulting engineers as submitted to the 
county manager shall not be made a part of the budget of permanent improvements  of the county, the 
authority may, nevertheless, proceed to construct such proposed water facility as an addition to the water 
properties of the authority and finance the same by the issuance of obligations of the authority, subject, 
however, to:  (i) the provisions of any resolutions or trust indentures heretofore or hereafter adopted or 
executed by the authority, as the case may be, with respect to the construction of water properties and the 
financing thereof by the authority; and (ii) the limitations, if any, on the issuance of bonds or obligations by 
the authority contained in any agreement executed pursuant to this subdivision sixteen-b. 
    (9) Such agreement may contain further provisions concerning the following, provided, however, that no 
provisions in any agreement or any supplemental agreement thereto shall require the authority to in any 
way impair the rights and remedies of the holders of obligations of the authority pursuant to any resolution 
or trust indenture of the authority heretofore adopted or executed authorizing or securing obligations of the 
authority: (i) further provisions relating to the annual rentals due by the authority to the county as provided 
in this subdivision; (ii) provisions that the rates, fees, rentals and other charges for the  sale or distribution of 
water or for other services rendered by the water properties of the authority shall be in an amount sufficient 
to fully comply with any covenants with holders of obligations of the authority and in addition sufficient to 
pay the annual rentals payable by the authority to the county as provided in this subdivision and in any 
agreements or supplemental agreements executed in accordance with the provisions of this subdivision; (iii) 
provisions limiting the issuance of bonds or obligations by the authority; (iv) provisions limiting the power 
of the authority to sell or otherwise dispose of its water properties without the consent of the county; (v) 
providing that when the rights and properties of the authority shall pass to and be vested in the county as 
provided by law the authority shall act as the agent of the county to plan, construct, operate and manage the 
water properties and water facilities then vested in and owned by the county for such term and extensions of 
such term as may be provided by any such agreements; and (vi) such other provisions not inconsistent with 
the provisions of this subdivision sixteen-b as the parties shall deem necessary or desirable to implement the 
purpose and provisions of this subdivision sixteen-b. 
    (10) The proceeds of sale of obligations of the county issued pursuant to any agreement entered into 
pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to the provisions of section one hundred sixty-five of the local 
finance law and shall be paid and disbursed by the director of finance of the county on requisition by the 
authority or such person or persons as the authority may authorize to make such requisitions without 
further audit; provided, however, that the director of finance of the county may require that such 
requisitions shall be accompanied by properly itemized and verified or certified bills for materials, supplies 
or services. 
    (11)  All contracts for the purchase of supplies or equipment or the construction of water facilities entered 
into with respect to the providing of water facilities to be financed and owned by the county and constructed 
by the authority shall be subject to all provisions of law which the county of Monroe would be subject to in 
relation to advertising and awarding any such contracts for supplies, equipment or the construction of water 
facilities. 
    (12) The provisions of this subdivision sixteen-b shall be independent and cumulative power for the 
authority and the county to enter into the agreements authorized hereby and shall not be construed with or 
be limited by any of the provisions of article five-a of the county law and of this article of the public 
authorities law. 



    17.  To accept grants, loans or contributions from the United States, the state of New York, or any agency 
or instrumentality of either of them, or the county, or an individual, by bequest or otherwise, and to expend 
the proceeds for any purposes of the authority;  
    18. To do all things necessary or convenient to carry out the powers expressly given in this title. 
    19. To contract for the purposes of subdivision twenty-four of section ten of article two of the highway 
law. 
    In exercising the powers granted by this title, the authority shall not sell water in any area which is served 
by a water system owned or operated by a municipality unless the governing board of such municipality 
shall adopt a resolution requesting the authority to sell water in such area. 
 
§  1096-a.  Additional duties of the authority. 1. The authority shall submit to the president of the Monroe 
county legislature a copy of the authority's preliminary budget, annual budget or amended budget, certified 
by the treasurer of the authority, not later than thirty days prior to the date on which the annual budget is 
adopted or approved by the authority. The authority shall give notice in writing to the president of the 
Monroe county legislature not later than thirty days prior to anticipated final approval of any construction 
projects to be undertaken by the authority involving water mains in excess of twelve inches in size, 
construction of mains in geographical areas theretofore undeveloped or not supplied with a public water 
supply, storage facilities, pumping stations or water treatment facilities utilizing funds of either the authority 
or funds of the county of Monroe under subdivision sixteen-b of section one thousand ninety-six of this title 
provided, however, that the foregoing shall not in any event be deemed to include: modernization, renewal 
and replacement, repair, maintenance of or improvement in properties or facilities; preliminary 
undertakings such as studies, tests, evaluations, reports, preparation of engineering plans and specifications, 
obtaining property rights and obtaining of necessary governmental approvals; construction activities 
deemed necessary by the authority in an emergency to protect life, property, health or the public safety; 
changes during construction which do not materially change the essential service area affected by a project; 
and construction activities within the terms of the last sentence of this subdivision.  In the event the Monroe 
county legislature, by its resolution adopted at any time within sixty days after receipt by the president of the 
county legislature of the notice from the authority herein provided for, requests any change in such project, 
the authority shall conduct a public informational meeting upon ten days' notice to be published twice 
consecutively in a newspaper of general circulation in the county of Monroe prior to the authority granting 
final approval or prior to the commencement of construction of such project. The authority shall give 
written notice to the president of the Monroe county legislature not less than thirty days prior to the date of 
any final action of the authority with respect to any change in the rates of the authority.  The authority shall 
conduct a public informational meeting upon ten days' notice to be published twice consecutively in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the county of Monroe relative to any change in such rates prior to the 
effective date of such change.  The foregoing provisions of this subdivision shall not be construed to or 
require the authority to in any way violate or impair the rights and remedies of or covenants with the 
holders of obligations of the authority pursuant to any resolution or trust indenture of or binding upon the 
authority adopted or executed authorizing or securing obligations of the authority or abrogate the rights and 
powers of the authority to fulfill its duties and obligations to comply with all the terms, covenants or 
requirements required or provided by any existing contractual agreement or provided or required by statute 
or the order or direction or approval of a federal, state or local governmental entity having appropriate 
jurisdiction or authority. 
    2.   The authority shall be empowered to develop and adopt an administrative code, subject to amendment 
from time to time, concerning such cooperative interrelationships between the authority and the county of 
Monroe, including the duties of the authority under subdivision one of this section. Any such code, or any 
amendment thereto, shall be submitted to the president of the county legislature not less than ninety days 
prior to its adoption by the authority for approval by such legislature. 
 
  § 1097.  Moneys of the authority. All moneys of the authority from whatever source derived shall be paid to 
the treasurer of the authority and shall be deposited forthwith in a bank or banks in the state of New York 
designated by the authority. The moneys in such accounts shall be paid out on check of the treasurer on 
requisition by the authority or of such other person or persons as the authority may authorize to make such 
requisitions.  All deposits of such moneys shall, if required by the comptroller or the authority, be secured by 
obligations of the United States or of the state of New York or of the county of a market value equal at all 
times to the amount of deposit and all banks and trust companies are authorized to give such security for 
such deposits. The comptroller and his legally authorized representatives, and the director of finance of the  
county of Monroe, if he so elect, are hereby authorized and empowered from time to time to examine the 
accounts and books of the authority, including its receipts, disbursements, contracts, leases, sinking funds, 
investments and any other matters relating to its financial standing.  The authority shall have power, 
notwithstanding the provisions of this section, to contract with the holders of any of its bonds as to the 
custody, collection, security, investment and payment of any moneys of the authority, or any moneys held in 
trust or otherwise for the payment of bonds or in any way to secure bonds, and to carry out any such 
contract notwithstanding that such contract may be inconsistent with the provisions of this section.  Moneys 



held in trust or otherwise for the payment of bonds or in any way to secure bonds and deposits of such 
moneys may be secured in the same manner as moneys of the authority, and all banks and trust companies 
are authorized to give such security for such deposits. 
 
  § 1098. Bonds of the authority. 1. The authority shall have the power and is hereby authorized from time to 
time to issue its negotiable bonds in conformity with applicable provisions of the uniform commercial code 
for any of its corporate purposes, including incidental expenses in connection therewith, and to secure the 
payment of the same by a lien or pledge covering all or part of its contracts, earnings or revenues except that 
no resolution or other action of the authority providing for the issuance of bonds may be adopted or 
otherwise made effective without the prior approval of the Monroe county legislature.  The powers 
conferred by this section on such Monroe county legislature shall be exercised with due regard for the rights 
of the holders of bonds of the authority at any time outstanding, and nothing in, or done pursuant to, this 
section shall in any way limit, restrict or alter the obligation or powers of the authority or any member, 
director, officer or representative of the authority to carry out and perform in every detail each and every 
covenant, agreement or contract at any time made or entered into by or on behalf of the authority with 
respect to its bonds or for the benefit, protection, or security of the holders thereof.  The authority shall have 
power from time to time whenever it deems refunding expedient, to refund any bonds by the issuance of 
new bonds whether the bonds to be refunded have or have not matured, and may issue bonds partly to 
refund bonds then outstanding and partly for any of its corporate purposes. Except as may be otherwise 
expressly provided by the authority, every issue of bonds by the authority shall be general obligations 
payable out of any moneys, earnings or revenues of the authority, subject only to any agreements with the 
holders of particular bonds pledging any particular moneys, earnings or revenues. 
    2. The bonds shall be authorized by resolution of the authority and shall bear such date or dates, mature 
at such time or times not exceeding forty years from their respective dates, bear interest at such rates per 
annum not exceeding six per centum per annum payable at such times within the limitations as to interest 
cost hereinafter provided, be in such denominations, be in such form either coupon or registered, carry such 
registration privileges, be executed in such manner, be payable in lawful money of the United States of 
America, at such place or places and be subject to such terms of redemption, at par or at a price not 
exceeding one hundred five per centum of their face value, as such resolution or resolutions may provide. 
    All bonds of the authority may be sold at public or private sale. Such bonds shall be sold for a price not 
less than ninety-six per centum of the par value thereof, plus accrued interest, provided always that the 
interest cost to maturity of the monies realized from the sale of such bonds shall not exceed six per centum 
per annum. 
    3. Any resolution or resolutions authorizing any bonds or any issue of bonds may contain provisions, 
which shall be a part of the contract with the holders of the bonds thereby authorized, as to  
    (a) pledging all or any part of the moneys, earnings, income and revenues derived from all or any part of 
the properties of the authority to secure the payment of the bonds or of any issue of the bonds subject to such 
agreements with bondholders as may then exist;  
    (b) the rates, rentals, fees and other charges to be fixed and collected and the amounts to be raised in each 
year thereby, and the use and disposition of the earnings and other revenues; 
    (c) the setting  aside of reserves and the creation of sinking funds and the regulation and disposition 
thereof; 
    (d) limitations on the right of the authority to restrict and regulate the use of the properties in connection 
with which such bonds are issued; 
    (e) limitations on the purposes to which and the manner in which the proceeds of sale of any issue of 
bonds may be applied; 
    (f) limitations on the issuance of additional bonds, the terms upon which additional bonds may be issued 
and secured; the refunding of outstanding or other bonds; 
    (g) the procedure, if any by which the terms of any contract with bondholders may be amended or 
abrogated, the amount of bonds the holders of which must consent thereto, and the manner in which such 
consent may be given; 
    (h) the creation of special funds into which any earnings or revenues of the authority may be deposited; 
    (i) the terms and provisions of any trust deed or indenture securing the bonds or under which bonds may 
be issued; 
    (j) defining the acts or omissions to act which shall constitute a default in the obligations and duties of the 
authority to the bondholders and providing the rights and remedies of the bondholders in the event of such 
default, including as a matter of right the appointment of a receiver, provided, however, that such rights and 
remedies shall not be inconsistent with the general laws of this state; 
    (k) limitations on the power of the authority to sell or otherwise dispose of its properties; 
    (l) any other matters, of like or different character which in any way affect the security or protection of 
the bonds; 
    (m) limitations on the amount of moneys derived from the properties to be expended for operating, 
administrative or other expenses of the authority. 



    4. It is the intention of the legislature that any pledge of earnings,  revenues or other moneys made by the 
authority shall be valid and binding from the time when the pledge is made; that the earnings, revenues or 
other moneys so pledged and thereafter  received by the authority shall immediately be subject to the lien of 
such pledge without any physical delivery thereof or further act, and that the lien of any such pledge shall 
be valid and binding as against all parties having claims of any kind in tort, contract or otherwise against the 
authority irrespective of whether such parties have notice thereof.  Neither the resolution nor any other 
instrument by which a pledge is created need be recorded. 
    5.  Neither the members of the authority nor any person executing the bonds shall be liable personally on 
the bonds or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the issuance thereof. 
    6.  The authority shall have power out of any funds available therefor to purchase (as distinguished from 
the power of redemption hereinabove provided) any bonds issued by it at a price of not more than the 
principal amount thereof and accrued interest, and all such bonds shall be cancelled. 
    7.  In the discretion of the authority, the bonds may be secured by a trust indenture by and between the 
authority and a corporate trustee, which may be any trust company or bank having the powers of a trust 
company in the state of New York. Such trust indenture may contain such provisions for protecting and 
enforcing the rights and remedies of the bondholders as may be reasonable and proper and not in violation 
of law, including covenants setting forth the duties of the authority in relation to the construction, 
maintenance, operation, repair and insurance of the properties, and the custody, safeguarding and 
application of all moneys, and may provide that the properties shall be constructed and paid for under the 
supervision and approval of consulting engineers. The authority may provide by such trust indenture for the 
payment of the proceeds of the bonds and the revenues of the properties to the trustee under such trust 
indenture or other depository, and for the method of disbursement thereof, with such safeguards and 
restrictions as it may determine. All expenses incurred in carrying out such trust indenture may be treated as 
a part of the cost of maintenance, operation and repairs of the properties.  If the bonds shall be secured by a 
trust indenture the bondholders shall have no authority to appoint a separate trustee to represent them. 
    Notwithstanding any other provisions of this title, any resolution or resolutions authorizing bonds or notes 
of the authority shall contain a covenant by the authority that it will at all times maintain rates, fees, rentals 
or other charges sufficient to pay, and that any contracts entered into by the authority for the sale or 
distribution of water shall contain rates, fees, rentals or other charges sufficient to pay, the cost of operation 
and maintenance of the properties, the principal of and interest on any obligation issued pursuant to such 
resolution or resolutions as the same severally become due and payable, and to maintain any reserves or 
other funds required by the terms of such resolution or resolutions. 
 
  § 1099. Notes of the authority. The authority shall have power and is hereby authorized to issue negotiable 
bond anticipation notes in conformity with applicable provisions of the uniform commercial code and may 
renew the same from time to time but the maximum maturity of any such note, including renewals thereof, 
shall not exceed five years from the date of issue of such original note. Such notes shall be paid from any 
moneys of the authority available therefor and not otherwise pledged or from the proceeds of sale of the 
bonds of the authority in anticipation of which they were issued. The notes shall be issued in the same 
manner as the bonds and such notes and the resolution or resolutions authorizing the same may contain any 
provisions, conditions or limitations which the bonds or a bond resolution of the authority may contain.  
Such notes may be sold at public or private sale at not less than par and shall bear interest at a rate not 
exceeding five per centum per annum. Such notes shall be as fully negotiable as the bonds of the authority. 
 
  §  1100.  Duty of authority to maintain and operate. It shall be the duty of the authority, subject to any 
limitation on the amount of revenues to be expended for such purpose, to maintain and operate and where 
necessary to reconstruct its properties. 
 
  §  1101.  Transfer of officers and employees. Any public officer or employee under civil service, selected by 
the authority may, with the consent of the commission, board or department by which he or she has been 
employed, be transferred to the authority and shall be eligible for such transfer and appointment without 
examination to comparable offices, positions and employment under the authority.  The salary or 
compensation of any such officer or employee shall after such transfer be paid by the authority.  But 
notwithstanding the provisions of this act, any such officers or employees so transferred to the authority, 
pursuant to the provisions of this section, who are members of or beneficiaries under any existing pension or 
retirement system, shall continue to have all rights, privileges, obligations and status with respect to such 
fund, system or systems as are now prescribed by law, but during the period of their employment by the 
authority, all contributions to any pension or retirement fund or system to be paid by the employer on 
account of such officers or employee, shall be paid by the authority; and all such officers and employees who 
have been appointed to positions under the rules and classifications of the civil service commission of the 
county of Monroe shall have the same status with respect thereto after transfer to the authority as they had 
under their original appointments. It is hereby declared that in the interest of efficiency and insofar as may 
be practicable, all employees engaged in the operation of any property or properties, except in an executive 
capacity, at the time such property or properties shall have been acquired by the authority, pursuant to the 



provisions of this act, shall become the employees of the authority. The appointment and promotion of all 
employees of the authority shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the civil service law 
(constituting chapter seven of the consolidated laws) and such rules as the civil service commission of the 
county of Monroe may adopt and make applicable to such authority. 
 
  § 1102. Agreements of the state. The state of New York does pledge to and agree with the holders of the 
bonds or notes that the state will not limit or alter the rights hereby vested in the authority to acquire, 
construct, maintain, operate, reconstruct and improve the properties, to establish and collect the revenues, 
rates, rentals, fees and other charges referred to in this title and to fulfill the terms of any agreements made 
with the holders of the bonds or notes, or in any way impair the rights and remedies of the bondholders or 
noteholders, until the bonds or notes, together with interest thereon, interest on any unpaid installments of 
interest, and all costs and expenses in connection with any action or proceeding by or on behalf of the 
bondholders or noteholders, are fully met and discharged. 
 
   § 1103. State, county and municipalities not liable on bonds or notes.  The bonds or notes of the authority 
shall not be a debt of the state of New York or of the county or of any municipality in the county, and neither 
the state nor the county nor any municipality in the county shall be liable thereon, nor shall they be payable 
out of any funds other than those of the authority. 
 
   §  1104.  Bonds and notes legal investments for fiduciaries. The bonds or notes are hereby made securities 
in which all public officers and bodies of this state and all municipalities and municipal subdivisions, all 
insurance companies and associations and other persons carrying on an insurance business, all banks, 
bankers, trust companies, savings banks and savings associations, including savings and loan associations, 
building and loan associations, investment companies and other persons carrying on a banking business, 
and all other persons whatsoever, except as hereinafter provided, who are now or may hereafter be 
authorized to invest in bonds or other obligations of the state, may properly and legally invest funds 
including capital in their control or belonging to them; provided that, notwithstanding the provisions of any 
other general or special law to the contrary, such bonds or notes shall not be eligible for the investment of 
funds including capital, of trusts, estates or guardianships under the control of individual administrators, 
guardians, executors, trustees and other individual fiduciaries.  The bonds or notes are also hereby made 
securities which may be deposited with and may be received by all public officers and bodies of this state 
and all municipalities and municipal subdivisions for any purpose for which the deposit of bonds or other 
obligations of this state is now or may hereafter be authorized. 
 
  § 1105.  Exemption from taxes.   1. It is hereby determined that the creation of the authority and the 
carrying out of its corporate purposes is in all respects for the benefit of the people of the county of Monroe 
and its environments, and is a public purpose, and the authority shall be regarded as performing a 
governmental function in the exercise of the powers conferred upon it by this title and shall not be required 
to pay any taxes, special ad valorem levies or special assessments upon any property owned by it or under its 
jurisdiction, control or supervision or upon its activities, or any filing, recording or transfer taxes in relation 
to instruments filed, recorded or transferred by it or on its behalf. 
    2. Any bonds or notes issued pursuant to this title, together with the income therefrom shall be exempt 
from taxation, except for transfer and estate taxes.  The revenues, monies and other properties and the 
activities of the authority shall be exempt from taxes and governmental fees or charges, whether imposed by 
the state or any municipality, including real estate taxes, franchise taxes or other excise taxes. 
    3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, the authority may make payments in lieu of taxes 
to municipalities and school districts on any property of the authority located within the jurisdiction of such 
municipality or school district.  The amounts of such payments in lieu of taxes shall be as determined by the 
authority, provided, however, that the sum paid by the authority for any year shall in no case exceed the 
sum last levied by the municipality or school district as an annual tax upon the property prior to its 
acquisition by the authority. 
 
  § 1106.  Tax  contract  by the state. The state of New York covenants with the purchasers and with all 
subsequent holders and transferees of bonds or notes issued by the authority pursuant to this title, in 
consideration of the acceptance of and payment for the bonds or notes that the bonds and notes of the 
authority issued pursuant to this title and the income therefrom, and all moneys, funds and revenues 
pledged to pay or secure the payment of such bonds or notes, shall at all times be free from taxation except 
for transfer and estate taxes. 
 
  §  1107.  Officers and employees not to be interested in transactions.  It shall be a misdemeanor for any of 
the members of the authority, or any officer, agent, servant or employee thereof, employed or appointed by 
them to be in any way or manner interested directly or indirectly in the furnishing of work, materials, 
supplies or labor, or in any contract therefor which the authority is empowered by this title to make. 
 



  §  1108. Contracts. 1. All contracts, or orders, for work, material or supplies performed or furnished in 
connection with construction shall be awarded by the authority pursuant to resolution.  Such contracts, or 
orders, for work, material or supplies needed for any particular purpose involving an expenditure of more 
than five thousand dollars shall be awarded only after inviting sealed bids or proposals therefor.  The notice 
inviting sealed proposals shall be published at least once in a newspaper or trade paper selected by the 
authority for such purpose, such publication to be at least ten days before the date for the receipt of bids.  If 
the authority shall not deem it for the interest of the authority to reject all bids, it shall award the contract to 
the lowest bidder, unless the authority shall determine that it is for the public interest that a bid other than 
the lowest bid should be accepted. In any contract for work, material or supplies, there shall be inserted in 
the discretion of the authority a provision that additional work may be done or material or supplies 
furnished for the purpose of completing such contract at an expense not exceeding fifteen percentum of the 
amount of such contract if such additional work, materials or supplies shall be ordered by the authority. The 
bidder whose bid is accepted shall give security for the faithful performance of the contract, and such other 
security as the authority may require, and may be required to maintain for such period as shall be stipulated 
any construction done under the contract, all in the manner prescribed and required by the authority; and 
the sufficiency of such security shall, in addition to the justification and acknowledgment, be approved by 
the authority. All bids or proposals shall be publicly opened by the authority or its duly authorized agent.  If 
the bidder whose bid has been accepted after advertising shall neglect or refuse to accept the contract within 
five days after written notice that the same has been awarded to him on his bid or proposal, or, if he accepts 
but does not execute the contract and give proper security the authority shall have the right to declare his 
deposit forfeited, and thereupon it shall be readvertised and relet as above provided. In case any work shall 
be abandoned by any contractor, the authority may, if the best interests of the authority be thereby served, 
adopt on behalf of the authority any or all sub-contracts made by such contractor for such work and all 
such sub-contractors shall be bound by such adoption if made; and the authority shall in the manner 
provided herein readvertise and relet the work specified in the original contract exclusive of so much 
thereof as shall be provided for in the sub-contract or sub-contracts so adopted. No bid shall be accepted 
from or any contracts awarded to, any person or corporation who is in arrears to the authority, or the 
county of Monroe upon any debt or contract, or is a defaulter as surety or otherwise upon any obligation of 
the authority, or the county.  Every contract involving an expenditure of more than five thousand dollars 
when made and entered into as herein provided for shall be executed in duplicate, one copy of which shall 
be held by the authority and one copy of which shall be delivered to the contractor. Upon the adoption of a 
resolution by a vote of two-thirds of all the members of the authority stating that, for reasons of efficiency or 
economy, there is need for standardization, purchase contracts for a particular type or kind of equipment, 
material or supplies of more than five thousand dollars may be awarded by the authority to the lowest 
responsible bidder furnishing the required security after advertisement for sealed bids therefor in the 
manner provided in this section. Such resolution shall contain a full explanation of the reasons for its 
adoption. 
    2.  For the purposes of article fifteen-A of the executive law only, the authority shall be deemed a state 
agency as that term is used in such article, and all contracts for procurement, design, construction, services 
and materials shall be deemed state contracts within the meaning of that term as set forth in such article. 

   §  1109.  Actions.  1. In any case founded upon tort a notice of claim shall be required as a condition 
precedent to the commencement of an action or special proceeding against the authority or any officer, 
appointee or employee thereof, and the provisions of section fifty-e of the general municipal law shall 
govern the giving of such notice.  Except in an action for wrongful death, an action against the authority for 
damages for injuries to real or personal property, or for the destruction thereof, or for personal injuries, 
alleged to have been sustained, shall not be commenced more than one year and ninety days after the cause 
of action therefor shall have accrued. 
    2.  An action against the authority for wrongful death shall be commenced in accordance with the notice 
of claim and time limitation provisions of title eleven of article nine of this chapter. 

  § 1110.  Audit of authority; annual report.  In conformity with the provisions of section five of article ten of 
the constitution, the accounts of the authority shall be subject to the supervision of the state comptroller and 
such state comptroller and his legally authorized representatives are hereby authorized and empowered 
from time to time to examine the accounts and the books of the authority, including its receipts, 
disbursements, contracts, leases, sinking funds, investments and any other matters relating to its financial 
standing. The authority shall annually submit to the governor and to the legislature a detailed report 
pursuant to the provisions of section twenty-eight hundred of this chapter. 
 
   § 1111. Limitation of liability. Neither the members of the authority, nor any person or persons acting in 
its behalf, while acting within the scope of their authority, shall be subject to any personal liability resulting 
from the erection, construction, reconstruction, maintenance or operation of the properties or any of the 
improvements or from carrying out any of the powers expressly given in this title. 



   § 1112. Title not affected if in part unconstitutional or ineffective.  If any section, clause or provision of 
this title shall be held unconstitutional, or be ineffective in whole or in part, to the extent that it is not 
unconstitutional, or ineffective, it shall be valid and effective and no other section, clause or provision shall, 
on account thereof, be deemed invalid or ineffective. 

  § 1113. Effect of inconsistent provisions. In so far as the provisions of this title are inconsistent with the 
provisions of any other act, general or special, or of any local law of any city, the provisions of this title shall 
be controlling. Nothing contained in this title shall be held to alter or abridge the powers and duties of the 
state department of health or of the water power and control commission over water supply matters. 



















 
MISSION STATEMENT 

RE-ADOPTED MARCH, 2024  
 
 
The Monroe County Water Authority is a not-for-profit public benefit corporation 
that reliably provides quality, affordable water that fosters economic vitality and 
enhanced quality of life for Monroe County and area communities who request service. 
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REPORT ON 2024 PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS 

 
The Monroe County Water Authority (Authority) evaluated and monitored the following goals and 
global performance measurements to assess our effectiveness in meeting our mission. 
 
The reliability component of our mission was evaluated by the following: 

• Continuity of production capacity is paramount. Unplanned outages from treatment plants 
and pumping stations are tracked by the number of events and duration of events.  As each 
of these facilities is unique and will have a varying level of severity of impact, each outage 
event of greater than four hours is assessed and, if necessary, an action plan to minimize 
impacts is developed. 
 
 Results for 2024: There were no unplanned outages of supply capacity lasting more 

than four hours. Outages of specific treatment components, tanks, pumps, and water 
mains were either planned in advance or did not lead to a significant reduction in 
capacity. The Authority’s treatment, distribution, and storage systems have been 
designed with redundancy and flexibility so that individual components may be 
temporarily taken out of service while maintaining the Authority’s ability to meet 
customer demands.   

 
• Distribution system reliability is measured by an assessment of the combined number of 

leaks and main breaks per 100 miles of water main as benchmarked against the most recent 
American Water Works Association (AWWA) Benchmarking Report. Our goal is to achieve 
a benchmark that is better than the national median value. 
 
 Results for 2024:  The AWWA benchmark to meet the system integrity goal is to be less 

than 17.8 combined leaks and main breaks per 100 miles of water main per year, which 
is the national median value for systems serving more than 500,000 people per their 
2024 Benchmarking Report. Our distribution system includes approximately 3,477 miles 
of water main. In 2024 the combined number of leaks and main breaks repaired was 584 
yielding a system integrity rating of 16.8, which is lower than AWWA’s national median 
value. 

 
• Maintaining the long-term reliability of our infrastructure requires a planned reinvestment in 

its renewal. Our goal is to implement a budget that reinvests a minimum of 2% of annual 
revenues in the renewal and replacement of our infrastructure. 
 
 Results for 2024:  The Authority’s 2024 budget for infrastructure related renewal and 

replacement reinvestment was as follows: 
 Production & Transmission:    $    5,670,000 
 Engineering:      $  10,450,000 
 Facilities Fleet Operations:   $    4,998,250 
 Finance & Business Services   $    4,683,618 
 Total                $   25,801,868 

 
Although most projects in the budget were either initiated or completed in 2024, some 
were delayed due to adjustments in priorities or to accommodate scheduling issues. It is 
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anticipated that these will be initiated and/or completed in 2025. This reinvestment in 
infrastructure replacement was significantly greater than the goal amount. 
 

The quality aspect of our mission was evaluated by: 
• Our goal is to produce and deliver water that meets or exceeds the requirements of state and 

federal water quality regulations. This is measured by compliance with each regulated 
parameter and is reported to the Board, and our customers, in an annual Water Quality 
Report. 
 
 Results for 2024:  All of the Authority’s produced and delivered water supplies were in 

full compliance with New York State Department of Health and United States 
Environmental Protection Agency regulatory requirements. Our Annual Water Quality 
Report reflecting this achievement will be made available to our customers on the 
MCWA.com website or delivered to customers in accordance with the revised USEPA 
regulations regarding the Consumer Confidence Report requirements. 

 
• Our Customer Service Information System includes tracking mechanisms for categorizing 

and measuring the number of customer calls and inquiries that are specific to quality. Trends 
and specific events are analyzed and, if necessary, action plans are to be implemented. 
 
 Results for 2024:  The Authority received approximately 405 quality related calls and 

inquiries from customers in 2024 or approximately 2.1 calls per thousand customers, 
which is an approximate 18% increase from 2023. The Shoremont Water Treatment 
Plant Laboratory handled 152 of these calls and inquiries. The overall trend in calls per 
thousand customers remains downward. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Since 2016, customer inquiries specifically related to lead have been tracked separately 
and are not included in the water quality inquiry results presented above. The Authority 
received approximately 708 lead related calls and inquiries from customers in 2024 or 
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approximately 3.7 calls per thousand customers, which is an approximate 500% 
increase from 2023. This increase was anticipated and is a result of the Authority’s 
extensive lead-related work completed in 2024 including service line field investigations, 
lead service line replacements, and service line material inventory development. There 
was also an increase in media attention to lead-related regulatory requirements that 
took effect at the end of the year. 

 
The affordable component of our mission was judged in relation to: 

• Our goal is to achieve a better than average cost of service for a typical residential customer 
as benchmarked against our peer group of New York State water purveyors. 
 
 Results for 2024:  The analysis of the rates charged for a typical residential customer 

for our peer group is presented below. The Authority rates just outside the lower 
quartile, significantly better than the 2024 goal. 
 
Comparison of January 2025 Water Charges1, 2, 3 

(All amounts in $) 
 Annual 

Fixed 
Charge 

Annual 
Consumption-
Based Charge 

Annual 
Minimum 
Charge 

Annual 
Total 
Charge 

City of Syracuse 0 322 179 322 
Albany Water Board 0 352 150 352 
City of Watertown 0 365 167 365 
City of Binghamton 51 315 156 366 
Suffolk County Water Authority 213 169 213 381 
Monroe County Water Authority 102 295 102 398 
City of Rochester 119 287 119 406 
Niagara Falls Water Board 15 419 233 434 
New York City 0 456 179 456 
Elmira Water Board 0 459 177 459 
City of Yonkers 247 214 247 461 
Western Nassau Water Authority 0 462 263 462 
Erie County Water Authority 309 175 309 484 
Onondaga County Water Authority 188 298 188 486 
Buffalo Water Board 236 253 236 489 
City of Poughkeepsie 11 529 169 540 
Mohawk Valley Water Authority 161 424 337 585 

Average 97 341 201 438 

Notes     
1 Charges are based on rates in effect in January 2025. 
2 Charges assume a single family residential customer using a 5/8" meter and 70,000 gallons of water 

per year. 
3 Minimum charges include fixed charges. 
 

 
 

• The ratings on our bonds affect the cost of capital to our customers and also provide an 
outside perspective and analysis of the overall financial health of the Water Authority.  Our 
goal is to maintain a double A rating or better from the rating agencies.  
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 Results for 2024: Our Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s ratings are listed below. These 
were reviewed and assigned by both agencies in March 2020 with the issuance of the 
Water System Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2020.  
 
 Standard and Poor’s: AA+ 
 Moody’s: Aa1 

 
The measure of our water supply fostering economic vitality was judged by:  

• Our goal is to produce and deliver water in a manner that meets both our residential and our 
commercial/industrial customer’s needs; to both retain current users and attract those 
looking to locate in our service area. 

 
 Results for 2024:  Presented below is a summary of new service inquiries:   

  
  68 new Industrial/Commercial customer applications 
 688 new residential water services: 

o 425 generated by new residential subdivisions 
o 139 generated by new water districts  
o 36 generated by secondary source change-overs 
o 88 generated by new construction 

 
The response to requests for service received from area communities’ component of our mission 
was measured by: 

• Requests for service can be accurately measured by reporting and tabulating contacts from 
local communities. Internal procedures require all such contacts of this nature be directed to 
the Executive Director, who will annually report all such requests and the status thereof to 
the Board. 
 
 Results for 2024:  Presented below is a summary of contacts from existing communities 

for lease renewals, contacts made by water purveyors that are presently un-served, or 
communities looking to upgrade service from wholesale to retail:  

 
 The Board executed a new retail lease agreement with the Town of Pembroke for 

a new forty year term.  An inquiry to renew the existing retail lease agreement 
was made to the Executive Director by the Supervisor of the Town of Pembroke 
in 2023. The Town is currently working on a new water district and the proposed 
district funding required the term of the lease to exist beyond the term of the 
financing. 
 

 The Board executed a new retail lease agreement with the Village of Pittsford for 
a new forty year term.  The Village’s original retail lease agreement from 1984 
expired and an inquiry was made to the Executive Director by the Mayor of the 
Village of Pittsford to execute a new retail lease agreement. 

 
 The Board executed a new retail lease agreement with the Town of Chili for a 

new forty year term.  The new agreement included provisions to relocate the 
Town’s radio communication equipment to an existing water storage tank at the 
Town’s request.  
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PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS FOR 2025 
 
The Monroe County Water Authority will evaluate and monitor the following goals and global 
performance measurements to assess our effectiveness in meeting our mission. 
 
The reliability component of our mission will be evaluated by the following: 

• Continuity of production capacity is paramount. Unplanned outages from treatment 
plants and pumping stations are tracked by the number of events and duration of events. 
As each of these facilities is unique and will have a varying level of severity of impact, 
each outage event of greater than four hours is assessed and, if necessary, an action plan 
to minimize impacts is to be developed. 

• Distribution system reliability is measured by an assessment of the number of main 
breaks per mile of water main as benchmarked against the most recent American Water 
Works Association Benchmarking Report. Our goal is to achieve a benchmark that is 
better than the national average ratio. 

• Maintaining the long-term reliability of our infrastructure requires a planned reinvestment 
in its renewal. Our goal is to implement a budget that reinvests a minimum of 2% of 
annual revenues in the renewal and replacement of our infrastructure. 

 
The quality aspect of our mission will be evaluated by: 

• Our goal is to produce and deliver water that meets or exceeds the requirements of state 
and federal water quality regulations. This is measured by compliance with each 
regulated parameter and is reported to the Board, and our customers, in an annual Water 
Quality Report. 

• Our Customer Service Information System includes tracking mechanisms for 
categorizing and measuring the number of customer calls and inquiries that are specific to 
quality.  Trends and specific events are analyzed and, if necessary, action plans are to be 
implemented. 

 
The affordable component of our mission will be judged in relation to: 

• Our goal is to achieve a better than average cost of service for a typical residential 
customer as benchmarked against our peer group of New York State water purveyors. 

• The ratings on our bonds affect the cost of capital to our customers and also provide an 
outside perspective and analysis of the overall financial health of the Water Authority.  
Our goal is to maintain a double A rating or better from the rating agencies.  

 
The measure of our water supply fostering economic vitality will be judged by:  

• The availability of a plentiful, high quality water supply can be a critical differentiator for 
attracting new businesses, and the associated economic benefits of new jobs, to our 
service area. Our goal is to produce and deliver water in a manner that meets our 
residential and our commercial/industrial customer’s needs; to both retain current users 
and attract those looking to locate in our service area.  New service inquiries are handled 
by our Engineering Department who will annually report a summary of such requests and 
their status to the Board. 
 
 
 

 
Monroe County Water Authority  



2 
 

The response to requests for service received from area communities component of our mission 
will be measured by: 

• Requests for service can be accurately measured by reporting and tabulating contacts 
from local communities. Internal procedures require all such contacts of this nature be 
directed to the Executive Director, who will annually report all such requests and the 
status thereof to the Board. 
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MONROE	COUNTY	WATER	AUTHORITY	

Officers	and	Members	of	the	Authority 
 

By statute, MCWA Board Members are appointed by the President of the Monroe County 
Legislature, subject to confirmation by a majority of the Legislature. 
 
Scott D. Nasca is the President of Generation Capital Management, LLC in Rochester, New York.  He 
is the former Principal and Director of Equity Investments at Karpus Investment Management in 
Pittsford, New York. 
 

Mr. Nasca currently serves as a member of the Association for Investment Management and 
Research as well as the Rochester Society of Security Analysts. 
 

Mr. Nasca holds an MBA with a concentration in Finance from the Rochester Institute of 
Technology.  
 

He was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in January 2014 and has served as 
Vice Chairperson.  In 2018, Mr. Nasca became Chairperson, and as Chairperson is a member ex 
officio of all standing Committees. 
 
Matthew J. Fero is a partner in the law firm of Fero & Ingersoll, LLP.  He is engaged in the general 
practice of law with a specific concentration in family law. 
 

Mr. Fero received his Bachelor's Degree from St. Lawrence University in 1998 and his law degree 
from Suffolk University School of Law in 2003.  He is a member of the Monroe County Bar 
Association and the New York State Bar Association.  Mr. Fero was admitted to the New York State 
Bar Fourth Judicial Department in 2004 and subsequently to the Federal Bar in the Western District 
of New York and United States Bankruptcy Court. 
 

Mr. Fero was the recipient of the James R. Boyle Award for child advocacy in 2013 and the William 
E. McKnight Volunteer Service Award in 2016. 
 

He was appointed to the Water Authority's Board of Directors in January 2018 and currently serves 
as Vice Chairperson; he is also a member of the Audit and Chairperson of the Compensation 
Committees. 
 
Joseph R. Rulison is Co-Founder and CEO at Three+One advisors.  He is the former Managing 
Director for the Upstate New York market for J.P. Morgan Private Bank.  
 

A Board Member and Treasurer for the Monroe County Water Authority, Mr. Rulison also serves as 
Chair of the Audit Committee and a member of the Finance Committee. In addition, he serves on 
the Board of Directors at Visit Rochester and the Memorial Art Gallery, as well as being a Trustee 
and past Chair for St. John Fisher College, and Trustee to the University of Redlands, Redlands, 
California. He formerly served as the Chairman of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency (COMIDA) and Chairman of the Board of Trustees for Geva Theater.  
 

Mr. Rulison holds an Honorary Doctor of Law degree from St. John Fisher College.  
 
Allen S. Bernstein is Operations Director at Travel Desk Inc.  He was formerly an investigator for the 
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office in the White Collar Crime Unit and has previously served as a 
Commissioner of the Rochester Genesee Regional Transit Authority and as a board member of 
Rochester Crimestoppers. 
 



Mr. Bernstein was trained at the FBI Academy in Virginia and attended numerous seminars dealing 
with all facets of law enforcement.  He is a graduate of Monroe Community College. 
 

He was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in January 2014 and is Chair of the 
Finance Committee and a member of the Compensation Committee. 
 
Sheryal A. Volpe is an independent NYS Licensed Real Estate Broker who specializes in commercial 
sales, leasing and property management.   
 

Mrs. Volpe previously served on the Ontario County Board of Supervisors and was Planning 
Committee Chair; Canadice Town Supervisor, Budget Officer, Assessor Chairwoman; Former Vice 
President of Genesee Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council. 
 

Mrs. Volpe is also Vice President of Patriot Business and Realty Services Corporation. 
 

She was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in November 2015 and is Chair of 
the Governance Committee and a member of the Compensation Committee. 
 
Marcia Van Vechten is a former Account Executive at the American Red Cross, collaborating with 
not-for-profit, governmental agencies, and private entities on safety training and protocols.  She 
also served as an Account Executive at both Nextel Partners and A&T Wireless, working with local 
businesses and municipalities on wireless solutions.  Currently, she is a New York State Licensed 
Real Estate Salesperson. 
 

Ms. Van Vechten earned a MS degree in Service Leadership and Innovation from Rochester Institute 
of Technology and a BA in Business Management from Marymount Manhattan College.  Her current 
and past affiliations include the United Way African American Leadership Development Program, 
Democrat and Chronicle Board of Contributors, Rochester Children’s Zone Facilitator and Past Chair, 
Placement Resource Committee of United Way. 
 
Ms. Van Vechten was appointed to the Board in April of 2021 and is a member of the Finance 
Committee and Governance Committee. 
 
Sheila R. Mason is a freelance graphic designer who also worked in community relations and 
marketing. She volunteers and served on committees with the MDA/ALS, Nativity Preparatory, 
McQuaid Jesuit, Our Lady of Mercy, among others. She is a graduate of Our Lady of Mercy High 
School and has a B.S. from Nazareth College. 
 
Mrs. Mason was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in April 2022 and is a 
member of the Governance and Audit Committees. 
 
Timothy L. Barbeto is currently the President of Teamsters Local 118 as well as the Secretary 
Treasurer of Teamsters Joint Council 46, which covers all Western New York. He also sits on the 
Advisory Board of Finger Lakes Occupational Health Services, a University of Rochester Medical 
Center program. 
 
Mr. Barbeto has completed studies at the Rochester Institute of Technology’s School of Applied 
Industrial Studies and Cornell University’s School of Industrial Labor Relations. 
 
Mr. Barbeto was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in November 2024. His 
current term expires April 1, 2029. 
 

 



David A. Young, Jr. is the past Business Manager of IBEW Local Union 86, responsible for training 
programs, retirement funds, contract negotiations, healthcare for over 2,600 families, and retired 
President of the Rochester Building and Construction Trades. He is a former Board member of 
Excellus Blue Cross /Blue Shield and a former Member of New York State Regional Economic 
Development Council. 
 
He has been involved in successful fundraising for charities such as the Rotary Sunshine Camp , The 
Heart Ball, and The Heart Walk, as well as founding the Minority Apprenticeship Preparation 
Program, a successful anti-poverty program that that not only teaches job skills but also the life 
skills necessary for success. 
 
Mr. Young was appointed to the Water Authority’s Board of Directors in November 2024. His 
current term expires April 1, 2028. 
 
  

Name 
Appointment/Reappointment 
Date 

Term Expiration Date 

    Scott D. Nasca 03/12/2019 04/01/2024 

    Matthew J. Fero 04/12/2022 04/01/2027 

    Joseph R. Rulison 03/12/2019 04/01/2024 

    Allen S. Bernstein 06/12/2018 04/01/2023 

    Sheryal A. Volpe 04/13/2021 04/01/2026 

    Marcia Van Vechten 04/13/2021 04/01/2026 

    Sheila R. Mason 04/12/2022 04/01/2027 

    Timothy L. Barbeto 11/12/2024 04/01/2029 

    David A. Young, Jr. 11/12/2024 04/01/2029 

 
 
MANAGEMENT OF THE AUTHORITY 
 
Nicholas A. Noce, appointed Executive Director for the Authority on December 1, 2011 following a 
15-month period serving as Interim Executive Director.  He has been employed with the Authority 
since May of 2005 and previously held the position of Director of Finance & Business Services.  He 
received a Bachelor of Science degree from Niagara University and is a member of the NYS 
Government Finance Officers Association and American Water Works Association.  During his 
tenure as Director of Finance & Business Services his fiscal guidance contributed to the Authority’s 
strong bond ratings. Prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Noce held various financial positions in 
another public benefit corporation.   
 
Amy A. Molinari, Appointed Director of Finance & Business Services for the Authority in July of 
2019. She received a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting and a Master of Business 
Administration degree with an Accounting concentration from St. John Fisher College.  Prior to 
joining the Authority, Ms. Molinari was the Senior Debt Management Coordinator for the County of 
Monroe. 
 
Stephen M. Savage, P.E., Director of Engineering for the Authority since February 2008 and has 
been employed with the Authority since January 2006. He received a Bachelor of Science degree in 
Civil Engineering from Rochester Institute of Technology. Before joining the Authority, Mr. Savage 
was a project manager with MRB Group, P.C. (a municipal consulting engineering firm) in Penfield, 
New York. 
 



Christopher J. LaManna, P.E., Director of Production and Transmission for the Authority since July 
2018.  He received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Civil Engineering from Syracuse University and a 
Master of Science Degree in Civil Engineering from San Jose State University.  Prior to joining the 
Authority, Mr. LaManna was a consulting engineer for 27 years in the field of municipal water 
engineering. 
 
Stephen T. Trotta, Director of Operations for the Authority since May 2021. Mr. Trotta has been 
employed with the Water Authority for more than 40 years, starting with the hydrant crew in the 
summer of 1980. He was hired on as a full-time crew member in 1982 and was promoted to 
warehouse supervisor in 1996. He served as the valve and hydrant division supervisor and then as 
distribution manager, before his appointment to director in 2021. He also serves as the Operator in 
Charge for the Distribution System. 
 



MCWA BOARD COMMITTEES & MEMBERS FOR 2024 
 
 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Committee Created January, 2005 
 

Joseph R. Rulison (Committee Chair) 
Marcia Van Vechten 

Matthew J. Fero 
Scott D. Nasca (Ex-Officio) 

 
 

Governance Committee 
 

Committee Created August, 2005 
 

Sheryal A. Volpe (Committee Chair) 
Allen S. Bernstein 
Sheila R. Mason 

Scott D. Nasca (Ex-Officio) 
 
 

Finance Committee 
 

Committee Created March, 2010 
 

Matthew J. Fero (Committee Chair) 
Joseph R. Rulison 

Marcia Van Vechten 
Scott D. Nasca (Ex-Officio) 

 
 

Compensation Committee 
 

Committee Created April, 2018 
 

Marcia Van Vechten (Committee Chair) 
Sheila R. Mason 
Sheryal A. Volpe 

Scott D. Nasca (Ex-Officio) 



Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance – year-ending 2024 
 

 
Criteria 

 
Agree 

Somewhat 
Agree 

Somewhat 
Disagree 

 
Disagree 

 # # # # 
Board members have a shared understanding 
of the mission and purpose of the Authority. 

 
7 

   

The policies, practices and decisions of the 
Board are always consistent with this mission. 

 
7 

 
 

  

Board members comprehend their role and 
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves 
and each other to these principles. 

 
7 

   

The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and 
practices for the effective governance, 
management and operations of the Authority 
and reviews these annually. 

 
 
7 

   

The Board sets clear and measurable 
performance goals for the Authority that 
contribute to accomplishing its mission. 

 
7 

 
 

  

The decisions made by Board members are 
arrived at through independent judgment and 
deliberation, free of political influence or self-
interest. 

 
 
7 

 
 
 

  

Individual Board members communicate 
effectively with executive staff so as to be well 
informed on the status of all important issues. 

 
7 

 
 

  

Board members are knowledgeable about the 
Authority’s programs, financial statements, 
reporting requirements, and other transactions. 

 
7 

 
 

  

The Board meets to review and approve all 
documents and reports prior to public release 
and is confident that the information being 
presented is accurate and complete. 

 
 
7 

 
 
 

  

The Board knows the statutory obligations of 
the Authority and if the Authority is in 
compliance with state law. 

 
7 

 
 

  

Board and committee meetings facilitate open, 
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the 
active participation of members. 

 
7 

   

Board members have sufficient opportunity to 
research, discuss, question and prepare before 
decisions are made and votes taken. 

 
7 

   

Individual Board members feel empowered to 
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table 
actions if they feel additional information or 
discussion is required. 

 
 
7 

   

The Board exercises appropriate oversight of 
the CEO and other executive staff, including 
setting performance expectations and 
reviewing performance annually. 

 
 
7 

   

The Board has identified the areas of most risk 
to the Authority and works with management to 
implement risk mitigation strategies before 
problems occur.  

 
 
6 

 
 
1 

  

Board members demonstrate leadership and 
vision and work respectfully with each other. 

 
7 

   

 
Name of Authority:   MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY (“MCWA”) 
Date Completed:      March 6, 2025  

. The 7 Members serving on the MCWA Board as of year-end 2024 



 
2024 Monroe County Water Authority Annual Compensation 

 
    Annual 

      Base  Other 
Employee Name      Title   Salary Benefits*  Total 
 
Noce, Nicholas  Executive Director            $273,193   $29,068.91          $302,261.91 
Magguilli, Larry  Assistant to Executive Director   202,754           421.80 203,175.80 
Savage, Stephen  Civil Engineer/Director of Engineering 183,196      16,226.60 199,422.60 
Hendrickson, Diane Personnel Director     159,853      26,355.20 186,208.20 
Trotta, Stephen  Director of Operations    156,103      23,261.48 179,364.48 
LaManna, Christopher Director of Production/Water Supply  172,803        1,696.68 174,499.68 
Molinari, Amy  Director of Finance/Business Services  153,474      10,805.38 164,279.38 
King, Christian  Senior Production Engineer   161,190        2,322.00 163,512.00 
Ferguson, Tod  Construction Engineer    160,945        2,125.80 163,070.80 
Moore, Justin  Director of Information Technology  145,858        5,371.00 151,229.00 
Romagnolo, Felicia Manager of Customer Services   139,472        1,663.80 141,135.80 
Connors, Rhonda  Senior Programmer Analyst   126,880      86,042.25 120,178.25(1) 
Quattrone, Michael Manager of Warehouse & Fleet   130,183        2,752.16 132,935.16 
Kromer, Stephen  Distribution Manager    130,183        1,855.80 132,038.80 
Ferris, Brian   Senior Network Technician   126,774        2,786.00 129,560.00 
Ippolito, Gregory  Manager of Meter Services   125,777        1,500.00 127,277.00 
Rawlins, Lisa  Assistant Director of Finance   124,800        1,638.00 126,438.00 
 
 



 
 

2024 Monroe County Water Authority Annual Compensation   page 2 
 

    Annual 
      Base  Other 

Employee Name      Title   Salary Benefits*  Total 
 
Lukaszewski, Glen  Senior Network Technician   122,493        1,977.39 124,470.39 
Naugle, Kenneth  Production Engineer    120,062        4,355.80 124,417.80 
Priem, Samuel  Construction Engineer    123,303           639.60 123,942.60 
Cleveland, Roy  Project Engineer     115,335        1,803.00 117,138.00 
Young, Edward   Supervisor of Instrument Maintenance  106,740        1,842.00 108,582.00 
Sullivan, Michael  Distribution Manager    106,496        1,495.04 107,991.04 
Iannitti, Mark  Supervisor of Warehouse    104,786        2,371.36 107,157.36 
Smith, Brad   Coordinator of Water System Emergency  104,786        1,783.80 106,569.80 
Stevens, Timothy  Water Supply Design Engineer   101,552        4,466.76 106,018.76 
Mulpagano, Mark  Senior Computer Programmer   103,824           986.16 104,810.16 
Bodnar, Francis  Fleet Maintenance Supervisor   101,232        2,587.49 103,819.49 
Kwak, Kristopher  Programmer Analyst    100,442           144.66 100,586.66 
 
(1) Connors, Rhonda– retired 03/30/2024 
 
 
*Includes medical reimbursement, excess and dependent life insurance, longevity, buy back of 
benefit time earned, cellular phone reimbursement, and healthcare buyout. 



       MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
        NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
                    4th QUARTER

FULL PART CO-OP, TEMP & TOTALS
TIME TIME     SEASONAL

ADMINISTRATION 7 7 0 14

PROD. & TRANS. 43 0 0 43

ENGINEERING 31 1 0 32

OPERATIONS 67 0 0 67

BUSINESS SERV. 50 2 0 52

 TOTAL 198 10 0 208

2024



OPERATIONS	OF	THE	MONROE	COUNTY	WATER	AUTHORITY	
 
 
BACKGROUND	
 
The Monroe County Water Authority (the "Authority") services Monroe County and portions 
of each of the five surrounding counties.  Our service area includes over 50 towns, villages, 
cities, and other water authorities.  The Authority presently serves approximately 200,000 
separate retail, wholesale, and other customer accounts.  It also provides the City of 
Rochester with up to 26 million gallons per day (mgd) for distribution within its retail 
service area. 
 

 
 
 
The Authority currently sets rates at levels sufficient to pay debt service on outstanding 
Authority obligations, to pay operating and maintenance expenses, and to make payments 
to the County under the existing lease and financing agreement between the Authority and 
the County. 
 
WATER	SUPPLY	
 
The Authority's primary source of water is Lake Ontario.  The water is treated at the 
Shoremont Water Treatment Plant (WTP) in the Town of Greece, and the 50 mgd Webster 
WTP in the Town of Webster.  The Authority's other major source of water consists of water 
purchases from the City of Rochester pursuant to an existing exchange agreement.  This 
water comes from Hemlock and Canadice Lakes in Livingston County south of Monroe 
County. 



The Authority can also purchase water from the Town of Ontario, Wayne County, the City of 
Batavia, Genesee County, and the Erie County Water Authority.  These sources are minor in 
relation to the overall water system and are for our convenience or pursuant to terms of 
agreements when the Authority became the provider of water. 
 
The Authority provides water on a retail or wholesale basis.  In retail areas the Authority 
supplies the water, maintains the distribution system, and bills the customer directly. In 
wholesale areas, a municipality or water district buys some or all of its water from the 
Authority, but maintains its own distribution and customer billing systems. 
 
FACILITIES	
 
The Shoremont and Webster Water Treatment Plants employ the direct filtration process 
using Lake Ontario as their source of supply.  The main components of each plant are the raw 
water intake, pumping and transmission, chemical addition, rapid mixing, contact basins, 
filtration, residuals disposal, clearwell storage, and high lift pumping.  The Authority also 
operates a small well supply to a plant in the Village of Corfu.  With the exception of the Corfu 
plant, the entire water supply receives the same chemical process, coagulation, filtration, 
carbon absorption, and disinfection.  The Corfu Water Plant uses carbon absorption, 
softening, and disinfection.  Water is pumped from the treatment plants to storage facilities 
and customers in the water system service area through approximately 3,500 miles of 
transmission and distribution mains, ranging in diameter from 2-inch to 60-inch.  The water 
system operates 47 pumping stations to provide the pressure to distribute water to storage 
facilities and customers.  The system includes 2 reservoirs and 53 other storage facilities 
with an aggregate capacity of 140 million gallons.  All service connections are metered, with 
the meters owned by the Authority. 
 
As with most other water systems, our water usage also varies year to year depending on 
weather variations.  Hot, dry summers tend to increase water usage, while colder and wetter 
summers tend to dampen or reduce water usage. 
 
FINANCIAL	HIGHLIGHTS	
 
Water Authority Rates & Charges – The Authority sets its rates annually in concurrence with 
the adoption of its annual operating budget.  The Authority is required by its Trust Indenture 
dated October 1, 1991 and Supplemental Indentures issued with and specific to each 
subsequent revenue bond issue (Trust Indentures) to set rates and fees sufficient to cover 
all its operating and capital expenses.  The Authority raised rates in 2024 to achieve the 
projected revenues to cover total budgeted expenses. 
 

Summary	of	Operating	Revenues	
																																																																																																																																															2024	

Water Sales:   
     Residential/Quarterly  $ 74,359,819 
     Large Commercial/Monthly  7,797,377 
     Water Districts/Wholesale  5,656,730 
Total Water Sales  87,813,926 
Other Water and Operating Revenue  5,590,274 
Total Operating Revenue  $ 93,404,200 



 
OPERATING	EXPENSES	
 
The Authority's expenses (excluding depreciation and amortization) are budgeted and 
tracked functionally by operating department.  The Authority is functionally divided into:  
Administration; Production/Transmission; Engineering; Facilities, Fleet & Operations; and 
Finance & Business Services. 
 
The following is a breakdown of the Authority's functional expenses by operating 
department (excluding depreciation and amortization): 
 

Functional	Expenses	
																																																																																																																																															2024	

Administration  $   4,257,300 
Production/Transmission  17,009,294 
Engineering  5,044,432 
Facilities, Fleet & Operations  15,633,540 
Finance & Business Services  7,945,801 
Total Functional Expenses  $ 49,890,367 

 
LONG‐TERM	DEBT	ADMINISTRATION 
 
The Authority has six water revenue bond series outstanding totaling $125,510,000 as of 
December 31, 2024. 
	
CREDIT	RATINGS	
 
The Authority is the recipient of very favorable credit ratings from both Moody's and 
Standard & Poor's.  The Authority has an Aa1 rating assigned to its revenue bonds by 
Moody's Investors Service and an AA+ rating by Standard & Poor's.  The Authority's bond 
ratings were last reviewed by Moody's Investors Service and Standard & Poor's in March of 
2020.  The Authority issues revenue bonds subject to its master Trust Indenture dated 
October 1, 1991 and Supplemental Indentures issued with and specific to each subsequent 
revenue bond issue. 
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Monroe County Water Authority 
2024 Water System Accomplishments / Projects 

 
Below is a summary of improvements made to the Monroe County Water Authority (MCWA) water system in 
2024.  This list includes both completed and ongoing projects, but does not include all bids and procurements 
completed. 
 
 
Water Mains 
 

 Completed the design, easement acquisition, permitting and commenced with construction of the 
2024/2025 Cement Lining Project.  This project includes the cleaning and cement mortar lining of 
approximately 14,850 linear feet of 6-inch cast iron water mains and the installation and replacement of 
appurtenances on various streets in the Ttown of Greece and Pittsford.  Construction for the project is 
anticipated to be completed in 2025.   
 

 Completed the design, permitting and bid the 2024 Structural Lining Project. This project includes the 
cleaning and cured-in-place structural lining of approximately 4,365 linear feet of 6-inch, 2,565 linear 
feet of 8-inch and 2,835 linear feet of 10-inch water mains and the installation and replacement of 
appurtenances in the Ttowns of Brighton, Greece, Irondequoit, Penfield and Pittsford.  Construction for 
the project is anticipated to be completed in 2025.   

 
 Completed the design, easement acquisition, permitting and commenced construction for the South 

Lake Street Water Main Replacement project.  This project includes the replacement of approximately 
2,450 linear feet of 6-inch water main with 8-inch ductile iron water main, on South Lake Street in the 
Town of Pavilion.   
 

 Completed the design, permitting, easement acquisition, and construction of the Buffalo Road Tank Water 
Main Connection project.  This project consisted of the installation of 1,650 linear feet of 16-inch water 
main and appurtenances near Buffalo Road in the Ttown of Bergen. 
 

 Completed the construction of the Golden Road Main Replacement project.  This project included the 
replacement of approximately 1,885 linear feet of 6-inch ductile iron water main and appurtenances, 
including 31 water services on Golden Road in the Town of Chili.   
 

 Completed the construction of the S. Landing Road and Penfield Road Water Main Connections project.  
This project included the abandonment of a section of 12-inch water main in the existing railroad right-
of-way near S. Landing Road in the Town of Penfield and the installation of approximately 1,100 linear 
feet of 6-inch and 8-inch water main and appurtenances.   
 

 Completed the construction of the Paul Road Main Replacement project.  This project included the 
replacement of approximately 9,930 linear feet of 8-inch water main and appurtenances, including 62 
water services on Paul Road in the Town of Chili.   
 

 Completed the design, permitting, easement acquisition and substantially completed construction of the 
East Manitou Road Main Replacement project.  This project included the replacement of approximately 
10,605 linear feet of 8-inch water main and appurtenances, including 82 services on East Manitou Road 
in the Town of Greece.   
 

 Completed the design, permitting, easement acquisition and commenced construction of the Frisbee Hill 
Road Main Replacement project.  This project includes the installation of approximately 4,650 linear feet 
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of 8-inch water main and appurtenances on Frisbee Hill Road in the Town of Greece.  Construction for 
this project is anticipated to be completed in 2025. 
 

 Completed the design, permitting, easement acquisition and substantially completed construction of the 
Glen Iris and Colonnade Water Main Replacement project.  This project included the replacement of 
approximately 4,680 linear feet of 6-inch and 8-inch water main and appurtenances, including 68 water 
services on Glen Iris Drive and Colonnade Drive in the Town of Henrietta.   
 

Water Storage Facilities 
 

 Completed construction of the 2024 Tank Rehabilitation project.  This project included the rehabilitation 
and coating of the West Webster water storage tank which is a 1 million gallon welded steel, standpipe 
water storage tank in the Town of Webster.   
 

 Completed design, bid and commenced construction of the Walker Road Electrical, Mechanical and 
Plumbing Contract.  This project includes the installation of a new electric service to the tank site, 
installation of an emergency stand-by generator and installation of piping and controls for the tanks’ 
disinfection by-product system.  This work is scheduled to be completed in 2025.   
 

 Commenced construction of the Walker Road Water Storage Tank project.  This project includes the 
construction of a new 1.63 million gallon precast, prestressed concrete water storage tank including site 
and piping improvements on Walker Road in the Town of Pavilion.  The work for this project is 
scheduled to be completed in 2025. 

 
 Cleaned and inspected the following water storage facilities: 

 Moseley Road  Tank 
 Riga Tank 
 Union Street Tank 
 Chestnut Ridge Tank 
 Elmgrove Tank 
 West Lake Road Tank 
 Lee Road West Tank 

 
Water Districts 
 
At the request of Towns in the MCWA service area, we assist with their implementation of water district projects.  
In 2024 we:  
 

 Provided support for the following completed and activated water district projects: 
 Byron - Water Improvement Benefits Area #1 150,000 lf  & 224 services 
 Stafford – Water District #12 28,450 lf  &   78 services 

    Total:  178,450 lf  & 302 services 
 
 Provided support for the following water district projects currently in construction: 

 Clarkson – Water Improvement Benefits Area #1 69,500 lf & 178 services 
    Total:     69,500 lf & 178 services  

 
 Provided review comments for the following water district projects currently in design phase: 

 Pavilion - Water District #7    22,350 lf & 41 services 
    Total: 22,350 lf & 41 services  
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 Provided preliminary comments for the following proposed water district projects: 
 LeRoy - Water District #12  173,000 lf & 356 services 
 Pembroke - Water District #4  14,700 lf &  67 services 
 Pembroke - Water District #5  109,500 lf & 307 services 
    Total:  297,200 lf & 730 services  

 
Developer Main Extensions (DME’s) Program 
 

 Generated 35 Main Extension Agreements (MEA), and 21 were executed.  Generated 20 Water Service 
Installation Agreements (WSIA) and 17 were executed.  Placed 31 projects in service this year compared 
to 27 in 2022/2023. 

 
 Processed 55 initial and 55 revised DME application submissions this year compared to 55 initial and 54 

revised in 2022/2023. Of the 55 DME initial application reviews, 26 were installed under a WSIA. 
 

New Service Program 
 

 Coordinated the creation of 688 new 1-inch service accounts: 
 425 from DMEs, 
 139 from water districts, 
 36 from secondary source change-overs, 
 88 from new construction. 

 
Large Service Program 
 

 Processed 68 initial and 54 revised Large Service application submissions this year compared to 51 initial 
and 44 revised in 2022/2023. 

 
Backflow Prevention Program 
 

 Reviewed 151 applications this year, compared to 148 in 2022/2023. 
 
Booster Pump Stations 
 

 Completed construction of emergency bypass pump connections at the Buffalo Road Booster Pumping 
Station (BPS) in the Town of Chili.  The new connections will be used to maintain pumping capacity when 
needed during emergencies or if the BPS is off-line. 
 

 Completed construction of a pump replacement project at the East Henrietta BPS in the Town of 
Henrietta. This project consisted of replacement of 75-horsepower (hp) Pump Nos. 1 and 2, rehabilitation 
of the 75-hp motor for Pump No. 2, installation of new 12-inch discharge isolation butterfly valves, and 
modifications to existing piping at the station. 
 

 Continued design of an improvements project at the Industrial Street BPS in the City of Rochester, which 
includes replacement of Pump No. 1 and its variable frequency drive (VFD) with a new 350 hp pump and 
VFD; replacement of existing pump suction and discharge piping and valves; replacement of the existing 
bypass piping valve; and other associated improvements to reverse the direction of pumped flow through 
the BPS. 
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 Assisted Genesee County’s consulting engineer with startup of the new Golden Road BPS in the Town of 
Chili, which is a component of the Genesee County Phase 2 Water Supply project to increase supply to 
Genesee County. Startup of Pump No. 1 was delayed and is anticipated to be completed in spring 2025. 
 

 Assisted Genesee County’s consulting engineer with construction of improvements to the North Road 
BPS, Morgan Road BPS, Riga BPS, and Scottsville BPS, which is a component of the Genesee County Phase 
2 Water Supply project to increase supply to Genesee County. Construction anticipated to be completed 
by summer 2026. 
 

 Coordinated with Genesee County’s consulting engineer during the construction of improvements to the 
North Road BPS, Morgan Road BPS, Riga BPS, and Scottsville BPS, which is a component of the Genesee 
County Phase 2 Water Supply project to increase supply to Genesee County. 
 

 Rehabilitated the sodium hypochlorite storage and feed systems at the North Road BPS, Scottsville BPS, 
Twin Hills BPS, and Pembroke BPS. 
 

 Initiated construction of improvements at the Pavilion BPS including a new sodium hypochlorite storage 
and feed room and system; replacement of the existing heating, ventilating, and air conditioning (HVAC) 
unit; replacement of the existing electrical service; installation of a new electrical power generator and 
automatic transfer switch (ATS); and replacement of the existing roof. 
 

 Completed rehabilitation of the 250 hp Pump No. 3 at the North Road BPS including replacement of pump 
bearings, seals, and shaft sleeves. 
 

 Completed rehabilitation of the 50 hp Pump No. 1 at the Churchville BPS including replacement of pump 
bearings and lantern ring.  
 

 Purchased new 50 hp VFDs to replace the VFDs for Pump Nos. 1 and 2 at the Mendon BPS. Installation 
anticipated to be completed in spring 2025. 
 

 Completed replacement of the 100 hp VFD for Pump No. 2 at the Denise BPS. 
 

 Completed replacement of the 75 hp VFDs for Pump Nos. 1 and 2 at the Pembroke BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of new 60 hp VFDs for Pump Nos. 1 and 2 at the Harek BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of new 7.5 hp VFDs for Pump Nos. 1 and 2 at the Barchan Dune BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of a new 100 hp VFD for Pump No. 3 at the Moseley Road BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of new 40 hp VFDs for Pump Nos. 1 and 2 at the Woodcliff BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of a new 75 hp VFD for Pump No. 1 at the Harris BPS. 
 

 Completed replacement of the HVAC unit at the Darien BPS. 
 

 Completed installation of a new 500 hp, 480-volt (V) motor, and purchased a new 500 hp VFD for Pump 
No. 2 at the Lee Road BPS. Installation of the VFD is anticipated to be completed in spring 2025. 
 

 Initiated design of electrical and HVAC improvements to the Lee Road BPS including replacement of the 
high voltage switchgear and transformers; replacement of the motor control centers (MCCs); replacement 
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of the 500 hp, 4160V motor for Pump No. 3; replacement of the 700 hp, 4160V motor and VFD for Pump 
No. 5; and replacement of the HVAC equipment. 
 

 Completed replacement of the magnetic flow meter at the North Road BPS. 
 

 Completed replacement of the ATS for the electrical power generator at the Victor-Holcomb BPS. 
 

 Completed replacement of the ATS for the electrical power generator at the Victor-Egypt BPS. 
 

 Purchased a new ATS for the electrical power generator at the LaSalle Parkway BPS. Installation 
anticipated spring 2025. 
 

 Completed installation of new emergency pump connection riser pipes at the Pembroke BPS in the Town 
of Pembroke to facilitate connections for portable emergency bypass pumping equipment. 
 

 Completed installation of a new portable generator connection cabinet at the Buffalo Road BPS. The new 
connection cabinet will be utilized to connect a portable electrical power generator to provide electrical 
power to the BPS when needed during a power outage. 
 

 Completed demolition of the Allens Creek BPS, which was no longer needed for operation of the 
transmission and distribution system. 
 

Treatment Plants 
 
Shoremont Water Treatment Plant 

 
 Completed bidding and initiated construction of the West 1 Plant Improvements – Phase 3 project that 

consists of improvements to Filter Nos. 9 through 12 including replacement of backwash, surface wash, 
influent, and drain valves and actuators; replacement of effluent rate of flow controllers; installation of 
filter-to-waste piping; and electrical, instrumentation, and control improvements. Construction is 
anticipated to be completed in spring 2025. 
 

 Completed construction of the Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) Replacement – West 2 Filters project that 
consisted of replacement of the GAC media in Filter Nos. 13 through 16. 
 

 Completed replacement and upgrade of the programmable logic controllers (PLCs) for the West 1 Plant 
Filter Nos. 9 through 12. 
 

 Continued with planning and procurement of materials and equipment for replacement and upgrade of 
the PLCs for the East Plant Filter Nos. 1 through 8. 
 

 Completed rehabilitation of the 24-inch and 16-inch pressure regulating valves (PRVs) for the Backwash 
PRV system.  
 

 Initiated design of improvements to the Fluoride Chemical Storage and Feed System including 
rehabilitation of the bulk storage tank; replacement of feed system equipment; replacement and upgrade 
of the heating and ventilating system equipment; architectural modifications to the Fluoride Storage and 
Feed Room; and replacement and upgrade of the electrical, instrumentation, and control system 
equipment. 
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 Initiated planning and design of a new fiber optic ring for the supervisory control and data acquisition 
(SCADA) communication network to improve redundancy for PLC controls. 
 

 Completed replacement of the Babbitt bearing for the 1750 hp High Duty Pump No. 4. 
 

 Initiated design of installation of new isolation valves for the 54-inch and 42-inch diameter raw water 
mains. 
 

 Purchased a new benchtop turbidimeter for the Water Quality Laboratory. 
 

 Completed replacement and upgrade of the level sensors for the intake wells at Low Lift Pump Station 
Nos. 1 and 2. 
 

 Completed a comprehensive evaluation and inspection of the carbon dioxide storage system by the 
equipment manufacturer. 
 

Webster Water Treatment Plant 
 

 Completed rehabilitation of the Sodium Permanganate Chemical Feed System equipment at the Lake 
Water Pump Station. 
 

 Initiated design of improvements to the Fluoride Chemical Storage and Feed system including 
replacement of select feed system equipment, and replacement and upgrade of the ventilating system 
equipment. 
 

 Initiated construction of improvements to the Emergency Disinfection Gaseous Chlorine Storage and Feed 
System including demolition of the chlorinator equipment; installation of cylinder-mounted vacuum 
regulators for conversion to an all vacuum system; installation of new cylinder scales; replacement of 
rotometers, flowmeters, and injectors; and replacement of chlorine sensors. Construction is anticipated 
to be completed by spring 2025. 
 

 Completed design and bidding for installation of a new dry-type scrubber for the Emergency Disinfection 
Gaseous Chlorine Storage and Feed System. Installation is anticipated to be completed by fall 2025. 
 

 Completed evaluation and initiated design for replacement of the electrical and control conduit and 
conductors in the Filter Gallery. 
 

 Completed evaluation and initiated design of extension of the fire protection system for a new document 
storage room. 
 

 Completed a comprehensive evaluation and inspection of the carbon dioxide storage system by the 
equipment manufacturer. 
 

 Completed fabrication and installation of a new panel for the Intake Crib to replace a missing panel. 
 

 Completed installation of a new support for the Backwash PRV. 
 

Corfu Water Treatment Plant 
 

 Completed rehabilitation of Well Pump No. 2 including replacement of the motor; repair of the discharge 
piping; and repair of the VFD. 
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Pressure Regulating Valves 
 

 Completed installation of an actuated isolation valve on the discharge piping of the 2-inch PRV and 
position indicators for the 2-inch and 6-inch PRVs at the Dillon Road PRV. 
 

 Completed installation of an actuated isolation valve on the discharge piping of the 2-inch PRV and 
position indicators for the 2-inch and 6-inch PRVs at the York Road PRV. 

 
 

Other Facilities 
 

 Completed construction of lead pipe loop testing facilities at the Wisconsin Street building (former BPS 
and storage facility) and initiated the conditioning phase of the distribution system joint corrosion control 
treatment study with the City of Rochester Water Bureau. 
 

 Completed replacement and upgrade of cellular communication equipment, and installation of new 
cellular communication equipment at 45 facilities including Shoremont WTP, and various BPSs, storage, 
and PRV facilities. 
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1. Discharge of Duties

In the course of performing his or her duties, Members, officers and employees shall: 

(a) endeavor to perform the duties of their positions to the best of their ability
in furtherance of the Authority’s public purposes; 

(b) uphold high standards of dedicated public service;

(c) support and encourage fellow employees in the proper execution of their
duties; and  

(d) when a question of conduct or regulation occurs, seek the advice of a
supervisor, the Authority’s attorneys or the Authority’s independent Ethics Board (formed 
pursuant to Article 4 hereof).  

2. Prohibited Conduct

In the course of performing his or her duties, Members, officers and employees shall not: 

(a) receive any compensation for or have an interest, financial or otherwise,
direct or indirect, or incur any obligation that is in substantial conflict with the proper discharge 
of their duties to the Authority; 

(b) engage in other employment that might impair the independence of their
judgment in the execution of their duties with the Authority; 

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

CODE OF ETHICS POLICY

(READOPTED NOVEMBER 2024) 

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSE 

As a public benefit corporation, the Monroe County Water Authority (the “Authority”) 
must conduct its operations in a manner that best serves the interests of its customers and 
the general public.  The Authority expects all Members, officers and employees to observe 
high ethical standards of conduct in the performance of their duties, comply and cause the 
Authority to comply with all laws and regulations governing business transactions, and use 
and cause the Authority to use Authority funds and assets only for legal and appropriate public 
purposes.

This Code of Ethics governs the day-to-day actions of all Members, officers and 
employees of the Authority.  To the extent that a matter falls within the scope of both this policy 
and the Authority’s Conflicts of Interest Policy or Whistleblower Policy, the provisions of the 
Conflicts of Interest Policy or the Whistleblower Policy, respectively, shall govern.

ARTICLE 2
POLICIES 
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(c) disclose confidential information acquired in the course of official duties 
nor use such confidential information to further their own personal financial interests; 

(d) directly or indirectly solicit or accept any gifts, entertainment, discounts, 
services, loans or anything of value totaling $75 or more in any calendar year from any supplier, 
significant commercial customer, or other persons with whom the Authority does business (gifts 
of $75 or more in value must be returned to the donor with the explanation that Authority policy 
will not permit acceptance of the gift; the Authority will reimburse the employee for the expense 
of returning gifts); and 

(e)  engage in conduct prohibited under the Authority’s Whistleblower Policy. 

3. Specifically Prohibited Actions 

Unless otherwise permitted by the Ethics Board, no Member, officer or employee shall 
engage in the following actions to the extent they create a conflict of interest with the Authority’s 
interest: 

(a) receipt by a family member of a Member, officer or employee (family 
being defined as related by blood or marriage) of gifts or other items described in Section 2(d) of 
this Article 2; 

(b) speculating or dealing in equipment, supplies, or materials normally 
purchased by the Authority; 

(c) borrowing money from the Authority, suppliers, significant commercial 
customers, individuals or firms with whom the Authority does business (loans or mortgages from 
banks or individuals doing business with the Authority are exempted if the terms are at current 
rates and the customary collateral for such transactions is provided); 

(d) acquiring an interest in real estate in which it is known that the Authority 
also has a current or anticipated interest; 

(e) misusing information to which the individual has access by reason of his 
or her position – such as by disclosing confidential information (of a technical, financial or 
business nature) to others outside or inside the business (whether or not a consideration is 
received), or using such information for his or her own or family’s (as previously defined) 
benefit; 

(f) soliciting funds or other items of value from Authority vendors, suppliers 
or consultants for oneself or to benefit any other organization, club or person, whether such other 
persons or entities are charitable, religious or profit-making; 

(g) serving as an officer, director or manager with another company or 
business organization directly or indirectly related to the Authority without specific authorization 
from the Authority; and 

(h) representing current or potential customers to submit applications, plans or 
other compliance information to the Authority for approval. 

The foregoing list does not encompass every situation that may lead to a conflict.  
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4. Duty to Disclose 

Each Member, officer and employee shall have the duty to report to the Ethics Board (as 
defined below) in writing any violation or possible violation of the terms of this Policy, including 
without limitation instances of conduct prohibited by this Article 2.  The following describes 
some, but not all, situations that must be disclosed:  

(a) engaging in activities as an individual or as the holder of more than a one 
percent financial interest, directly or indirectly (as an owner, stockholder, securities holder in a 
publicly owned corporation, partner, joint venturer, creditor, guarantor, director, trustee or 
beneficiary of a trust), in or with a firm that (i) provides services or supplies materials or 
equipment to the Authority or (ii) to which the Authority makes sales or provides services; 

(b) serving as an employee, owner or consultant of another organization 
providing goods and/or services to the Authority or one or more of the Authority’s significant 
commercial customers, or functioning individually and providing said services to the Authority 
or one or more of the Authority’s significant commercial customers; 

(c) membership on or employment with any entity where such employment, 
service or membership is incompatible with the proper discharge of official duties, or would 
impair independent judgment or action in the performance of official duties; and 

(d) selling goods, services or other items of value to Authority vendors, 
suppliers or consultants for oneself or to benefit any other organization, club or person, whether 
such other persons or entities are charitable, religious or profit-making. 

5. Nepotism Policy 

(a) Any person living in the same household as a current Member, officer or 
employee and any person who is a direct descendant of a current Member, officer or employee’s 
grandparents (e.g. siblings, parents, children, nieces, nephews, cousins, etc.) or the spouse of 
such descendant (individually and collectively, a “Relative”) may be considered for a permanent 
position only if all of the following conditions are met: 

¯ The Relative is an appointment from a Civil Service List. 

¯ There will be no supervisory relationship between the Relative and the 
current Member, officer or employee. 

¯ The Relative and the current Member, officer or employee will not 
work in the same department. 

¯ The Executive Director, with the advice of the Department Heads, has 
approved the hiring of the Relative. 

(b) If current Members, officers or employees marry, it may be necessary for 
the Authority to reassign one or both individuals, particularly in the case of close working, or 
direct supervisory relationships. 

(c) A Relative may be considered for summer or temporary employment only 
if all of the following conditions are met: 
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¯ There will be no supervisory relationship between the Relative and the 
current Member, officer or employee. 

¯ The Relative and the current Member, officer or employee will not 
work in the same department. 

(d) In no event shall a current Member, officer, or employee participate in any 
decision to hire, promote, discipline, or discharge a Relative. 

 
ARTICLE 3 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS 

On an annual basis, the Authority shall obtain a completed financial disclosure statement 
(in the form set forth as Exhibit A attached hereto, a “Disclosure Statement”) from each 
Member, the Executive Director, the Executive Staff, and any employees with authority to 
approve purchases of amounts greater than $1,000. 

 
ARTICLE 4 
PROCEDURES 

1. Ethics Board 

The Authority shall establish an Ethics Board comprised of three persons not employed 
by the Authority.  The Members of the Authority shall appoint the members of the Ethics Board 
on an annual basis.  The Ethics Board shall interpret and make recommendations to the Authority 
regarding any question under or purported violation of this Policy and any statutory enacted 
ethics standards affecting Members, officers and employees. 

Annually, the Ethics Board shall review the completed Disclosure Statements to identify 
businesses with direct or indirect ties to Members; officers and/or employees of the Authority.  
The Ethics Board shall determine whether any of these relationships warrant placing the business 
on a list of businesses that the Authority will not hire (the “Prohibited Contractors List”).  In 
making its determination, the Ethics Board shall assess the nature of the relationship between a 
Member, officer or employee and an outside business.  The Prohibited Contractors List shall 
include only those businesses where the relationship could lead to ethics problems (e.g., if a 
relative owns a business that could supply goods or services to the Authority).  In contrast, the 
Prohibited Contractors List shall not include businesses where the potential for ethics problems 
is minimal (e.g., where a relative is a clerical, ministerial or low-level management employee at 
an existing or potential vendor, lacks the power to influence the relationship between the 
business and the Authority and did not obtain his or her position as a means to influence a 
Member, officer or employee of the Authority). 

2. Powers of Ethics Board 

At its discretion, the Ethics Board may recommend to the Authority appropriate 
disciplinary action, which may include, but is not limited to, a reprimand, suspension or 
termination of employment.  Any such recommendation will only be final after any hearing 
required by Section 75 of the Civil Service Law or any applicable Collective Bargaining 
Agreement.  
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ARTICLE 5 
ONE-YEAR MORATORIUM 

No person who has served as a Member or officer of the Authority shall within a period 
of one year after the termination of such service or employment render services before the 
Authority or receive compensation for any such services rendered on behalf of any person, firm, 
corporation or association in relation to any case or transaction with respect to which such person 
was directly concerned, or participated in, during the period of his or her service with the 
Authority. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the one-year moratorium shall not apply to (i) normal 
business issues arising as a result of the person’s status as a water customer of the Authority and 
(ii) professional services provided by such person pursuant to a written agreement with the 
Authority, to the extent such agreement is otherwise consistent with this Code of Ethics. 

ARTICLE 6 
DISTRIBUTION OF THIS POLICY 

This Code of Ethics shall be distributed to each Member, officer and employee of the 
Authority annually.  It shall also be distributed to each new Member, officer and employee as 
soon as practicable following commencement of such position. 

  









MONROE	COUNTY	WATER	AUTHORITY	
	

BOND	RATINGS	
	
	

RATING	AGENCY	
PREVIOUS	BOND	

RATING	
CURRENT	BOND	

RATING	
ISSUING	DATE	OF	
LATEST	RATING	

MOODY'S INVESTORS 
SERVICE Aa2 Aa1 MARCH 12, 2020 

STANDARD & POOR'S AA+ AA+ MARCH 13, 2020 

	



 
 
 

GRANTS	AND	SUBSIDY	PROGRAMS	
 
 
Monroe County Water Authority does not offer, or administer, 
any grant or subsidy programs.  MCWA did not receive any 
new grants in 2024. 
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Budget & Financial Plan                                                                Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Current Net Assets.

Last Year
(Actual)

Current Year
(Estimated)

Next Year
(Adopted)

Proposed Proposed Proposed

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
                                                                                                                                     

 REVENUE & FINANCIAL SOURCES  
 Operating Revenues  
 Charges For Services $86,339,469.00 $94,996,442.00 $94,395,363.00 $99,870,294.00 $105,662,771.00 $111,791,212.00 
 Rental And Financing Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Other Operating Revenues $1,020,145.00 $706,276.00 $576,511.00 $576,511.00 $576,511.00 $576,511.00 
 Non-Operating Revenues  
 Investment Earnings $5,091,869.00 $6,707,560.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 
 State Subsidies/Grants $0.00 ($14,422.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Federal Subsidies/Grants $1,523,441.00 $1,633,285.00 $1,578,720.00 $1,522,111.00 $1,459,724.00 $1,394,756.00 
 Municipal Subsidies/Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Public Authority Subsidies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Other Nonoperating Revenues $143,053.00 $1,183.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Proceeds From The Issuance Of Debt $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Total revenues and financing sources $94,117,977.00 $104,030,324.00 $96,900,594.00 $102,318,916.00 $108,049,006.00 $114,112,479.00 
  
 EXPENDITURES  
 Operating Expenditures  
 Salaries And Wages $16,015,034.00 $16,962,521.00 $20,208,360.00 $20,814,611.00 $21,439,049.00 $22,082,221.00 
 Other Employee Benefits $8,657,851.00 $10,046,031.00 $12,078,680.00 $12,561,827.00 $13,064,300.00 $13,586,872.00 
 Professional Services Contracts $2,481,420.00 $2,269,169.00 $3,585,890.00 $3,693,467.00 $3,804,271.00 $3,918,399.00 
 Supplies And Materials $8,702,147.00 $8,025,501.00 $11,300,913.00 $11,639,939.00 $11,989,138.00 $12,348,812.00 
 Other Operating Expenses $31,139,110.00 $34,731,942.00 $18,195,868.00 $18,741,744.00 $19,303,996.00 $19,883,116.00 
 Non-Operating Expenditures  
 Payment Of Principal On Bonds And 

Financing Arrangements
$4,675,000.00 $4,840,000.00 $5,035,000.00 $5,235,000.00 $5,440,000.00 $5,670,000.00 

 Interest And Other Financing Charges $6,931,815.00 $7,009,754.00 $6,645,077.00 $6,384,027.00 $6,103,069.00 $5,861,831.00 
 Subsidies To Other Public Authorities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Capital Asset Outlay $25,194,949.00 $18,986,098.00 $14,850,806.00 $29,343,000.00 $32,400,600.00 $32,657,800.00 
 Grants And Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Other Nonoperating Expenses $612,104.00 $2,000,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $2,250,000.00 $2,250,000.00 $2,250,000.00 
 Total expenses $104,409,430.00 $104,871,016.00 $96,900,594.00 $110,663,615.00 $115,794,423.00 $118,259,051.00 
 Capital Contributions $3,264,242.00 $3,575,888.00 $0.00 $3,575,888.00 $3,575,888.00 $3,575,888.00 
 Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And Capital 
Contributions Over Expenses

($7,027,211.00) $2,735,196.00 $0.00 ($4,768,811.00) ($4,169,529.00) ($570,684.00) 
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The authority's budget, as presented to the Board of Directors, is posted on the following website:     https://mcwa-wordpress-media.s3.amazonaws.com/wp-content/uploads/MCWA-2025-Budget.pdf

Additional Comments

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









2024 2023
Assets:

Current assets:
Cash and equivalents 16,836,287$   16,334,473    
Investments 105,475,926   97,710,292    
Accounts receivable 10,233,873     9,283,156      
Accrued unbilled revenue 10,128,000     8,288,000      
Materials and supplies 4,610,164       3,433,911      
Prepayments and other current assets 1,304,969       1,120,829      

Total current assets 148,589,219   136,170,661  

Other assets:
Capital assets, net 451,056,546   437,921,748  

Funds held by trustee 15,970,948     18,491,624    

Total other assets 467,027,494   456,413,372  

Restricted assets:
Debt service fund held by trustee 8,839               7,188             
Debt service reserve held by trustee 1,565,043       1,579,540      

Total restricted assets 1,573,882       1,586,728      

Total assets 617,190,595   594,170,761  

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension 8,143,839       9,506,978      
OPEB 15,729,327     15,018,772    
Debt refunding 305,603           334,504         

Total deferred outflows of resources 24,178,769     24,860,254    

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and other liabilities 4,684,418       4,080,806      
Accrued payroll and benefits 5,687,078       5,122,502      
Accrued interest 2,619,775       2,716,353      
Current portion of water revenue bonds 5,035,000       4,840,000      

Total current liabilities 18,026,271     16,759,661    

Long-term liabilities:
Water revenue bonds, net of bond premium of $3,954,403

in 2024 and $4,161,166 in 2023 124,429,403   129,671,166  
Net pension liability - proportionate share 8,417,137       12,769,819    
Total OPEB liability 50,917,403     41,657,111    

Total long-term liabilities 183,763,943   184,098,096  

Total liabilities 201,790,214   200,857,757  

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension 4,639,069       707,628         
OPEB 22,750,692     33,934,507    

Total deferred inflows of resources 27,389,761     34,642,135    

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 321,464,405   303,745,086  
Restricted 1,573,882       1,586,728      
Unrestricted 89,151,102     78,199,309    

Total net position 412,189,389$ 383,531,123  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of the County of Monroe, New York)



WATER REVENUE BONDS DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT TO MATURITY  

As of December 31, 2024

    2010  B  Series        2012    Series  2013    Series  
Year Interest Maturity Interest Maturity Interest Maturity Interest Maturity Interest Maturity Interest Maturity Total

2025 404,568 670,000 4,783,274 2,910,000 182,388 250,000 327,272 520,000 123,000 250,000 824,575 435,000 11,680,077              
2026 370,614 700,000 4,611,758 3,020,000 169,888 260,000 319,067 530,000 110,500 265,000 802,200 460,000 11,619,027              
2027 336,896 725,000 4,422,736 3,145,000 156,888 275,000 310,599 540,000 97,250 275,000 778,700 480,000 11,543,069              
2028 353,049 765,000 4,225,892 3,270,000 143,138 290,000 302,177 550,000 83,500 290,000 754,075 505,000 11,531,831              
2029 262,310 800,000 4,021,222 3,405,000 133,712 300,000 293,453 560,000 71,900 295,000 728,200 530,000 11,400,797              
2030 232,017 835,000 3,808,102 3,545,000 123,962 305,000 284,872 565,000 60,100 310,000 701,075 555,000 11,325,128              
2031 185,336 880,000 3,586,222 3,690,000 114,050 315,000 276,408 580,000 47,700 325,000 672,575 585,000 11,257,291              
2032 148,656 925,000 3,352,312 3,840,000 103,812 325,000 267,510 590,000 34,700 335,000 642,700 610,000 11,174,690              
2033 104,466 960,000 3,108,898 4,000,000 93,250 340,000 258,821 615,000 21,300 350,000 614,650 640,000 11,106,385              
2034 58,483 1,015,000 2,855,334 4,165,000 76,250 355,000 228,701 650,000 10,800 360,000 588,450 670,000 11,033,018              
2035 15,561 1,060,000 2,591,316 4,335,000 58,500 370,000 202,216 680,000 561,150 695,000 10,568,743              

^2036 (25,655) 1,115,000 2,316,520 4,515,000 40,000 390,000 174,348 715,000 532,750 725,000 10,497,963              
2037 2,024,896 4,705,000 20,500 410,000 139,865 750,000 503,250 750,000 9,303,511                
2038 1,721,000 4,900,000   109,017 785,000 472,650 780,000 8,767,667                
2039 1,404,512 5,105,000   76,556 825,000 440,850 810,000 8,661,918                
2040 1,074,776 5,320,000   58,296 865,000 407,750 845,000 8,570,822                
2041 731,160 5,545,000   39,997 915,000 375,450 880,000 8,486,607                
2042 373,010 5,775,000   20,526 960,000 344,213 905,000 8,377,749                
2043 311,925 940,000 1,251,925                
2044 278,413 975,000 1,253,413                
2045 243,675 1,010,000 1,253,675                
2046 205,100 1,045,000 1,250,100                
2047 162,500 1,085,000 1,247,500                
2048 118,200 1,130,000 1,248,200                
2049 72,200 1,170,000 1,242,200                
2050 24,400 1,220,000 1,244,400                

2,446,301$           10,450,000$           51,012,940$       75,190,000$       1,416,338$       4,185,000$     3,689,701$         12,195,000$               660,750$                3,055,000$      12,161,676$      20,435,000$    196,897,706$          
  

   Principal Due as of 12/31/24 125,510,000$    
Interest Due as of 12/31/24  71,387,706$      

  
  

  
 
  

 

 
 

2020   Series  2017    Series  2007 Series

^ Excess benefit of refunding remaining after the final & full repayment  

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Basic Financial Statements, 

Supplementary Information and 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
 

December 31, 2024 and 2023 

 

  



 

 

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 

 

Table of Contents 

 

 

 

 

 

    Page 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report 1 - 3 

 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 4 - 11 

 

Basic Financial Statements: 

 Statements of Net Position 12 

 

 Statements of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 13 

 

 Statements of Cash Flows 14 - 15 

 

 Notes to Financial Statements 16 - 41 

 

Required Supplementary Information: 

 Schedule of Changes in the Authority’s Total OPEB Liability and 

Related Ratios 42 

 

 Schedule of the Authority’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 

Asset/Liability 43 

 

 Schedule of the Authority’s Pension Contributions 44 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial 

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 

of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government 

Auditing Standards 45 - 46 

 

 

 

 
* * * * * *  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

 

The Board of Directors  

Monroe County Water Authority: 

 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Monroe County Water Authority (the 

Authority), a discretely presented component unit of the County of Monroe, New York, as of and for 

the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related notes to financial statements, which 

collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of the Authority, as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in its financial 

position and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent of the Authority and 

to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating 

to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 

or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority’s ability to 

continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any 

currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report 

that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 

assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and 

Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood 

that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user 

based on the financial statements. 

 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audits. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 

include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audits in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 

expressed.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 

financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about the Authority’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 

reasonable period of time. 
 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-

related matters that we identified during the audits. 

 

Required Supplementary Information 

 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 

management’s discussion and analysis and the additional information on pages 42 through 44 be 

presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of 

management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 

reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 

historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 

information in accordance with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 

methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with  
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management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 

obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide 

any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 

evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 20, 

2025, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 

of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 

other matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 

control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting or on 

compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 

Auditing Standards in considering Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and 

compliance. 

 

 
Williamsville, New York 

March 20, 2025 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

December 31, 2024 and 2023 

 

 

 

The Monroe County Water Authority (the Authority) is a not‐for‐profit public benefit corporation 

that reliably provides quality, affordable water that fosters economic vitality and enhanced quality of 

life for Monroe County, New York (the County) and area communities who request service.  The 

Authority is a discretely presented component unit of the County. 

 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

The financial statements of the Authority include the Statements of Net Position, the Statements of 

Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, the Statements of Cash Flows, and related notes to 

financial statements.  The Statements of Net Position provides information about the nature and the 

amounts of investments and resources (assets), deferred outflows of resources, and the obligations to 

the Authority’s creditors (liabilities), and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between 

these reported as net position. 

 

The Statements of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position shows how the Authority’s net 

position changed during the year.  It accounts for all the year’s revenue and expenses, measures the 

financial results of the Authority’s operations for the year and can be used to determine how the 

Authority has funded its costs. 

 

The Statements of Cash Flows provides information about the Authority’s cash receipts, cash 

payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, capital and related financing, and 

investing activities. 

 

The notes to financial statements contain information that is essential to the understanding of the 

financial statements, such as the Authority’s accounting methods and policies. 

 

Management provides the following discussion and analysis of the Authority’s financial position and 

activities.  This overview is provided for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.  The 

information contained in this analysis should be used by the reader in conjunction with the 

information contained in our audited financial statements and the notes to those financial statements, 

all of which follow this narrative on the subsequent pages. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

The Authority’s financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting promulgated by 

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  The Authority is a single‐purpose entity and revenue 

is recognized when earned, not received.  Expenses are recognized when incurred, not when they are 

paid. 

 

The 2024 and 2023 financial statements are presented with comparative totals from 2022.  
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

• The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Authority exceeded its liabilities and 

deferred inflows of resources at the close of 2024 and 2023 by $412,189,389 and 

$383,531,123, respectively, (net position).   

 

• Operating revenue increased $6,044,587 from 2023 to 2024.  Operating revenue increased 

$2,417,695 from 2022 to 2023.  The increase in both years is due to rate increases. 

 

Summary of Operations and Change in Net Position 
 
 2024 2023 2022 
 
Operating revenue $ 93,404,200 87,359,613 84,941,918 

Operating expenses  (71,760,261) (66,995,562) (63,978,935) 
 
Operating income  21,643,939 20,364,051 20,962,983 

Non‐operating revenue (expenses), net    1,261,891     (535,556) (4,657,827) 
 
Income before capital contributions  22,905,830 19,828,495 16,305,156 

Capital contributions    5,752,436   3,264,242   3,647,050 
 
Change in net position $ 28,658,266 23,092,737 19,952,206 

 

Capital contributions are revenue from developers and customers for water system capital 

improvements donated to the Authority. 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

Financial Position Summary 

Net position is an indication of the Authority’s financial strength.  The Authority’s net position as of 

December 31, 2024 and 2023 is $412,189,389 and $383,531,123, respectively.  A summary of the 

Authority’s financial position is shown below. 

 

2024 2023 2022

Assets:

Current assets 148,589,219$ 136,170,661   126,221,184 

Capital assets 451,056,546   437,921,748   430,911,638 

Funds held by trustee 15,970,948     18,491,624     17,647,153   

Net pension asset -                      -                      4,965,984     

Restricted assets 1,573,882       1,586,728       1,861,691     

Total assets 617,190,595   594,170,761   581,607,650 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 24,178,769     24,860,254     30,330,776   

Liabilities:

Current liabilities, including current portion of long-term 18,026,271     16,759,661     15,678,129   

Long-term liabilities 183,763,943   184,098,096   192,019,267 

Total liabilities 201,790,214   200,857,757   207,697,396 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 27,389,761     34,642,135     43,802,644   

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 321,464,405   303,745,086   291,882,114 

Restricted 1,573,882       1,586,728       1,675,171     

Unrestricted 89,151,102     78,199,309     66,881,101   

Total net position 412,189,389$ 383,531,123   360,438,386 
 

 

Total assets increased from December 31, 2023 to 2024 by $23,019,834 due to increased investment 

balances and capital asset additions offset by depreciation expense, while total assets increased in 

2023 due to increased investment balances and capital asset additions offset by depreciation expense 

as well as the 2022 pension asset being a pension liability in 2023. 

 

Total liabilities increased by $932,457 in 2024 due primarily to the actuarial valuation of the other 

postemployment benefits plan (OPEB) while total liabilities decreased by $6,839,639 in 2023 due 

primarily to the actuarial valuations of OPEB and the New York State and Local Retirement Plan. 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources at December 31, 2024 and 2023 
changed due primarily to actuarial values from OPEB and the pension plan. 
 
As a water utility, the Authority has a significant investment in infrastructure.  The Authority’s 
infrastructure includes approximately 3,350 miles of pipelines ranging from 2‐inch in diameter to 60‐
inch in diameter, 49 booster pumping stations, 51 storage tanks, 2 reservoirs, 3 water treatment plants, 
land and other facilities required in the treatment and distribution of potable water to its customers.  
The Authority’s net position also includes funds available to pay for ongoing and future construction 
or replacements, and/or additions, to this infrastructure. 
 
Authority Rates and Charges 
 
The Authority sets its rates annually in concurrence with the adoption of its annual operating budget.  
The Authority is required by its Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1991 and Supplemental 
Indentures issued with and specific to each subsequent revenue bond issue (Trust Indentures) to set 
rates and fees sufficient to cover all of its operating and capital expenses. 
 
Many factors were considered by the Authority’s Board members when the rates were being set.  
Based in part on the recommendation of the Authority’s independent rate consultant, the commodity 
and base rates increased by a modest amount and are shown in the following table. 
 
 2024 2023 2022 
Residential/quarterly: 

Daily base charge per connection (up to ¾”) $ 0.27 0.26 0.25 
Commodity charge per 1,000 gallons 4.01 3.80 3.58 

 
Large commercial/monthly: 

Daily base charge per connection 
Commodity charge per 1,000 gallons ‐ $ 2.16 - 56.70 2.08 - 54.60 1.93 - 50.60 

First 125,000 gallons 4.01 3.80 3.58 
Each additional 1,000 gallons 2.86 2.71 2.55 

 
Water district/wholesale: 

Daily base charge per connection $ 2.16 -56.70 2.08 - 54.60 1.93 - 50.60 
Commodity charge per 1,000 gallons 2.39 2.32 2.25 

 
Summary of Operating Revenue 
Water sales: 

Residential/quarterly $ 74,359,819 68,745,585 67,471,091 
Large commercial/monthly  7,797,377 7,306,289 7,346,583 
Water districts wholesale    5,656,730   5,384,851   4,788,030 

 
 Total water sales  87,813,926 81,436,725 79,605,704 

Other water and operating revenue    5,590,274   5,922,888   5,336,214 
 
 Total operating revenue $ 93,404,200 87,359,613 84,941,918 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

Revenue 

 

Water sales for 2024 and 2023 were projected based on average historical usage with the typical 

residential customer using approximately 69 thousand gallons of water annually.  The 2024 and 2023 

water sales, which include the residential, large commercial and water district classes, were 

$6,377,201 and $1,831,021 more than those of 2023 and 2022, respectively. 

 

Other water revenue for 2024 and 2023 includes private fire services in the amount of $1,517,225 and 

$1,433,255, respectively, and late charges in the amount of $1,201,379 and $1,134,807, respectively.  

Also included are payments made to the Authority by Genesee County for debt service on facilities 

constructed and owned by the Authority for the benefit of the respective counties.  In 2024 and 2023, 

the service fee for Genesee County was $1,941,959 and $2,077,292, respectively.   

 

Operating Expenses 

 

The Authority’s expenses (excluding depreciation and amortization) are budgeted and tracked 

functionally by operating department.  The Authority is divided into the following five departments: 

Administration; Production and Transmission; Engineering; Facilities, Fleet and Operations; and 

Finance and Business Services. 

 

The following is a breakdown of the Authority’s functional expenses by operating department 

(excluding depreciation and amortization): 
 
 2024 2023 2022 
 
Functional expenses: 

Administration $ 4,257,300 3,963,220 3,776,000 

Production and transmission  17,009,294 15,610,961 15,948,831 

Engineering  5,044,432 4,515,398 3,249,832 

Facilities, fleet and operations  15,633,540 14,160,597 13,889,840 

Finance and business services    7,945,801   7,658,409   6,973,322 
 

Total functional expenses $ 49,890,367 45,908,585 43,837,825 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

The following is a breakdown of the Authority’s total operating expenses: 
 
 2024 2023 2022 

Operating expenses: 

Salaries and fringe benefits $ 26,809,755 24,672,885 24,679,831 

Operations and maintenance  18,608,048 17,144,261 16,555,385 

General and administrative  4,229,564 3,848,439 2,359,609 

City contract ‐ capital  243,000 243,000 243,000 

Depreciation  21,869,894 21,086,977 20,141,110 
 
Total operating expenses $ 71,760,261 66,995,562 63,978,935 

 

Total operating expenses increased $4,764,699 from 2023.  Salaries and fringe benefits increased 

$2,136,870.  Operations and maintenance expense increased $1,463,787 compared to 2023.  General 

and administrative expenses increased $381,125 from 2023.  City contract - capital is the Authority’s 

share of capital projects outlined in the 2011 Exchange Agreement for Water Supply with the City of 

Rochester and did not change for 2024.   

 

Total operating expenses in 2023 increased $3,016,627 from 2022.  Salaries and fringe benefits 

decreased $6,946.  Operations and maintenance expense increased $588,876 compared to 2022.  

General and administrative expenses increased $1,488,830 from 2022.  City contract - capital is the 

Authority’s share of capital projects outlined in the 2011 Exchange Agreement for Water Supply with 

the City of Rochester and did not change for 2023.   

 

Non‐Operating Revenue (Expenses) 

 

The Authority’s non‐operating revenue (expenses) is composed of the following: 
 
 2024 2023 2022 

Non‐operating revenue (expenses): 

Federal interest subsidy $ 1,610,474 1,523,441 1,711,098 

Interest earnings  6,578,734 5,091,869 1,416,763 

Interest expense  (6,719,070) (6,931,815) (7,173,475) 

Loss on disposal of capital assets  (210,489) (362,104) (384,966) 

Realized and unrealized gains 

 and losses on investments, net         2,242    143,053   (227,247) 
 
Total non‐operating revenue (expenses), net $ 1,261,891   (535,556) (4,657,827) 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

 

At the end of 2024 and 2023, the Authority had $451,056,546 and $437,921,748, respectively, 

invested in a broad range of capital assets (see table below).   
 

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 

 2024 2023 2022 
 
Land easements $ 10,977,267 10,892,678 10,852,327 

Construction-in-progress  18,235,271 8,965,826 7,539,688 

Land improvements   7,899,382 7,836,830 7,829,480 

Production and distribution system  278,402,659 275,563,655 266,961,088 

Pipelines and district facilities   373,567,985 363,090,316 353,352,205 

Meters and services  125,917,937 118,228,704 112,799,979 

Automotive and construction equipment  10,685,449 9,978,840 9,235,750 

Water facility capital lease  78,056,980 78,056,980 78,056,980 

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment  4,336,505 3,498,779 3,498,779 

Accumulated depreciation  (457,022,889) (438,190,860) (419,214,638) 
 
 $ 451,056,546 437,921,748 430,911,638 

 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Water Revenue Bonds 

 

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority has six water revenue bond series outstanding 

totaling, $125,510,000 and $130,350,000, respectively.  The 2007 Series bonds continue to be payable 

by Genesee County to the Authority under the terms of the Construction Services Agreement between 

Genesee County and the Authority dated May 24, 2000.  A portion of the 2020 Series bonds are also 

payable by Genesee County to the Authority.   
 
 Outstanding as Outstanding as Outstanding as 

 of December of December of December Principal Due 

 2024 2023 2022 2025 

Authority Bond Series 

2007 Series Refunding $ 10,450,000 11,085,000 11,710,000 670,000 

2010B Series  75,190,000 77,995,000 80,695,000 2,910,000 

2012 Series  4,185,000 4,420,000 4,645,000 250,000 

2013 Series  12,195,000 12,710,000 13,215,000 520,000 

2017 Series  3,055,000 3,290,000 3,515,000 250,000 

2020 Series    20,435,000   20,850,000   21,245,000    435,000 
 

Total $ 125,510,000 130,350,000 135,025,000 5,035,000 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 

 

Credit Ratings 

 

The Authority is the recipient of very favorable credit ratings from both Moody’s Investors Service 

and Standard & Poor’s.  The Authority has an Aa1 rating assigned to its revenue bonds by Moody’s 

Investors Service and an AA+ rating by Standard & Poor’s.  The Authority’s bond ratings were last 

reviewed by Moody’s Investor Service in March of 2020 and by Standard & Poor’s in March of 2020 

in conjunction with the 2020 bond issuance.  The Authority issues revenue bonds subject to its Master 

Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1991 and Supplemental Indentures issued with, and specific to, each 

subsequent revenue bond issue. 

 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S GOALS 

 

The Authority continues to develop the necessary infrastructure and operational practices to meet its 

short and long‐ term plans while ensuring quality customer service is provided and competitive rates 

are being maintained. 

 

In 2025, the Authority intends to spend approximately $15M for capital improvements, including the 

following major projects. 
 

• Water Main Rehabilitation and Replacements 

• Buffalo Road BPS Replacement 

• Service Replacements 

• Residential Meter Replacements 

• Tank Painting and Rehabilitation 

• Vehicle Replacements 

 

The Authority believes it possesses the financial and leadership capabilities to accomplish its goals 

during the upcoming year. 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances for all 

those interested.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for 

additional information should be addressed in writing to the Director of Finance & Business Services, 

Monroe County Water Authority, 475 Norris Drive, Rochester, New York, 14610 or call (585) 442‐

2000. 



2024 2023

Assets:

Current assets:

Cash and equivalents 16,836,287$   16,334,473    

Investments 105,475,926   97,710,292    

Accounts receivable 10,233,873     9,283,156      

Accrued unbilled revenue 10,128,000     8,288,000      

Materials and supplies 4,610,164       3,433,911      

Prepayments and other current assets 1,304,969       1,120,829      

Total current assets 148,589,219   136,170,661  

Other assets:

Capital assets, net 451,056,546   437,921,748  

Funds held by trustee 15,970,948     18,491,624    

Total other assets 467,027,494   456,413,372  

Restricted assets:

Debt service fund held by trustee 8,839               7,188             

Debt service reserve held by trustee 1,565,043       1,579,540      

Total restricted assets 1,573,882       1,586,728      

Total assets 617,190,595   594,170,761  

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

Pension 8,143,839       9,506,978      

OPEB 15,729,327     15,018,772    

Debt refunding 305,603           334,504         

Total deferred outflows of resources 24,178,769     24,860,254    

Liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and other liabilities 4,684,418       4,080,806      

Accrued payroll and benefits 5,687,078       5,122,502      

Accrued interest 2,619,775       2,716,353      

Current portion of water revenue bonds 5,035,000       4,840,000      

Total current liabilities 18,026,271     16,759,661    

Long-term liabilities:

Water revenue bonds, net of bond premium of $3,954,403

in 2024 and $4,161,166 in 2023 124,429,403   129,671,166  

Net pension liability - proportionate share 8,417,137       12,769,819    

Total OPEB liability 50,917,403     41,657,111    

Total long-term liabilities 183,763,943   184,098,096  

Total liabilities 201,790,214   200,857,757  

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Pension 4,639,069       707,628         

OPEB 22,750,692     33,934,507    

Total deferred inflows of resources 27,389,761     34,642,135    

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 321,464,405   303,745,086  

Restricted 1,573,882       1,586,728      

Unrestricted 89,151,102     78,199,309    

Total net position 412,189,389$ 383,531,123  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2024 2023

Operating revenue:

Water sales - residential 74,359,819$    68,745,585     

Water sales - industrial/commercial 7,797,377        7,306,289       

Water sales - water district 5,656,730        5,384,851       

Other water revenue 4,915,455        4,902,743       

Other operating revenue 674,819           1,020,145       

Total operating revenue 93,404,200      87,359,613     
 
Operating expenses:

Salaries and fringe benefits 26,809,755      24,672,885     

Operations and maintenance 18,608,048      17,144,261     

General and administrative 4,229,564        3,848,439       

City contract - capital 243,000           243,000          

Depreciation 21,869,894      21,086,977     

Total operating expenses 71,760,261      66,995,562     

Operating income 21,643,939      20,364,051     

Non-operating revenue (expenses):

Federal interest subsidy 1,610,474        1,523,441       

Interest earnings 6,578,734        5,091,869       

Interest expense (6,719,070)       (6,931,815)      

Loss on disposal of capital assets (210,489)          (362,104)         

Realized and unrealized gain and losses on investments, net 2,242               143,053          

Total non-operating revenue

(expenses), net 1,261,891        (535,556)         

Income before capital contributions 22,905,830      19,828,495     

Capital contributions - developers and customers 5,752,436        3,264,242       

Change in net position 28,658,266      23,092,737     

Net position at beginning of year 383,531,123    360,438,386   

Net position at end of year 412,189,389$  383,531,123   

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Statements of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023
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2024 2023

Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from customers 90,613,483$    86,561,990    

Payments to suppliers (23,837,393)    (20,702,680)   

Payments to employees (27,937,359)    (26,197,881)   

Net cash provided by operating activities 38,838,731      39,661,429    

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Deposits and withdrawals to and from funds held

 by trustees, net 2,533,522        (569,508)        

Purchases of capital assets (29,744,644)    (25,696,438)   

Disposal of capital assets 281,899           501,489         

Federal interest subsidy 1,610,474        1,523,441      

Repayments of water revenue bonds (4,840,000)      (4,675,000)     

Amortization of debt refunding 28,901             28,901           

Amortization of bond premiums (206,763)         (206,763)        

Interest paid (6,815,648)      (7,023,030)     

Net cash used in capital and related financing

activities (37,152,259)    (36,116,908)   

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of investments, net (7,765,634)      (6,973,924)     

Interest received 6,578,734        5,091,869      

Realized and unrealized gains and losses on

investments, net 2,242               143,053         

Net cash used in from investing activities (1,184,658)      (1,739,002)     

Change in cash and equivalents 501,814           1,805,519      

Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 16,334,473      14,528,954    

Cash and equivalents at end of year 16,836,287$    16,334,473    

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of the County of Monroe, New York)
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2024 2023

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flow 

provided by operating activities:

Operating income 21,643,939$    20,364,051    

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash flows provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 21,869,894      21,086,977    

Bad debt recovery (expense) (40,228)           8,425             

Changes in:

Accounts receivable (910,489)         (1,216,048)     

Accrued unbilled revenue (1,840,000)      410,000         

Materials and supplies (1,176,253)      (502,775)        

Prepayments and other current assets (184,140)         130,364         

Accounts payable and other liabilities 603,612           905,431         

Accrued payroll and benefits 564,576           102,316         

Pension items 941,898           2,274,071      

OPEB items (2,634,078)      (3,901,383)     

Net cash provided by operating activities 38,838,731$    39,661,429    

Non-cash capital and related financing activities: 

Capital assets received directly from developers 

and customers 5,752,436$      3,264,242      

Disposal of capital assets (210,489)$       (362,104)        

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2024 and 2023 

 

 

 

(1) Organization 

 

Monroe County Water Authority (the Authority), a discretely presented component unit of the 

County of Monroe, New York (the County), is a public benefit corporation organized under 

the Public Authorities Law of the State of New York.  The Authority was created to finance, 

construct, operate and maintain a water supply and distribution system for the benefit of the 

residents of the County and the State of New York (the State). 

 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

 

(a) Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 

governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 

accepted standard-setting body for establishing government accounting and financial 

reporting principles. 
 
  The activities of the Authority are accounted for similar to those often found in the private 

sector using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 

accounting.  All assets, liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of 

resources, net position, revenue, and expenses are accounted for through a single 

enterprise fund with revenue recorded when earned and expenses recorded at the time 

liabilities are incurred. 
 

(b) Basis of Presentation 

GASB requires the classification of net position into three categories defined as follows: 
 

• Net investment in capital assets ‐ This component of net position consists of capital assets, 

net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, reduced by the outstanding balances of 

any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 

construction, or improvement of those assets.  If there are significant unspent capital‐

related debt proceeds at year‐end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent 

proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets.  Rather, that 

portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds. 
 

• Restricted net position ‐ This component of net position consists of amounts which have 

external constraints placed on its use imposed by creditors (such as through debt 

covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or 

constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

 

 

 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

(b) Basis of Presentation, Continued 

• Unrestricted net position ‐ This component consists of net position that does not meet the 

definition of “net investment in capital assets” or “restricted.” 
 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authority’s 

policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 

(c) Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

For purposes of presenting the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly 

liquid short‐term investments with an original maturity of three months or less from date 

of purchase to be cash or cash equivalents. 
 

A framework has been established for measuring fair value.  That framework provides a fair 

value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair 

value.  The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active 

markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority 

to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).  The three levels of the fair value 

hierarchy are described below: 
 

• Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical 

assets or liabilities in active markets that the Authority has the ability to access. 
 
• Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: 

 
• Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
 
• Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
 
• Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities; and 
 
• Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by 

correlation or other means. 
 

• Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the 

fair value measurement. 
 

An asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based 

on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  Valuation 

techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 

unobservable inputs.   
 

The Authority assess the levels of the investments at each measurement date, and transfers 

between levels are recognized on the actual date of the event or change in circumstances 

that caused the transfer in accordance with its accounting policy regarding the recognition 

of transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy. 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

 

 

 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

(d) Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable consists of fees for services for water charges due from individuals, 

businesses, and other governments.  Accounts receivable are carried on the balance sheet 

at net realizable value.  The Authority has elected to record bad debts using the direct 

write‐off method.  GAAP requires the allowance method be used to recognize bad debts; 

however, the effect of using the direct write‐off method is not materially different from 

the results that would have been obtained under the allowance method. 
 

(e) Accrued Unbilled Revenue 

Accrued unbilled revenues represent revenue earned in the current year but not billed to 

customers until future dates, usually within three months, and is an estimate made by 

management using historical trends. 
 

(f) Materials and Supplies 

Materials and supplies are stated at cost and are determined using a weighted‐average method. 
 

(g) Prepayments and Other Current Assets 

Prepayment and other current assets reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and 

are recorded as prepayments and other current assets. 
 

(h) Capital Assets 

Capital assets are stated at cost.  Depreciation and amortization are provided using the straight‐

line method over the following estimated useful lives or lease term if shorter: 
 

Land improvements 10 ‐ 20 years 

Production and distribution system 5 ‐ 40 years 

Pipelines and district facilities  40 years 

Meters and services 25 ‐ 40 years 

Automotive and construction equipment  5 years 

Water facility capital lease 5 ‐ 25 years 

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment 5 ‐ 15 years 
 

Improvements, renewals and significant repairs over $5,000 that extend the life of the asset 

are capitalized; other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.  When assets 

are retired or otherwise disposed of, the related asset and accumulated depreciation is 

written off and any unrelated gains or losses are recorded. 
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MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

 

 

 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

(i) Funds Held by Trustee 

Funds held by Bank of New York (the Trustee) consist of fixed income United States 

Government securities.  These funds are required to be held in accordance with the trust 

indentures for the water revenue bonds as described in note 6. 
 

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority had the following funds held by trustee: 
 

 2024 2023 
 

Capital improvement fund $ 10,561,115 13,229,707 

New construction fund    5,409,833   5,261,917 
 

Total funds held by trustee $ 15,970,948 18,491,624 
 

(j) Accrued Payroll and Benefits 

It is the Authority’s policy to record employee benefits, including accumulated vacation and 

sick leave, as a current liability on the statements of net position.  The Authority’s 

employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts based on the underlying 

employee contracts. 
 

(k) Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) 

The Authority provides certain health care benefits to its retired employees in accordance with 

the provisions of employment contracts. 
 

(l) Unamortized Bond Premium 

Bond premium related to the issuance of debt obligations is amortized over the term of the 

respective bond issues. 
 

(m)  Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Deferred outflows of resources represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 

period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then.  The 

Authority has three items that qualify for reporting in this category.  The first item is 

related to the pension and represents the effect of the net change in the Authority’s 

proportion of the collective net pension asset/liability and difference during the 

measurement period between the Authority’s contributions and its proportionate share of 

total contributions to the pension system not included in pension expense as well as the 

Authority’s contributions to the pension system subsequent to the measurement date.  The 

second item is related to OPEB and relates to differences between expected and actual 

experience as well as changes in assumptions. The third item is the deferred loss the 

Authority incurred on its debt refundings. 

 

  



 

20 
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(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

(m)  Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, Continued 

Deferred inflows of resources represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future 

period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  

The Authority has two items that qualify for reporting in this category.  The first is related 

to the pension and represents the effect of the net change in the Authority’s proportion of 

the collective net pension asset/liability and difference during the measurement periods 

between the Authority’s contributions and its proportion share of total contributions to the 

pension systems not included in the pension expense.  The second item is related to OPEB 

and relates to differences between expected and actual experience and changes in 

assumptions. 
 

(n) Revenue Recognition 

Revenues from water sales are recognized at the time of service delivery based on actual or 

estimated water meter readings. 
 

(o) Operating and Non‐Operating Revenue and Expenses 

Operating revenue consists of water revenue and other related revenue.  The Authority defines 

non‐operating revenue as interest earnings on investment assets and realized and 

unrealized gains or losses on sales of investments.  Non‐operating expenses are defined as 

interest expense and other costs related to issuance of long‐term debt and gains and losses 

on disposals of capital assets.  The Authority also receives Federal interest subsidies which 

are considered non‐operating revenue. 
 

(p) Capital Contributions from Developers and Customers 

Capital contributions from developers and customers represent amounts for betterments or 

additions to capital assets that have been contributed to the Authority. 
 

(q) Income Tax Status 

As a public benefit corporation, the Authority is exempt from federal and state income taxes, 

as well as state and local property and sales taxes. 
 

(r) Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management 

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 

and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual 

results could differ from those estimates. 
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(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

(s) Leases and Subscriptions 

The Authority adopted the provisions of GASB statement No. 87 - “Leases” and GASB 

Statement No. 96 - “Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements.”  The 

primary objective of these statements is to better meet the information needs of financial 

statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases and 

subscriptions by governments.  The Authority has performed an evaluation of its leasing 

and subscription transactions, and determined that the implementation of these statements 

will have no material impact on the financial statements of the Authority. 

 

(3) Water Agreement 

 

The Authority and the City of Rochester, New York (the City) entered into an agreement in 2011 

that provides for the exchange of water between the two entities at a fixed rate that is 

established annually based on the weighted average cost of each entity’s typical residential 

customer.  Authority consumption of the City’s water is offset against the City’s consumption 

of the Authority’s water with the net consumption charged at the annual exchange rate.  For 

the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority had net purchases from the City 

of $1,901,205 and $1,802,454, respectively. 

 

(4) Deposits With Financial Institutions and Investments 

 

The guidelines established by the Authority permit the investment of funds held by the Authority, 

and funds held in trust for the Authority, to be invested in accordance with New York State 

Public Authorities Law.  Investments must be in the form of obligations of the State, or in 

general obligations of its political subdivisions; obligations of the United States or its agencies 

whose principal and interest payments are fully guaranteed by the federal government; and in 

collateralized time deposits or certificates of deposit issued by a commercial bank or trust 

company, which is a member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).  The 

Authority’s investment policy limits its deposit and investment activity to time deposits, 

demand deposits, certificates of deposit, United States Government obligations and 

repurchase agreements. 
 

The Authority’s investment policy requires its deposits and investments, not controlled by the 

Trustee, to be 100% collateralized through federal deposit insurance or other obligations.  

Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United 

States or the State.  Collateral must be delivered to the Authority or an authorized custodial 

bank.  In addition, the Authority’s investment policy includes the following provisions for 

credit risk and custodial credit risk (as defined below): 
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(4) Deposits With Financial Institutions and Investments, Continued 
 

• Custodial credit risk - For cash deposits or investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in 

the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value 

of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 
 

− The Authority limits its investments (other than United States securities held by the 

Trustee) at any financial institution to 1% of such institution’s total assets. 
 

− Any financial institution in which the Authority invests funds must have in excess of 

$50,000,000 in capital stock and retained earnings and the Authority limits its investments 

(other than United States securities held by the Trustee) at these institutions to 5% of the 

total capital stock and retained earnings. 
 

• Credit risk - For cash deposits or investments, credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other 

counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
 

− The Authority limits its investments in money market funds to those with the highest short‐

term or long‐term rating by at least one nationally recognized rating agency.  The money 

market funds detailed in this section are used as savings accounts by the Authority and 

these accounts are classified as cash and cash equivalents and not investments. 
 

− As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority’s deposits and investments in various 

banks are detailed below. 
 

− Total deposits of cash and equivalents, marketable securities and related collateral, 

included in cash and equivalents and marketable securities, not controlled by the Trustee 

(including certificates of deposit and money market funds) are as follows as of December 

31, 2024 and 2023: 
 
  2024  

 Carrying Bank 

 Amount Balance 
 

Demand deposits $ 4,195,413 8,681,139 

Time deposits  12,640,874 12,640,874 
 

Total cash and investments $ 16,836,287 21,322,013 
 

Insured cash ‐ FDIC   $ 1,000,000 

Uninsured ‐ collateralized with securities held by 

 pledging financial institution    20,777,775 
 

Total insured and collateralized cash and equivalents   $ 21,777,775 
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(4) Deposits With Financial Institutions and Investments, Continued 
 
  2023  

 Carrying Bank 

 Amount Balance 
 

Demand deposits $ 4,361,359 4,752,039 

Time deposits  11,973,114 11,973,114 
 

Total cash and investments $ 16,334,473 16,725,153 
 

Insured cash ‐ FDIC   $ 1,000,000 

Uninsured ‐ collateralized with securities held by 

 pledging financial institution    16,199,704 
 

Total insured and collateralized cash and equivalents   $ 17,199,704 
 

Total cash and equivalents and marketable securities by type as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, 

including certificates of deposit controlled by the Trustee and reported in ‘Capital 

improvement fund’, ‘New construction fund’, and ‘Restricted Assets’ in the accompanying 

financial statements, are as follows: 
 

 2024 2023 
 

United States Treasury obligations $ 3,965,580 6,897,188 

United States Treasury bills  119,055,176 110,891,456 

Cash    16,836,287   16,334,473 
 

 $ 139,857,043 134,123,117 
 

United States Treasury obligations and United States Treasury bills are considered level 1 

investments.  The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value 

hierarchy established by GAAP.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 

measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for 

identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are 

significant unobservable inputs. 
 

The following deposits and investments, excluding amounts controlled by the Trustee, held with 

one financial institution represent five percent or more of the Authority’s total deposits and 

investments at either December 31, 2024 and 2023, or both: 
 

 2024 2023 
 

M&T Bank $ 67,471,659 57,080,130 

Percentage 53% 50% 
 

Key Bank 58,773,900 56,658,715 

Percentage 46% 49% 
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(5) Capital Assets 

 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 was as follows: 
 

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Transfers Disposals Balance

Land and easements 10,892,678$       -                    84,589            -                   10,977,267      

Construction-in-progress 8,965,826           29,373,326    (20,103,881)   -                   18,235,271      

Total non-depreciable assets 19,858,504         29,373,326    (20,019,292)   -                   29,212,538      

Land improvements 7,836,830           -                    169,126          (106,574)      7,899,382        

Production and distribution system 275,563,655       -                    4,160,810       (1,321,806)   278,402,659    

Pipelines and district facilities 363,090,316       3,420,869      7,056,800       -                   373,567,985    

Meters and services 118,228,704       2,702,885      5,901,712       (915,364)      125,917,937    

Automotive and construction equipment 9,978,840           -                    1,893,118       (1,186,509)   10,685,449      

Water facility capital lease 78,056,980         -                    -                     -                   78,056,980      

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment 3,498,779           -                    837,726          -                   4,336,505        
 

Total depreciable assets at cost 856,254,104       6,123,754      20,019,292     (3,530,253)   878,866,897    

Less accumulated depreciation:

Land improvements (3,666,069)          (205,779)       -                     98,014          (3,773,834)       

Production and distribution system (129,850,480)      (9,068,693)    -                     1,317,528     (137,601,645)   

Pipelines and district facilities (166,832,437)      (8,315,602)    -                     -                   (175,148,039)   

Meters and services (50,969,403)        (3,282,826)    -                     715,455        (53,536,774)     

Automotive and construction equipment (5,618,537)          (814,494)       -                     906,868        (5,526,163)       

Water facility capital lease (78,056,980)        -                    -                     -                   (78,056,980)     

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment (3,196,954)          (182,500)       -                     -                   (3,379,454)       
 

Total accumulated depreciation (438,190,860)      (21,869,894)  -                     3,037,865     (457,022,889)   

Total depreciable assets, net 418,063,244       (15,746,140)  20,019,292     (492,388)      421,844,008    

Total capital assets, net 437,921,748$     13,627,186    -                     (492,388)      451,056,546    

2024
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(5) Capital Assets, Continued 
 

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Transfers Disposals Balance

Land and easements 10,852,327$       -                    40,351            -                   10,892,678      

Construction-in-progress 7,539,688           25,625,055    (24,198,917)   -                   8,965,826        

Total non-depreciable assets 18,392,015         25,625,055    (24,158,566)   -                   19,858,504      

Land improvements 7,829,480           -                    7,350              -                   7,836,830        

Production and distribution system 266,961,088       -                    9,551,163       (948,596)      275,563,655    

Pipelines and district facilities 353,352,205       1,552,905      8,185,206       -                   363,090,316    

Meters and services 112,799,979       1,782,720      4,563,585       (917,580)      118,228,704    

Automotive and construction equipment 9,235,750           -                    1,851,262       (1,108,172)   9,978,840        

Water facility capital lease 78,056,980         -                    -                     -                   78,056,980      

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment 3,498,779           -                    -                     -                   3,498,779        
 

Total depreciable assets at cost 831,734,261       3,335,625      24,158,566     (2,974,348)   856,254,104    

Less accumulated depreciation:

Land improvements (3,445,028)          (221,041)       -                     -                   (3,666,069)       

Production and distribution system (121,818,044)      (8,739,891)    -                     707,455        (129,850,480)   

Pipelines and district facilities (158,724,417)      (8,108,020)    -                     -                   (166,832,437)   

Meters and services (48,331,701)        (3,193,177)    -                     555,475        (50,969,403)     

Automotive and construction equipment (5,786,730)          (679,632)       -                     847,825        (5,618,537)       

Water facility capital lease (78,056,980)        -                    -                     -                   (78,056,980)     

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment (3,051,738)          (145,216)       -                     -                   (3,196,954)       
 

Total accumulated depreciation (419,214,638)      (21,086,977)  -                     2,110,755     (438,190,860)   

Total depreciable assets, net 412,519,623       (17,751,352)  24,158,566     (863,593)      418,063,244    

Total capital assets, net 430,911,638$     7,873,703      -                     (863,593)      437,921,748    

2023

 
 
(6) Water Revenue Bonds 

 
The Authority has entered into Trust Indentures under which all outstanding bonds have been 

issued.  The Trust Indentures pledge all revenues and other income collected by the Authority 
for payment of principal and interest on the bonds.  The Trust Indentures also generally require 
establishment of a trust fund called “the water system revenue fund,” for which the Authority 
acts as a trustee, into which all revenue is to be deposited, as well as a debt service reserve 
fund under which the Authority is required to maintain deposit amounts sufficient to cover the 
annual debt service or provide a surety bond (as defined in the Trust Indentures) of its bonds.  
The Authority covenants in its indenture that it will establish water rates sufficient to cover 
the sum of: (1) 1.2 times debt service, (2) expenses of operating, maintaining, renewing and 
replacing the water system and maintaining the debt service reserve fund, and (3) any 
additional amounts required to pay all other charges payable from the Authority’s revenue.  
As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority is in compliance with its financial 
covenants.  
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(6) Water Revenue Bonds, Continued 
 

Series 2007 Bonds 

The Authority issued 2001 series bonds in the amount of $20,000,000 which are entirely payable 

by Genesee County to the Authority under the terms of the Construction Services Agreement 

between Genesee County and the Authority dated May 24, 2000.  The first principal payment 

on the 2001 Series was made in 2006.  During 2007, the bonds were advance refunded by the 

Authority on behalf of Genesee County with the issuance of the Series 2007 Bonds. 
 

In 2015, the New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) refinanced its 2007 

series bonds, which included bonds issued for the Authority.  The Authority’s portion of the 

bond, $16,425,000, was part of the EFC issue of $367,455,000 State Clean Water & Drinking 

Water Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Series 2015D, dated August 13, 2015.  The 

Authority’s 2007 series bonds, which were part of the original EFC 2007 financing, remained 

intact with the Authority receiving its share of the interest savings through credits from EFC 

at the time of debt service payments.  This refinancing and its associated costs will save 

Genesee County over $2,700,000 over the term of the bond.  The entire $16,425,000 continues 

to be payable by Genesee County to the Authority under the Construction Services Agreement 

between Genesee County and the Authority dated May 24, 2000.  In addition, the bond 

refunding resulted in present value savings to the Authority of $1,470,817. 
 

Series 2010 Bonds 

In 2010, the Authority issued the 2010 Series bonds which refunded the 1993 Series A bonds and 

the 1997 bonds.  This refinancing and its associated costs were paid by the Authority and will 

save the Authority approximately $773,000 over the term of the bond.  In addition, the bond 

refunding resulted in an economic gain on refunding of $680,000.  The excess of the net 

carrying amount of the refunded bonds over the reacquisition price in the amount of $527,039 

has been deferred and was allocated between bond premium and deferred gain on refunding 

and is being amortized over the term of the new bonds using the straight‐line method through 

2035. 
 

Series 2012 Bonds 

In 2012, the Authority issued $6,290,000 of bonds.  The bonds mature in 2037 with a stated 

interest rate that ranges from 3.0% to 5.0%.   
 

Series 2013 Bonds 

In 2013, the Authority issued $18,125,341 of bonds.  The bonds mature in 2042 with a stated 

interest rate that ranges from 1.44% to 4.69%.  These bonds were re-financed in 2023 with a 

new interest rate that ranges from 3.15% to 4.69%.  There were no premium received or 

change in principal due. 
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(6) Water Revenue Bonds, Continued 
 

Series 2017 Bonds 

In 2017, the Authority issued the 2017 Series bonds which was used to advance refund a portion 

of the Authority’s Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 2010.  Such proceeds were deposited 

with the Trustee to be held in a special trust account for the redemption of the refunded bonds 

on their respective redemption dates. $4,300,000 of bonds outstanding was considered 

defeased at December 31, 2017.  This refinancing and its associated costs were paid by the 

Authority and will save the Authority approximately $345,000 over the term of the bond.  In 

addition, the bond refunding resulted in an economic gain on refunding of $481,576.  The 

excess of the net carrying amount of the refunded bonds over the reacquisition price in the 

amount of $330,072 has been deferred and is being amortized over the term of the new bonds 

using the straight‐line method through 2034. 
 

Series 2020 Bonds 

In 2020, the Authority issued $21,920,000 of bonds.  The bonds mature in 2050 with a stated 

interest rate that ranges from 4.0% to 5.0%.  The Authority received $3,576,781 in premiums 

for this issuance. 
 

Remedies for Default 

The Authority covenants that if an Event of Default shall have happened and shall not have been 

remedied, upon demand of the Trustee, the Authority shall pay over to the Trustee and cause 

any Construction Fund Custodian to pay over the Trustee (i) forthwith, all moneys, securities 

and funds then held by any Construction Fund Custodian, and (ii) as promptly as practicable 

after receipt thereof, all Revenues. 
 

During the continuance of an Event of Default due to payment failure, the Revenues received by 

the Trustee or by a Bondholders’ Committee shall be applied by the Trustee or by the 

Bondholders’ Committee, as the case may be, first to the payment of all necessary and  proper 

Operating expenses of the Water System and all other proper disbursements or liabilities made 

or incurred by the Trustee or by the Bondholders’ Committee, as the case may be; secondly, 

to the then due and overdue payments into the Bond Fund, including the making up of 

deficiencies therein; and lastly, for any lawful purpose in connection with the Water System. 
 

Changes in Water Revenue Bonds 

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, $305,603 and $334,504, respectively, of the deferred amount 

on refunding was included in deferred outflows of resources on the statements of net position.  

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, interest expense was $6,719,070 and 

$6,931,815, respectively, on the water revenue bonds.  Cash paid for interest was $6,815,648 

and $7,023,000, during the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 
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Long-term water revenue bond activity for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023: 
 

Beginning Ending Due Within Due After

Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year One Year

Bonds issued in 2007 as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $610,000 to $1,115,000 

from 2021 to 2036 bearing interest 

ranging from 4.182% to 4.97% 11,085,000$   -               635,000    10,450,000   670,000       9,780,000     -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2010 Series B as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $2,515,000 to $5,775,000 

from 2021 to 2042 bearing interest 

ranging from 4.49% to 6.34% 77,995,000     -               2,805,000 75,190,000   2,910,000     72,280,000   

Bonds issued in 2012 that mature in

annual amounts ranging from $205,000 

to $410,000 from 2021 to 2037 bearing 

interest ranging from 3.0% to 5.0% 4,420,000       -               235,000    4,185,000     250,000       3,935,000     -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2013 that mature in

annual amounts ranging from $490,000 

to $960,000 from 2021 to 2042 bearing 

interest ranging from 3.15% to 4.69% 12,710,000     -               515,000    12,195,000   520,000       11,675,000   -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2017 as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $215,000 to $360,000 from 

2021 to 2034 bearing interest ranging 

from 2.0% to 5.0% 3,290,000       -               235,000    3,055,000     250,000       2,805,000     -               -              -                 

Bond issued in 2020 mature in annual

amounts ranging from $300,000 to 

$220,000 from 2021 to 2050 bearing 

interest from 4.0% to 5.0% 20,850,000     -               415,000    20,435,000   435,000       20,000,000   -               -              -                 

Add: Bond premiums 4,161,166       -               206,763    3,954,403     -                 3,954,403     

Long-term water revenue bond

liabilities 134,511,166$ -               5,046,763 129,464,403 5,035,000     124,429,403 

2024
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(6) Water Revenue Bonds, Continued 
 

Beginning Ending Due Within Due After

Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year One Year

Bonds issued in 2007 as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $610,000 to $1,115,000 

from 2021 to 2036 bearing interest 

ranging from 4.182% to 4.97% 11,710,000$   -               625,000    11,085,000   635,000       10,450,000   -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2010 Series B as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $2,515,000 to $5,775,000 

from 2021 to 2042 bearing interest 

ranging from 4.49% to 6.34% 80,695,000     -               2,700,000 77,995,000   2,805,000     75,190,000   

Bonds issued in 2012 that mature in

annual amounts ranging from $205,000 

to $410,000 from 2021 to 2037 bearing 

interest ranging from 3.0% to 5.0% 4,645,000       -               225,000    4,420,000     235,000       4,185,000     -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2013 that mature in

annual amounts ranging from $490,000 

to $960,000 from 2021 to 2042 bearing 

interest ranging from 3.15% to 4.69% 13,215,000     -               505,000    12,710,000   515,000       12,195,000   -               -              -                 

Bonds issued in 2017 as part of

refunding that mature in annual amounts 

ranging from $215,000 to $360,000 from 

2021 to 2034 bearing interest ranging 

from 2.0% to 5.0% 3,515,000       -               225,000    3,290,000     235,000       3,055,000     -               -              -                 

Bond issued in 2020 mature in annual

amounts ranging from $300,000 to 

$220,000 from 2021 to 2050 bearing 

interest from 4.0% to 5.0% 21,245,000     -               395,000    20,850,000   415,000       20,435,000   -               -              -                 

Add: Bond premiums 4,367,929       -               206,763    4,161,166     -                 4,161,166     

Long-term water revenue bond

liabilities 139,392,929$ -               4,881,763 134,511,166 4,840,000     129,671,166 

2023
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(6) Water Revenue Bonds, Continued 
 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum payments under the water revenue bonds as 

of December 31, 2024: 
 

Principal Interest Total

2025 5,035,000$     6,658,490   11,693,490    

2026 5,235,000       6,396,868   11,631,868    

2027 5,440,000       6,115,327   11,555,327    

2028 5,670,000       5,873,495   11,543,495    

2029 5,890,000       5,521,856   11,411,856    

2030 - 2034 33,235,000     22,707,352 55,942,352    

2033 ‐ 2039 34,420,000     13,407,656 47,827,656    

2040 ‐ 2044 23,925,000     4,021,645   27,946,645    

2045 ‐ 2049 5,440,000       801,675      6,241,675      

2050 1,220,000       24,400        1,244,400      

125,510,000$ 71,528,764 197,038,764  
 

 

(7) Pension Plan 

 

(a) Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

Employees’ Retirement System 

The Authority participates in the New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement System 

(the System).  This is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.  The 

System provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits.  The net 

position of the System is held in the New York State Common Retirement Fund (the 

Fund), which was established to hold all assets and record changes in fiduciary net position 

allocated to the System.  The Comptroller of the State of New York serves as the trustee 

of the Fund and is the administrative head of the System.  System benefits are established 

under the provision of the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (RSSL).  

Once a public employer elects to participate in the System, the election is irrevocable.  The 

New York State Constitution provides that pension membership is a contractual 

relationship and plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired.  Benefits can be changed 

for future members only by enactment of a State statute.  The Authority also participates 

in the Public Employees Group Life Insurance Plan (GLIP), which provides death benefits 

in the form of life insurance.  That report, including information with regard to benefits 

provided, may be found at www.osc.state.ny.us/retire/publications/index.php or obtained 

by writing to the New York State and Local Retirement System, 110 State Street, Albany, 

New York 12244. 

  

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/retire/publications/index.php
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(7) Pension Plan, Continued 
 

(a) Plan Description and Benefits Provided, Continued 

The System is noncontributory except for employees who joined after July 27, 1976, who 

contribute 3% of their salary for the first ten years of membership, and employees who 

joined on or after January 1, 2010 who generally contribute 3% to 6% percent of their 

salary for their entire length of service.  The Comptroller annually certifies the actuarially 

determined rates expressly used in computing the employers’ contributions based on 

salaries paid during the System’s fiscal year ending March 31.   
 

(b) Pension Liability, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources Related to Pension 

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority reported the following for its proportionate 

share of the System.  The net pension System was measured as of March 31, 2024 and 

2023, respectively.  The total pension liability used to calculate the net pension System 

was determined by an actuarial valuation.  The Authority’s proportionate share of the net 

pension System was based on a projection of the Authority’s long-term share of 

contributions to the System relative to the projected contributions of all participating 

members, actuarially determined. This information was provided by the System in reports 

provided to the Authority. 

  2024 2023 
 
 Measurement date 3/31/2024 3/31/2023 

 Net pension liability $ 8,417,137 12,769,819 
 

 Authority’s proportion of the System’s net  

 pension liability 0.0571659% 0.0595495% 

 Changes in proportionate share from prior year (0.0023836) (0.0011996) 
 
For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority recognized pension expense 

of $3,610,109 and $4,478,036, respectively, for the System in the statements of revenue, 

expenses and changes in net position.  At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority’s 

reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the 

pension from the following sources: 
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(7) Pension Plan, Continued 
 

(b) Pension Liability, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources Related to Pension, Continued 

   2024  

  Deferred Deferred 

  Outflows of Inflows of 

  Resources Resources 
 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 2,711,153 229,513 

Changes of assumptions  3,182,331 - 

Net difference between projected and actual 

investment earnings on pension plan investments  - 4,111,727 

Changes in proportion and differences between the 

Authority’s contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions  149,292 297,829 

Authority’s contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date  2,101,063                - 
 

  Total  $ 8,143,839 4,639,069 
 
   2023  

  Deferred Deferred 

  Outflows of Inflows of 

  Resources Resources 
 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 1,360,086 358,625 

Changes of assumptions  6,201,848 68,542 

Net difference between projected and actual 

investment earnings on pension plan investments  - 75,022 

Changes in proportion and differences between the 

Authority’s contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions  237,746 205,439 

Authority’s contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date  1,707,298            - 
 

  Total  $ 9,506,978 707,628 
 
Authority contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a change 

of the net pension System in the year ending December 31, 2025.  Other amounts reported 

as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension will 

be recognized in the pension expense as follows: 
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(7) Pension Plan, Continued 
 

(b) Pension Liability, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources Related to Pension, Continued 

 Year ending 
 

  2025 $ (1,624,216) 

  2026  1,591,676 

  2027  2,381,458 

  2028    (945,211) 
 

   $ 1,403,707 
 

(c) Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability at March 31, 2024 was determined using a roll forward procedure 

to advance the liability calculated using system assumptions and member demographics 

from the actuarial valuation completed as of April 1, 2023.  Economic assumptions used 

in the April 1, 2023 actuarial valuation include: 
 

Actuarial valuation date April 1, 2023 
 

Measurement date March 31, 2024 
 

Inflation 2.9% 
 

Salary increases 4.4% 
 

Investment rate of return 

 (net of investment expense, 

 including inflation) 5.9% 
 

Cost-of-living adjustments 1.5% 
 

To set the long-term rate of return on pension plan investments, consideration was given to a 

building-block method using best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates at return 

(expected return, net of investment expenses and inflation) for each major asset class.  

These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting 

the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 

adding expected inflation.   
 

Demographic assumptions used in the April 1, 2023 actuarial valuation are based on the results 

of an actuarial experience study completed April 1, 2020.  Demographic assumptions are 

primarily based on System experience over the period April 1, 2015 - March 31, 2020.  

Annuitant mortality rates are adjusted to incorporate mortality improvements under the 

Society of Actuaries’ Scale MP-2021. 
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(7) Pension Plan, Continued 
 

(c) Actuarial Assumptions, Continued 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 

class are summarized in the following table: 
 
    Long-Term 
   Target Expected Real  
  Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return * 
 
 Domestic equity 32% 4.00% 
 International equity 15% 6.65% 
 Private equity  10% 7.25% 
 Real estate 9% 4.60% 
 Opportunistic/ARS portfolio 3 % 5.25% 
 Credit 4% 5.40% 
 Real assets  3% 5.79% 
 Fixed income  23% 1.50% 
 Cash     1% 0.25% 
 
   100% 
 

*The real rate of return is net of the long-term inflation assumption of 2.9%. 
 

(d) Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to calculate the total pension liability was 5.9%.  The projection of 

cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumes that contributions from plan 

members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from 

employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined.  Based upon 

those assumptions, the System’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 

make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.  Therefore, the long-

term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 

projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
 
  



 

35 
 

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of  

the County of Monroe, New York) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

 

 

 

(7) Pension Plan, Continued 
 

(e) Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset/Liability to the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension asset/(liability) 

calculated using the current discount rate of 5.9%, as well as what the Authority’s 

proportionate share of the net pension asset/(liability) would be if it were calculated using 

a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower 4.9% or 1-percentage point higher 6.9% 

than the current rate: 

   1% Current 1% 

   Decrease Assumption Increase 

   4.9% 5.9% 6.9% 

Authority’s proportionate share of the net 

 pension asset (liability) $ (26,464,340) (8,417,137) 6,656,021 
 

(f) Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

The components of the collective net pension liability of all participating employers as of 

March 31, 2024, were as follows: 
 
  (Dollars in Millions) 
 

Employers’ total pension liability $ (240,697) 
Fiduciary net position  225,973 

 
Employers’ net pension liability $  (14,724) 

 
Ratio of fiduciary net position to the  

 Employers’ total pension liability 93.88% 
 

(g) Contributions to the Pension Plan 

Employer contributions are paid annually based on the System’s fiscal year which ends on 

March 31st.  Retirement contributions as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 represent the 

projected employer contribution for the period of April 1, 2024 through March 31, 2025 

and through April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024, respectively, based on paid employee 

wages multiplied by the employer’s contribution rate, by tier.  Retirement contributions 

paid to the System for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 were $2,670,162 and 

$2,203,967, respectively. 
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(8) Other Postemployment Benefits 

 

(a) Plan Description and Benefits 

The Authority provides certain health care benefits for retired employees.  The Authority 

administers the Retirement Benefits Plan (the Retirement Plan) as a single‐employer 

defined benefit Other Postemployment Benefit Plan (OPEB).  In general, the Authority 

provides health care benefits for those retired personnel who are eligible for a pension 

through the System.  The Retirement Plan can be amended by action of the Authority 

subject to applicable collective bargaining and employment agreements. 
 

The obligations of the Retirement Plan are established by action of the Authority pursuant to 

applicable collective bargaining and employment agreements.  The required premium 

contribution rates of retirees range from 0% to 10%, depending on when the employee 

was hired.  The Authority will pay its portion of the premium for the retiree and spouse 

for the lifetime of the retiree.  The costs of administering the Retirement Plan are paid by 

the Authority.  The Authority currently contributes enough money to the Retirement Plan 

to satisfy current obligations on a pay‐as‐you‐go basis to cover annual premiums. 
 

(b) Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 
 

 2024 2023 
 

Retired participants 161 161 

Active participants 160 160 
 
Total participants 321 321 

 
(c) Total OPEB Liability 

The Authority’s total OPEB liability of $50,917,403 and $41,657,111 was measured as of 

December 31, 2024 and 2023 and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of January 

1, 2023. 
 

(d) Actuarial Methods and Other Inputs 

The total OPEB liability in the January 1, 2023 actuarial valuation was determined using the 

following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the 

measurement, unless otherwise specified: 
 

Inflation 4.54%  
 

Discount Rate  4.08%  The discount rate was based on the index provided 

by Bond Buyer 20-Bond General Obligation based on the 

20 year AA municipal bond rate as of December 1, 2024. 
 

Cost Method Entry Age Normal (Percent of Salary) 
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(8) Other Postemployment Benefits, Continued 
 

(d) Actuarial Methods and Other Inputs, Continued 
 

Healthcare Cost  

   Trend Rates  8.00% for 2024, decreasing to an ultimate rate of 4.54% 
 

Employer Funding Policy  Pay‐as‐you‐go cash basis 
 

Census Data  As of January 1, 2023 
 

Mortality Retired and Active Pub-2010 General Headcount Weighted 

Mortality Table fully generational using Scale MP-2021. 
 

Plan Change The Authority changed its plan to fully paid benefits for 

union employees with 20 or more years of service in 

retirement. 
 
 (e) Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

 2024 2023 
 
 Total OPEB liability at beginning of year $ 41,657,111 57,301,338 

 Changes for the year: 

  Service cost  1,594,520 1,610,728 

  Interest  2,034,130 1,344,899 

  Plan change  - 818,883 

  Differences between expected and actual experience   - (18,445,189) 

  Changes of assumptions  7,577,360 911,142 

  Benefit payments   (1,945,718)  (1,884,690) 
 
  Total changes     9,260,292 (15,644,227) 
 
 Total OPEB liability at of end of year $ 50,917,403 41,657,111 
 

(f) Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the Authority, as well as what the 

Authority’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that 

is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current discount rate: 
 

    2024  

    Current 

   1% Discount 1% 

   Decrease Rate Increase 
 

Total OPEB liability $ 56,608,252 50,917,403 46,056,931 
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(8) Other Postemployment Benefits, Continued 
 

(f) Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate, Continued 

    2023  

    Current 

   1% Discount 1% 

   Decrease Rate Increase 
 

Total OPEB liability $ 46,052,950 41,657,111 37,869,555 
 

(g) Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the Authority, as well as what the 

Authority’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend 

rates that are 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current 

healthcare cost trend rate: 

    2024  

    Current  

   1% Trend 1% 

   Decrease Rate Increase 
 

Total OPEB liability $ 442,281,405 50,917,403 59,104,141 
 

    2023  

    Current  

   1% Trend 1% 

   Decrease Rate Increase 
 

Total OPEB liability $ 36,427,564 41,657,111 48,111,093 
 

(h) OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Related to OPEB 

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority recognized OPEB expense 

of $(688,360) and $(2,016,693), respectively.  At December 31, 2024, the Authority 

reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 

from the following sources: 

    2024  

 Deferred Deferred 

 Outflows of Inflows of  

 Resources Resources 
 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 3,861,012 12,654,907 

Changes in assumptions  11,868,314 10,095,785 
 
Total $ 15,729,327 22,750,692 
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(8) Other Postemployment Benefits, Continued 
 

(h) OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Related to OPEB, Continued 

    2023  

 Deferred Deferred 

 Outflows of Inflows of  

 Resources Resources 
 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 5,999,876 17,929,367 

Changes in assumptions    9,018,896 16,005,140 
 
Total $ 15,018,772 33,934,507 

 
Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 

to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 
 

 Year ending 

2025 $ (3,362,030) 

2026  (1,715,559) 

2027  (1,634,679) 

2028  (515,482) 

2029     206,385 
 

 $ (7,021,365) 

 

(9) Commitments and Contingencies 

 

(a) Commitments 

The Authority has entered into agreements with various water districts, towns and villages 

whereby the Authority obtains the use of the water facilities and agrees to provide water 

services to the residents of such districts.  Any improvements to these facilities are 

capitalized by the Authority. 
 

The Authority has an “Amended and Restated Water Development and Supply Agreement” 

with Genesee County to finance, construct, own, operate and supply water service in and 

for that County of Genesee.  Genesee County is continuing to develop and increase the 

amount of water supplied by the Authority to and within Genesee County in multiple 

phases. 
 

The first Phase of the project involved the construction of approximately thirty‐five miles of 

water mains financed with the proceeds of the 2001 Series Water Revenue Bonds and 

capital grants from state and federal agencies (see further disclosure in note 6).  
 

Phase II includes the construction of new transmission mains, new pump stations, and 

improvement to an existing pump station in Monroe County with a goal of providing 

approximately an additional 2.0 million gallons of water per day to Genesee County.  
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(9) Commitments and Contingencies, Continued 
 

(a) Commitments, Continued 

Phase II is currently in construction and a 2025 service date is anticipated. 
 

The next phases of the project are currently in planning and design.   
 

The Authority has entered into an agreement in 2010 whereby Monroe County is to provide 

certain public security and safety services to the Authority through December 31, 2026. 
 

Amounts that are due under this agreement are summarized as follows for the years ended 

December 31: 
 

2025 $ 829,847 

2026    829,847 
 

 $ 1,659,694 
 

The Authority expensed $829,847 under this agreement during each of the years ended 

December 31, 2024 and 2023. 
 

The Authority has entered into a water exchange agreement with the City.  A stipulation of 

the agreement required the City to replace its Rush Reservoir with covered storage of 

water.  The Authority is required to pay for 54% of the costs of the project, not to exceed 

a total project cost of $9,000,000.  The Authority’s maximum commitment is $4,860,000 

over 20 years. 
 

Amounts that are due under this agreement are summarized as follows for the years ended 

December 31: 
 

2025 $ 243,000 

2026 243,000 

2027  243,000 

2028  243,000 

2029  243,000 

2030 ‐ 2032    729,000 
 

 $ 1,944,000 
 

The Authority expensed $243,000 under this agreement during each of the years ended 

December 31, 2024 and 2023. 
 

(b) Contingencies 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; life and health of 

employees; and natural disasters.  The Authority has various insurance policies with third‐

party carriers related to property protection, casualty and statutory and non‐statutory 

employee protection. 
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(9) Commitments and Contingencies, Continued 
 

(b) Contingencies, Continued 

The Authority is subject to litigation in the ordinary conduct of its affairs.  Management does 

not believe, however, that such litigation, individually or in the aggregate, is likely to have 

a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Authority. 

 

(10) Self-Insured Workers’ Compensation 

 

The Authority is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims.  The Authority transfers its risk 

of loss thorough the purchase of commercial insurance for workers’ compensation benefits up 

to a maximum aggregate amount of $5,000,000 per occurrence, subject to a deductible of 

$500,000 per occurrence.  Claim expenses and liabilities are reported when it is probable that 

a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated.  At December 

31, 2024 and 2023, there were no liabilities recorded for workers’ compensation claims.  

 

(11) Related Party Transactions 

 

The Authority has a contract with the County to supply the Authority with power and natural gas. 

The contract states that the Authority will purchase power and gas from the County at market 

value, plus a 0.6% service fee each year through August 31, 2025.  For the years ended 

December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Authority paid $3,870,812 and $3,684,976, respectively, to 

the County under the terms of this agreement. 

 

(12) Subsequent Events 

 

The Authority has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report which is the date 

the financial statements were available to be issued. 

 

(13) Accounting Standards Issued But Not Yet Implemented 

 

GASB has issued the following pronouncements which will be implemented in the years required. 

The effects of the implementation of these pronouncements are not known at this time.   
 

Statement No. 102 - Certain Risk Disclosures.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 

2024. 
 

Statement No. 103 - Financial Reporting Model Improvements.  Effective for fiscal years 

beginning after June 15, 2025. 
 

Statement No. 104 - Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets.  Effective for fiscal years beginning 

after June 15, 2025. 

 

 



Total OPEB liability 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Service cost 1,594,520$    1,610,728     1,929,305     3,073,473    1,474,068    1,866,827    2,047,877    

Interest 2,034,130      1,344,899     1,991,682     1,648,145    1,957,629    1,918,395    2,277,994    

Plan change -                     818,883        -                    -                   -                   -                   -                   

Changes of benefit terms -                     -                    -                    -                   -                   -                   421,956       

Differences between expected 

and actual experience -                     (18,445,189)  -                    11,489,334  1,081,653    (5,253,944)   (8,774,311)   

Changes of assumptions 7,577,360      911,142        (25,383,557)  11,312,724  5,879,065    (4,270,515)   2,086,463    

Benefit payments (1,945,718)     (1,884,690)    (2,372,560)    (1,925,674)   (2,001,367)   (2,010,623)   (1,798,585)   

Net change in total OPEB liability 9,260,292      (15,644,227)  (23,835,130)  25,598,002  8,391,048    (7,749,860)   (3,738,606)   

Total OPEB liability - beginning 41,657,111    57,301,338   81,136,468   55,538,466  47,147,418  54,894,278  58,632,884  

Total OPEB liability - ending 50,917,403$  41,657,111   57,301,338   81,136,468  55,538,466  47,144,418  54,894,278  

Covered payroll 13,939,519$  13,468,134   13,695,633   13,296,731  14,641,528  17,097,419  16,478,853  

Total OPEB liability as a 

percentage of covered payroll 365.27% 309.30% 418.39% 610.20% 379.32% 275.74% 333.12%

Notes to schedule:

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

4.08% 3.26% 3.65% 2.13% 3.26% 4.11% 3.44%

There are no assets accumulated in a trust meets the criteria in GASB Statement No. 75, paragraph 4.

Changes of assumptions - Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect the effects of changes in the discount rate each period. The following

are the discount rates used in each actuarial valuation:

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is complied, the

Authority presents information for those years for which information is available.
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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Authority's proportion of the 

net pension asset/liability 0.0571659% 0.0595495% 0.0607491% 0.0584392% 0.0617040% 0.0577902% 0.0583864% 0.0580000% 0.0600000% 0.0010000%

Authority's proportionate

share of the net 

pension asset/(liability) (8,417,137)$    (12,769,819)  4,965,984    (58,190)       (16,339,575)  (4,094,611)   (1,884,391)   (5,420,629)   (9,693,114)   (2,021,835)   

Authority's covered payroll 18,259,745$   17,317,995   17,178,050  17,023,526  16,860,861   16,617,975  14,993,931  14,584,555  14,651,331  14,724,692  

Authority's proportionate 

share of the net pension 

asset/liability as a percentage 

of its covered payroll 46.10% 73.74% 28.91% 0.34% 96.91% 24.64% 12.57% 37.17% 66.16% 13.73%

Plan fiduciary net position 

as a percentage of the

total pension asset/liability 93.88% 90.78% 103.65% 99.95% 86.39% 96.27% 98.29% 94.70% 90.70% 97.95%
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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required 

contribution 2,670,162$    2,203,967      2,176,291      2,669,138    2,431,247    2,238,932    2,251,223    2,216,347    2,628,166    2,975,247    

Contributions in relation 

to the contractually 

required contribution 2,670,162      2,203,967      2,176,291      2,669,138    2,431,247    2,238,932    2,251,223    2,216,347    2,628,166    2,975,247    

Contribution deficiency 

(excess) -$                   -                     -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Authority's covered 

payroll 18,259,745$  17,317,995    17,178,050    17,023,526  16,860,861  16,617,975  14,993,931  14,584,555  14,651,331  14,724,692  

Contributions as a 

percentage of covered 

payroll 14.62% 12.73% 12.67% 15.68% 14.42% 13.47% 15.01% 15.20% 17.94% 20.21%

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

 

The Board of Directors  

Monroe County Water Authority: 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 

Monroe County Water Authority (the Authority), a discretely presented component unit of the County 

of Monroe, New York, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes to the 

financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and have 

issued our report thereon dated March 20, 2025. 

 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s 

internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 

statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s 

internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s 

internal control. 

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

material misstatement of the Authority’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 

corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 

in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 

by those charged with governance. 

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 

this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 

weaknesses or, significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 

any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free 

from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 

material effect on the financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to 

be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Authority’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control and 

compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 
Williamsville, New York 

March 20, 2025 
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REAL	PROPERTY	DISPOSALS	FOR	2024	
 
 

The Monroe County Water Authority, as of the date of this report submission, 

does not intend to dispose of any real property having an estimated fair 

market value in excess of $15,000.   Additionally, the Authority did not dispose 

of any real property having a fair market value in excess of $15,000 during 

calendar year 2024. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monroe County Water Authority 

Yearly Property Report 

For January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 



YEARLY PROPERTY REPORT 
 

In accordance with Monroe County Water Authority Disposal Guidelines, 
re-adopted in November 2024, following is a yearly property report for MCWA 
property sold from January 2024 through December 2024. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM SOLD 

 

PRICE PAID 
FOR 

ITEM SOLD 

 

PURCHASER 

 

2018 Chevy 2500 HD 4 Door 
Pickup $ 14,500  

Vinnie’s Paving and Excavating, Inc. 
29 Woodstone Lane, Rochester, NY 14626 

2017 Ford Transit 350 Van $ 16,500 
Jacquie Frederick 

7716 Victor Mendon Rd, Victor, NY 14564 

2018 Chevy Silverado Regular 
Cab Pickup   $ 7,500 

Prestons Lawn Care & Landscaping LLC 
511 Densmore St, Albion, NY 14411 

2019 Ford F-250 Extended Cab 
Pickup $ 10,500 

Joshua Saunders 
8190 West Henrietta Rd, Rush, NY 14543 

2018 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 13,000 

Bears Management Group, Inc 
7577 East Main St, Lima, NY 14485 

2017 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 10,500 

Damiani Auto Sales LLC 
164 Donovan St, Suite 4, Webster, NY 14580 

2017 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 4 
Door Pickup $ 7,000 

C L Shuttleworth Enterprises 
1437 Rt 5 and 20, Geneva, NY 14456 

2012 Ford F250 Extended Cab 
Pickup $ 5,500 

Dulski Construction LLC 
180 Genesee Street, Corfu, NY 14036 

2018 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 14,000 

Domicello Enterprises 
1395 Allen Rd, Penfield, NY 14526 

2017 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 13,000 

Brightly Farms LLC 
1765 Redman Rd, Hamlin, NY 14464 

2017 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $11,500 

Archie Williams Assoc 
380 Cottage St, Rochester, NY 14619 

2016 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 8,500 

Jeffrey Mazurek 
9772 Fargo Rd, Corfu, NY 14036 

2018 John Deere 310SL Backhoe $ 30,000 
Daryl Grumbine 

2453 E Cumberland St, Lebanon, PA 17042 

2018 John Deere 310SL Backhoe $33,000 
Boss Diesel Service LLC 

15833 East Lee Rd, Holley, NY 14470 



2009 Kenworth T270 Single Axle 
Utility Truck $6,250 

Vendi Excavating, Inc 
2221 Ridgeway Ave, Rochester, NY 14626 

2007 Kenworth T300 Single Axle 
Dump $ 11,000 

RG Equipment Sales Inc 
12 Perriwinkle Way, Webster, NY 14580 

2009 Kenworth T270 Single Axle 
Dump $14,500 

Ideal Motors 
5570 W Ridge Rd, Spencerport, NY 14559 

2017 Chevy Silverado 2500HD 
Double Cab Pickup $ 11,500 

Robert Cummings 
639 Wegman Rd, Rochester, NY 16424 

2015 Bobcat T590 Track Skid 
Loader $ 22,000 

Hilderbrant Farm 
4746 Preston Rd, Dansville, NY 14437 

 
 



Procurement Transactions Bulk Load Worksheet

Version 4.1

Procurement Transactions - ABO

In accordance with Sections 2879 and 2824(e) of the Public Authorities Law, please provide the following information on each procurement contract that was active (open) at any time during the reporting period:

• Required fields: Columns whose names contain “*” are required, however, some columns are conditionally required, depending on the award process type. Values must be entered for each record to load successfully.  See pop-up boxes providing guidance for each column.

• Do not use special characters: Do not use the following characters; they will cause the bulk load to fail on validation:  " & ' || /* */ -- = < > + % \\.

• Numeric fields: For numeric fields, DO NOT enter commas, letters, or $ signs or values such as "N/A" or "-" if there is no data for a field, simply leave the cell blank. Negative values must be entered as -1000.00 NOT (1000.00). 

• Eliminate spaces: Clear all trailing and leading spaces from values before saving. Do not enter blank lines, as a blank line (a line with no information) will be treated as the end of the file.

• Copy and paste: If you copy and paste data into the Excel template from an external system or another spreadsheet, use “Copy/Paste Special/Values”. Convert dates back to MM/DD/YYYY format after pasting.  We recommend that you selectively verify the data that is entered into the template.

• Save as a csv file type: This worksheet must be saved as file type "CSV (comma delimited)" before uploading to PARIS.  Select "Save As" from the "File" menu and select "CSV (comma delimited)" as the file type on Windows machines and "CSV (MS-DOS)" on Apple computers.

* Vendor Name * Procurement Description * Type of Procurement * Award Process Award Date

Does the 

contract 

have an 

end Date? End Date Amount

* Amount 

Expended For 

Fiscal Year

Fair Market 

Value

Explain why 

the fair market 

value is less 

than the 

contract 

amount * Address Line 1

Address 

Line 2 * City State

* Postal 

Code 4

Province/R

egion * Country

Country 

Name if 

"Other"

540 TECHNOLOGIES LEAK DETECTION UNITS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 13075 540 SOUTH HIGH STREET SELINSGROVE PA 17870 USA

84 LUMBER ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 949.09  PO BOX 365 EIGHTY FOUR PA 15330 USA

84 LUMBER DRYWALL AND LUMBER PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 13556.36  PO BOX 365 EIGHTY FOUR PA 15330 USA

84 LUMBER LUMBER PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 636  PO BOX 365 EIGHTY FOUR PA 15330 USA

A D SIMONETTI PROPERTIES LLC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/26/2024 N 11450 11450 11450 1050 PENFIELD ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

ABB INC FIELD SERVICE FOR ACS2000 AT WWTP AND LWPS Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/15/2023 N 15312.01 15312.01 15312.01  PO BOX 88868 CHICAGO IL 60695 USA

ABB INC TROUBLESHOOT/REPAIR LWPS AND WWTP PUMP Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2024 N 17745.91 17745.91 17745.91  PO BOX 88868 CHICAGO IL 60695 USA

ACCENT PDIR BLUE-WHITE HYPO TUBES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6421.25 2564 INDUSTRY LANE NORRISTOWN PA 19403 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC 1in HONDA PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1796 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC PUMP HOSES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2627.76 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2523.29 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC SAFETY CONES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2983.5 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC TRASH PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 13014 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ADMAR SUPPLY CO INC HEAVY EQUIPMENT RENTAL -20-203 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5272.02 1950 BRI-HEN TL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

AETNA RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 526533.14 526533.14 526533.14  PO BOX 4071 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

ALL AMERICAN GASKET METER GASKETS FOR RES AND INT SIZE MTRS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5671.1 291 HOWAROAD STREET BROCKTON MA 2302 USA

ALTRA RENTAL & SUPPLY INC 14in CUT OFF SAW Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5995.56  PO BOX 427 ONTARIO NY 14519 USA

AMAWALK CONSULTING GROUP LLC RATE CONSULTING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/1/2022 Y 7/1/2025 58988.5 58988.5 48 WALL STREET NEW YORK NY 10005 USA

AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC AMAZON WEB HOSTING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/12/2023 Y 1/11/2024 18413.77 18413.77 18413.77  PO BOX 84023 SEATTLE WA 98124 USA

AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC WEBSITE HOSTING AND CLOUD SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/1/2020 Y 12/31/2020 1460.5 1460.5 1460.5  PO BOX 84023 SEATTLE WA 98124 USA

AMERICAN CONTRACT ENV SERV E HENRIETTA RD BPS UPGRADES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/13/2023 N 13258.35 13258.35 11075 STRATFIELD COURT MARRIOTTSVILLE MD 21104 USA

AMERICAN CONTRACT ENV SERV E. HENRIETTA BPS UPGRADES Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/7/2024 N 133505.4 133505.4 11075 STRATFIELD COURT MARRIOTTSVILLE MD 21104 USA

AMSTAR OF WESTERN NY 2023 TANK PAINTING Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/8/2023 N 647485.55 647485.55 825 REIN ROAD CHEEKTOWAGA NY 14225 USA

AMSTAR OF WESTERN NY 2024 W. WEBSTER TANK REHAB Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/18/2024 N 786790 786790 825 REIN ROAD CHEEKTOWAGA NY 14225 USA

AMWA 2025 AMWA ASSOCIATION DUES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/25/2024 N 16100 16100 16100 1620 I STREET, NW SUITE 500 WASHINGTON DC 20006 USA

ARCADIS US INC 2023 CONSULTING ENGINEER -23-076 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/13/2023 Y 4/12/2024 69833.58 69833.58 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

ARCADIS US INC ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES-ENG 22-S12 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/15/2023 Y 12/31/2025 34214.13 34214.13 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

ARCADIS US INC MCWA CONSULTING ENGINEER Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/2/2024 N 8241.04 8241.04 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

ARCADIS US INC SERVICE LINE MATERIAL INV. SERVICES PROJ Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/2/2024 N 295416.87 295416.87 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

ARCADIS US INC SERVICE LINE MATERIAL INVENTORY Consulting Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/14/2022 N 95940.42 95940.42 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

ARCADIS US INC STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/2/2024 N 12247.45 12247.45 62638 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

AREVON ENERGY INC 25 YR SOLAR NRG CREDIT AGRMT - ENG19-S08 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/1/2022 Y 8/31/2047 576850.26 576850.26 576850.26 8800 N GAINEY CENTER DRIVE SCOTTSDALE AZ 85258 USA

AREVON ENERGY INC SOLAR ENERGY CREDITS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/1/2022 Y 8/31/2047 12360.23 12360.23 12360.23 8800 N GAINEY CENTER DRIVE SCOTTSDALE AZ 85258 USA

ARTHUR J GALLAGHER GENERAL INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/1/2024 Y 6/30/2025 1044930.45 1044930.45 39735 TREASURE CENTER CHICAGO IL 60694 USA

ARTHUR J GALLAGHER GENERAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/1/2023 Y 6/30/2024 2042 2042 39735 TREASURE CENTER CHICAGO IL 60694 USA

ASPIRE TECHNOLOGY PARTNERS LLC CISCO SMARTNET MAINT/SUPPORT AGREEMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 50181.78  PO BOX 789172 PHILADELPHIA PA 19178 USA

AT&T MOBILITY-CC CELLULAR COMMUNICATIONS TO REMOTE FAC. Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 9322.49 9322.49 9322.49  PO BOX 5085 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

AVALON DOCUMENT SERVICES PRINTING/COPYING SPEC BOOKS AND PLANS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9337.3 1360 EAST 9TH STREET CLEVELAND OH 44114 USA

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 756.99 2674 W HENRIETTA ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE INC 2 NEW TEN WHEEL DUMP TRUCKS- -22-200 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 433672.22 2674 W HENRIETTA ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

BENTLEY BROS INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 34.16 13936 ROUTE 31 ALBION NY 14411 USA

BENTLEY BROS INC LAWN MOWERS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 27355.37 13936 ROUTE 31 ALBION NY 14411 USA

BILL GRAYS INC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/11/2024 N 21250 21250 21250 964 RIDGE ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

BINGHAMTON TRUCK BODY INC HYDRANT CRANE TRUCK Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6716 13 SPUD LANE BINGHAMTON NY 13904 USA

BISON ELEVATOR SERVICE INC ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS FOR MCWA Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7570.4 295 MAIN STREET BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

BISON LABORATORIES INC LIQUID SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/1/2024 Y 5/31/2025 410962.08 410962.08 100 LESLIE STREET BUFFALO NY 14211 USA

BISON LABORATORIES INC LIQUID SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 23-091 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/1/2023 Y 5/31/2024 393211.18 393211.18 100 LESLIE STREET BUFFALO NY 14211 USA

BISON LABORATORIES INC BLUE-WHITE HYPO TUBES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 12674.52 100 LESLIE STREET BUFFALO NY 14211 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP VALVE BOXES, RISERS AND LIDS -WA102233 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/10/2022 Y 11/9/2025 62359 62359 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP 4in GATE VALVES FOR LARGE METER CHANGES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3570 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP 8in ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2748.1 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP 8in ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2132.42 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2255.5 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP CHECK VALVES FOR BACKFLOW PREVENTION Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5479.52 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP CURB BOX LIDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2560 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP FORD METER BOX METER COUPLINGS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7520 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP LOCATOR CABLES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1362.5 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 80.8 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP PVC AND REPAIR COUPLINGS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 11612.6 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9105.15 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP SERVICE ADAPTERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1462.62 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP VALVE REPLACEMENT ON 48in MAIN Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4536.34 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BLAIR SUPPLY CORP WATER PIPE RELATED TOOLS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2068 785 BEAHAN ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

BOB JOHNSON AUTO GROUP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 150 5049 WEST RIDGE ROAD SPENCERPORT NY 14559 USA

BOB JOHNSON AUTO GROUP VEHICLE PARTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 6389.36 5049 WEST RIDGE ROAD SPENCERPORT NY 14559 USA

BRODNER EQUIPMENT INC AUTOMOWERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 10769.99 3918 LYELL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

BRODNER EQUIPMENT INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 719.99 3918 LYELL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

BRODNER EQUIPMENT INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 39.99 3918 LYELL ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

BURKE GROUP LLC COMPENSATION CONSULTANT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/14/2023 Y 12/31/2024 12200 12200 80 LINDEN OAKS, SUITE 210 ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

C&S ENGINEERS INC ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SVCS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/25/2024 Y 12/31/2024 7993.84 7993.84  PO BOX 64366 BALTIMORE MD 21264 USA

CALGON CARBON CORPORATION GAC REPLACEMENT-WEST II FILTERS PROJECT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/13/2024 N 871409.5 871409.5 3000 GSK DRIVE MOON TOWNSHIP PA 15108 USA

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA OCE COLORWAVE MAINTENANCE PLAN Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5280 12379 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA TONER SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1679.34 12379 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP WATERCAD SUBSCRIPTION Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/15/2024 Y 4/14/2025 5789 5789 5789 11493 SUNSET HILLS ROAD RESTON VA 20190 USA

CARDINAL LAWN & LANDSCAPE, INC 2023 LAWN MOWING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/3/2023 Y 10/25/2024 127995 127995 5112 RIDGE ROAD WEST SPENCERPORT NY 14559 USA

CARUS LLC ORTHO-POLYPHOSPHATE FOR CORFU Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5367.12  PO BOX 734574 CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

CDW GOVERNMENT INC CISCO DUO SUBSCRIPTION Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3032.5 75 REMITTANCE DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60675 USA

CDW GOVERNMENT INC DOCUMENT SCANNER Technology - Hardware Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1043.09 75 REMITTANCE DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60675 USA

CDW GOVERNMENT INC RSA ID PLUS Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3318 75 REMITTANCE DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60675 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2016 PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT - EAST SIDE Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/10/2016 Y 3/10/2019 116815.23 116815.23 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2016 PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT - WEST SIDE Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/10/2016 Y 3/10/2019 99199.85 99199.85 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2024 LAWN RESTORATION EAST SIDE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/21/2024 Y 3/20/2025 345891.14 345891.14 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2024 LAWN RESTORATION WEST SIDE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/21/2024 Y 3/20/2025 341836.33 341836.33 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2024 PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT EAST SIDE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/21/2024 Y 3/20/2025 2236545.64 2236545.64 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CENTRAL ROADWAYS INC 2024 PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT WEST SIDE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/21/2024 Y 3/20/2025 1081675.58 1081675.58 590 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET SERVICE FOR SWTP Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/8/2021 Y 7/7/2024 21641.72 21641.72 21641.72  BOX 223085 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC LIQUID ALUMINUM SULFATE (ALUM) Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/1/2023 Y 3/31/2026 200387.95 200387.95  PO BOX 77000 DETROIT MI 48277 USA

CHRISTA CONSTRUCTION INC CONTRACT ADMIN AND INSPECTION SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/20/2019 N 64866.34 64866.34 64 COMMERCIAL STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

CHRISTA CONSTRUCTION INC CONTRACT ADMIN/CONSTRUCTION INSP SVC Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2024 Y 2/28/2029 70650 70650 64 COMMERCIAL STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

CITY OF ROCHESTER WATER BUREAU WATER EXCHANGE AGREEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2012 Y 12/31/2025 1802431.91 1802431.91 1802431.91 10 FELIX STREET ROCHESTER NY 14608 USA

CITY OF ROCHESTER WATER BUREAU WATER EXCHANGE PROGRAM-ROCHESTER Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/12/2009 N 98238.65 98238.65 98238.65 10 FELIX STREET ROCHESTER NY 14608 USA

CITY OF ROCHESTER WATER BUREAU ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 534.93 10 FELIX STREET ROCHESTER NY 14608 USA

CITY TREASURER WATER EXCHANGE AGREEMENT 122154 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2012 Y 12/31/2032 243000 243000 243000 10 FELIX STREET ROCHESTER NY 14608 USA

CLA VAL CLOSED LIMIT SWITCHES Technology - Hardware Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/5/2024 N 1311 1311 1311  PO BOX 8288 PASADENA CA 91109 USA

CLA VAL PRV VALVE POSITION TRANSMITTERS Technology - Hardware Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/24/2024 N 4204 4204 4204  PO BOX 8288 PASADENA CA 91109 USA

CME ASSOCIATES INC 2015 GEOTECH CONTRACT Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/13/2015 Y 12/31/2016 95 95  PO BOX 5490 SYRACUSE NY 13220 USA

CME ASSOCIATES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2025 56823.3 56823.3  PO BOX 5490 SYRACUSE NY 13220 USA

COLONY HARDWARE CORPORATION MARKING PAINT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2505.04  PO BOX 21216 NEW YORK NY 10087 USA

COLONY HARDWARE CORPORATION ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3177.03  PO BOX 21216 NEW YORK NY 10087 USA

COLONY HARDWARE CORPORATION SAFETY EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2964.5  PO BOX 21216 NEW YORK NY 10087 USA

COLONY HARDWARE CORPORATION SAFETY EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4366.59  PO BOX 21216 NEW YORK NY 10087 USA

COMMISSIONER TAXATION & FINANC MANAGEMENT CLASSIFICATION Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/9/2013 N 8529.92 8529.92 8529.92  PO BOX 5532 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

COMMISSIONER TAXATION & FINANC W/C ASSESSMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 25051.61 25051.61 25051.61  PO BOX 5532 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA SALT FOR CORFU Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7973.2  PO BOX 277043 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA SALT FOR CORFU WTP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7973.2  PO BOX 277043 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA SALT FOR CORFU WTP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3986.6  PO BOX 277043 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA



CONNORS HAAS INC ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2025 41732.25 41732.25 6337 DEAN PARKWAY ONTARIO NY 14519 USA

CONNORS HAAS INC ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2023 21027.66 21027.66 6337 DEAN PARKWAY ONTARIO NY 14519 USA

CORE & MAIN LP CURB BOXES AND RODS-REBID Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/12/2024 Y 1/11/2026 56365 56365  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP CURB BOXES 23-028 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/12/2023 Y 1/11/2024 1880 1880  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP DUCTILE IRON PIPE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/20/2022 Y 9/19/2025 59783.54 59783.54  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP FIRE HYDRANTS-WA092225 22-190 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/1/2022 Y 11/30/2025 244865 244865  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP KENNEDY BRAND HYDRANT PARTS -23-025 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/8/2023 Y 2/7/2025 75937.55 75937.55  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MECHANICAL JOINT FITTING GROUP B 22-081 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/17/2022 Y 5/16/2025 14967.58 14967.58  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS GROUP A Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/17/2022 Y 5/16/2025 4135.26 4135.26  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP METER COUPLINGS, ADAPTERS, VLVS, FITTING Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/8/2024 Y 2/7/2026 40146 40146  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MUELLER BRAND HYDRANT PARTS -23-024 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/10/2023 Y 2/9/2026 44002 44002  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP WA 092222-VALVES 22-192 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/1/2022 Y 11/30/2025 38357 38357  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP WA 092226-US PIPE HYDRANT PARTS 22-191 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/10/2022 Y 11/9/2025 41809.54 41809.54  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP WATER SERVICE MATERIALS 22-080 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/17/2022 Y 5/16/2025 44182.38 44182.38  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP US PIPE NUTS, RINGS AND GASKETS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/17/2024 N 1780.5 1780.5 1780.5  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP 3in FLANGE MATERIAL AND FITTINGS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1625  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 970.27  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8041  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP AP SMITH HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1103.52  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP CURB BOX LIDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5272.5  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP CURB BOX LIDS AND GALVANIZED NIPPLES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2992.5  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP DEWALT TOOLS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2246.26  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP DI FLANGED 90 FOR LARGE METER REPL PROJ Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 996  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP DRAINING CURB STOPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1759.2  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP DUCTILE IRON PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 10944  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP F-550 WITH SERVICE BODY AND ELECTRIC CRANE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 696.8  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP GALVANIZED  MATERIALS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 163  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP HYDRANT GREASE TUBES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6775  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2991  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS US PIPE AND MUELLER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5646.1  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP HYDRANT/VALVE OPERATOR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5125  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP KENNEDY HYDRANT EXTENSIONS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1115  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MAGNETIC LOCATOR SCOPES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 11624.85  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MECHANICAL JOINT FITTING GROUP B 22-081 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3956  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP METER LIDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2214.72  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MTR GASKETS FOR COMM LG MTRS AND STRAINERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 852.48  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MUELLER HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1116  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP MUELLER HYDRAULIC CONTROL VALVE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2112  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP PARTS AND REPAIRS MILTON CAT GENERATORS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 19779  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP PIPING FOR PEMBROKE BYPASS PUMP CONNECT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2986  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP RETAINER GLANDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1465  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3755.51  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP SERVICE ADAPTERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3327.6  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP SHORING BOARDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2730  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP TAPPING MACHINE PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2408.36  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP TAPPING MACHINE PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1132.17  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP TAPPING SADDLES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2950.89  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP US PIPE DRAIN VALVE PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1549  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP US PIPE HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3720.3  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP US PIPE HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1747  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP VALVE OPERATOR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5200  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORE & MAIN LP WA 092226-US PIPE HYDRANT PARTS 22-191 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2111.6  PO BOX 28330 SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 USA

CORPORATE COMPUTER SOL INC CRADLEPOINT CELLULAR COMMUNICATIONS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 77301.6  PO BOX 246 HARRISON NY 10528 USA

CORPORATE COMPUTER SOL INC REMOTE SITE NETWORKS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12889.4  PO BOX 246 HARRISON NY 10528 USA

CRONIN COOK & ASSOCIATES INC HYPO PUMPS FOR BOOSTER STATIONS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 11260  BOX 554 VERNON CT 6066 USA

CROSBY BROWNLIE INC MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2025 406.32 406.32 406.32 100 NASSAU STREET ROCHESTER NY 14605 USA

CROSBY BROWNLIE INC MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2023 5040 5040 5040 100 NASSAU STREET ROCHESTER NY 14605 USA

CSX TRANSPORTATION PERMIT REQUIRED FLAGGING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/16/2024 Y 7/15/2025 1915 1915 1915  PO BOX 530181 ATLANTA GA 30353 USA

CSX TRANSPORTATION RAILROAD EASEMENT AND LICENSE AGREEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 20379.45 20379.45 20379.45  PO BOX 530181 ATLANTA GA 30353 USA

CUSTOM TRUCK CREATIONS DECK SLIDES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4900 130 DESPATCH DRIVE EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

CUSTOM TRUCK CREATIONS DROP DOWN LADDER RACKS FOR TRANSIT VAN Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3720 130 DESPATCH DRIVE EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

CUSTOM TRUCK CREATIONS NEW DECK DRAWER SYSTEM Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1525 130 DESPATCH DRIVE EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

CUSTOM TRUCK ONE SOURCE L.P. HYDRAULIC IMPACE WRENCH Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6021.51  PO BOX 773385 CHICAGO IL 60677 USA

DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SVC CANON PRINTER LEASES - BOARD -21-065 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/13/2021 Y 4/30/2026 22753.44 22753.44 22753.44  PO BOX 41602 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101 USA

DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SVC COPIER LEASE EXTENSION Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/13/2022 Y 4/30/2026 27542.77 27542.77 27542.77  PO BOX 41602 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101 USA

DELL MARKETING LP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1083.61  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP VLA ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD AND ACROBAT PRO Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8850.24  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP WINDOWS SERVER 2022 PER CORE LICENSING Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 30265.76  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP AUTOCAD RENEWAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 26393  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER ACCESSORIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 3922.2  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP DELL MOBILE PRECISION WORKSTATION Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 6902  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP POWEREDGE R7525 SERVER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 26666.28  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELL MARKETING LP VLA WINDOWS REMOTE DESKTOP SERVICES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1843.8  PO BOX 643561 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

DELTA SONIC CAR WASH SYS INC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/24/2024 N 10800 10800 10800 570 DELAWARE AVENUE BUFFALO NY 14202 USA

DENALI WATER SOLUTIONS SWTP BACKWASH CHANNEL DREDGING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/22/2023 Y 12/31/2024 126869.76 126869.76 3308 BERNICE AVENUE RUSSELLVILLE AR 72802 USA

DIRAD TECHNOLOGIES INC DIRAD TECHNOLOGIES SUPPORT Technology - Consulting/Development Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/29/2023 N 1000 1000 1000 9 CORPORATE DRIVE CLIFTON PARK NY 12065 USA

DIRAD TECHNOLOGIES INC SYSTEM SUPPORT AGREEMENT Technology - Consulting/Development Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/19/2024 N 1000 1000 1000 9 CORPORATE DRIVE CLIFTON PARK NY 12065 USA

DIRAD TECHNOLOGIES INC SYSTEM SUPPORT AGREEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/18/2024 Y 8/17/2025 3034.13 3034.13 3034.13 9 CORPORATE DRIVE CLIFTON PARK NY 12065 USA

DIVAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC ELECTRICAL GLOVES TESTING AND REPLACEMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 946.23 1721 NIAGARA STREET BUFFALO NY 14207 USA

DIVAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 724.84 1721 NIAGARA STREET BUFFALO NY 14207 USA

DIVAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC SAFETY VESTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2872 1721 NIAGARA STREET BUFFALO NY 14207 USA

DIVAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC WEATHER GEAR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7815.51 1721 NIAGARA STREET BUFFALO NY 14207 USA

DJM EQUIPMENT INC BOBCAT MILLING MACHINE RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 600 7216 PITTSFOROAD PALMYRA ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

DJM EQUIPMENT INC FLAIR MOWER RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2000 7216 PITTSFOROAD PALMYRA ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

DJM EQUIPMENT INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 800 7216 PITTSFOROAD PALMYRA ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

DJM EQUIPMENT INC TRACTOR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7379.38 7216 PITTSFOROAD PALMYRA ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

DJM EQUIPMENT INC TRACK LOADER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 84219.85 7216 PITTSFOROAD PALMYRA ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

DN TANKS LLC WALKER ROAD WATER STORAGE TANK Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/22/2023 N 3736692 3736692 11 TEAL ROAD WAKEFIELD MA 1880 USA

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC STONE PRODUCTS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 4563.52 4563.52 4563.52 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7815.42 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 59485.46 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 181289.26 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

ECONSULTANTS INC IT PROGRAMMING SUPPORT -22-068 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/1/2022 Y 4/30/2024 57712.5 57712.5 3449 LAWRNCVLLE SWANEE ROAD SUWANEE GA 30024 USA

ECONSULTANTS INC PROGRAMMING SUPPORT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/1/2021 Y 4/30/2024 170992.03 170992.03 3449 LAWRNCVLLE SWANEE ROAD SUWANEE GA 30024 USA

EFPR GROUP CPAS PLLC AUDITING SERVICES Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/10/2023 Y 12/31/2025 53700 53700 6390 MAIN STREET WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221 USA

EH WACHS COMPANY VALVE NUTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/16/2024 N 2692 2692 2692  PO BOX 71598 CHICAGO IL 60694 USA

EH WACHS COMPANY VALVE NUTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4905.18  PO BOX 71598 CHICAGO IL 60694 USA

EJ PRESCOTT INC WATEROUS HYDRANT PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/20/2024 N 2574 2574 2574  PO BOX 350002 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

EJ PRESCOTT INC WATEROUS HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 3/25/2024 N 2104 2104 2104  PO BOX 350002 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

EJ PRESCOTT INC WATEROUS HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/21/2023 N 2179 2179 2179  PO BOX 350002 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

EJ PRESCOTT INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 800  PO BOX 350002 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT BILL INSERTS SUMMER 2024-LCRR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5061.28 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT BILL INSERTS WINTER 2023 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8076.89 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT DOOR HANGERS-LAWN RESTORATION Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 633.23 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT FFO WORK REPORT FORMS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1605.79 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT PAYROLL TIME CARDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 930.56 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERALD PRINT MANAGEMENT ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1496.13 1159 PITTSFOROAD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMERLING FORD INC VEHICLE REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 7081.43 150 SOUTH CASCADE DRIVE SPRINGVILLE NY 14141 USA

EMPIRE MARINE CORPORATION DIVING SERVICES ENG 20-S04 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2021 Y 12/31/2025 73308.2 73308.2  PO BOX 701 HILTON NY 14468 USA

EMPIRE TECH SOLUTIONS INC SCADA ROOM STORAGE CABINETS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6900 1151 PITTSFOROAD-VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

EMPIRE TECH SOLUTIONS INC SHELVING FOR STORAGE AT WWTP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8235 1151 PITTSFOROAD-VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD NY 14534 USA

ENTRE COMPUTER SERVICES IT STAFFING SERVICES Staffing Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2023 Y 2/28/2025 25770 25770 PO BOX 8000 BUFFALO NY 14267 USA

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION GRP ASBESTOS ABATEMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 8921.97  PO BOX 485 WAYLAND NY 14572 USA

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY INC CISCO FIREWALL -23-100 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/11/2023 Y 5/10/2024 38148.75 38148.75  PO BOX 404398 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY INC FIREWALL REFRESH PROJECT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 7610 7610  PO BOX 404398 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY INC PUMP HEAD AND ROTOR ASSBLY-HYPO PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/16/2015 N 2020 2020 2020  PO BOX 404398 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY INC CISCO NETWORK EQUIP, LICENSE, WARRANTY Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1399646.94  PO BOX 404398 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

EPLUS TECHNOLOGY INC CISCO SECURITY ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 62447.76  PO BOX 404398 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

ERDMAN ANTHONY ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SVCS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/25/2024 Y 12/31/2024 4956 4956 145 CULVER ROAD, SUITE 200 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

ERDMAN ANTHONY ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/17/2024 N 21297.5 21297.5 145 CULVER ROAD, SUITE 200 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

ERDMAN ANTHONY ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/14/2019 N 867.5 867.5 145 CULVER ROAD, SUITE 200 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

ERDMAN ANTHONY ENGINEERING SVCS LEE ROAD BPS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 31758.69 31758.69 145 CULVER ROAD, SUITE 200 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

ERDMAN ANTHONY SURVEYING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/1/2022 Y 12/31/2026 20626.65 20626.65 145 CULVER ROAD, SUITE 200 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA



ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PURCHASED WATER AGREEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2025 800121.07 800121.07 800121.07 350 ELLICOTT SQUARE BUILDING BUFFALO NY 14240 USA

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LLC LABORATORY ANALYTICAL SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/1/2023 Y 8/31/2025 88468 88468  PO BOX 1450 CAROL STREAM IL 60132 USA

EXCELLUS BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHLD EMPLOYEE MONTHLY DENTAL ADMINISTRATION Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/8/2009 Y 12/31/2024 11294.61 11294.61  PO BOX 5266 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

EXCELLUS HEALTH PLAN GROUP RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 279781.93 279781.93  PO BOX 5266 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

FAIRPORT MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ELECTRIC Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/8/2009 Y 12/31/2024 65646.8 65646.8 65646.8  PO BOX 530812 ATLANTA GA 30353 USA

FAIRPORT MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ELECTRIC SERVICE-TANK/PUMP SITES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5519.9  PO BOX 530812 ATLANTA GA 30353 USA

FASTENERS DIRECT ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 146.3 1720 BOULTER INDUSTRIAL WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

FASTENERS DIRECT FASTENERS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 988.06 1720 BOULTER INDUSTRIAL WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

FASTENERS DIRECT FASTENERS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 10020.9 1720 BOULTER INDUSTRIAL WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC PIPE COUPLINGS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/9/2023 Y 11/8/2025 56476.98 56476.98  PO BOX 417592 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC GALV FITTINGS FOR HYD MTR AND FILL INSTALL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1413.84  PO BOX 417592 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC PVC VALVES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2673.03  PO BOX 417592 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 49.31  PO BOX 417592 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FERRELLGAS LIQUID PROPANE GAS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 6020.23  PO BOX 173940 DENVER CO 80217 USA

FISHER SCIENTIFIC MCWA LABORATORY SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 20417.31  PO BOX 3648 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FISHER SCIENTIFIC MCWA LABORATORY SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1701.22  PO BOX 3648 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC JOHN DEERE PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/14/2023 Y 9/13/2024 24189.13 24189.13 24189.13  PO BOX 176 DUNMORE PA 18512 USA

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC JOHN DEERE PARTS AND SERVICE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9591.99  PO BOX 176 DUNMORE PA 18512 USA

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC 2024 BACKHOE/LOADER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 289080  PO BOX 176 DUNMORE PA 18512 USA

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC HEAVY EQUIPMENT RENTAL -20-203 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1000  PO BOX 176 DUNMORE PA 18512 USA

FLEETPRIDE HEAVY DUTY TRUCK PARTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12633.96  PO BOX 847118 DALLAS TX 75284 USA

FORBES PRECISION INC EMERGENCY REPAIR NORTH RD BPS PUMP Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2024 N 5477.63 5477.63 5477.63 100 BOXART STREET 105 ROCHESTER NY 14612 USA

FREDERICO DEMOLITION ALLENS CREEK VAULT DEMOLITION Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/15/2024 N 38000 38000 1005 CHILI AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

FRONTIER TELEPHONE OF ROCH SCADA PRIVATE NETWORK FEES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2020 Y 12/31/2024 116802.46 116802.46  PO BOX 740407 CINCINNATI OH 45274 USA

FRONTIER TELEPHONE OF ROCH TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INTERNET SERVICE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/8/2024 Y 2/7/2027 1556.66 1556.66  PO BOX 740407 CINCINNATI OH 45274 USA

FRONTIER TELEPHONE OF ROCH TELEPHONE AND DATA LINE SERVICE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/8/2009 N 44.68 44.68  PO BOX 740407 CINCINNATI OH 45274 USA

FRONTIER TELEPHONE OF ROCH 2024 DSL SERVICE AND SWTP POTS LINES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/8/2009 Y 12/31/2024 13743.27 13743.27 13743.27  PO BOX 740407 CINCINNATI OH 45274 USA

FRONTIER TELEPHONE OF ROCH TELEPHONE AND INTERNET FOR ESOC Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/14/2021 Y 12/11/2024 36422.2 36422.2 36422.2  PO BOX 740407 CINCINNATI OH 45274 USA

FW WEBB COMPANY ADJUSTABLE PIPE STANDS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 197.52 160 MIDDLESEX TURNPIKE BEDFORD MA 1730 USA

FW WEBB COMPANY EDDY HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3086 160 MIDDLESEX TURNPIKE BEDFORD MA 1730 USA

FW WEBB COMPANY HYDRONIC PUMP TO BOILER @SWTP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1342.55 160 MIDDLESEX TURNPIKE BEDFORD MA 1730 USA

FW WEBB COMPANY ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6703.29 160 MIDDLESEX TURNPIKE BEDFORD MA 1730 USA

FW WEBB COMPANY VALVE BOX DEBRIS CAPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1150 160 MIDDLESEX TURNPIKE BEDFORD MA 1730 USA

GAR APPRAISAL LLC APPRAISAL SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 13500 13500 5500 MAIN STREET WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221 USA

GDB GEOSPATIAL SURVEYING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/30/2024 Y 6/30/2027 19658.5 19658.5 88 DURYEA ROAD 1ST FlOOR MELVILLE NY 11747 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY LIBERTY PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1537 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2597.49 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY SOUTH HD SUMP PUMP CONTROL PANEL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1480 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY SPARE GRINDER PUMP FOR WWTP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2813 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY SPEARS PVC SWING CHECK VALVE FOR LWPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1430 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY WATTS 3in DOUBLE CHECK VALVE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3733.6 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY COPPER TUBING Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 84775.28 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY PIPE AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1340.98 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GECK PLUMBING & HEATING SUPPLY PIPE AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2528.86 620 MEIGS STREET ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

GEESE CONTROL OF NY GEESE CONTROL OF NY Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6587.5 3325 BAILEY ROAD BLOOMFIELD NY 14469 USA

GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER GENESEE COUNTY SERIES 2020 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 3/27/2024 N 536716.63 536716.63 536716.63 15 MAIN STREET BATAVIA NY 14020 USA

GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC BARRACUDA E-MAIL PROTECTION Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 14673.9  PO BOX 29661 PHOENIX AZ 85038 USA

GHD CONSULTING SERVICES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES Consulting Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/7/2024 Y 8/31/2025 82186.91 82186.91  BOX 200272 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

GHD CONSULTING SERVICES INC SWTP WEST 1 PLANT MASTER PLAN EVALUATION Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/7/2017 N 20342.96 20342.96  BOX 200272 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

GJV ENTERPRISES IN WELDING REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 3172 201 MURRAY STREET ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

GJV ENTERPRISES IN WELDING REPAIRS AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12670.12 201 MURRAY STREET ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

GP FLOORING SOLUTIONS FLOORING AT SWTP Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5691.2 35 MARWAY CIRCLE ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

GRAINGER VMWARE VSPHERE TRAINING Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/8/2023 N 190.63 190.63 190.63  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER FUEL HOSE REEL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2704.64  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1601.63  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER SWTP MAINTENANCE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5540.26  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES AND TOOLS -23-092 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 94614.06  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER MISCELLANEOUS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 73093.24  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAINGER SMALL/MED EQUIPMENT RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 415.02  DEPT 809236987 PALATINE IL 60038 USA

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 20952.67 12444 COLLECTIONS CTR DR CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

GREATER ROCH ENT FDTN INC EAP SERVICES MEMBERSHIP FEE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 27500 27500 27500 100 CHESTNUT STREET SUITE 1910 ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

GREENMAN - PEDERSEN INC 2024 COATINGS CONSULTING AGREEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/18/2024 N 41997.2 41997.2 4950 GENESEE STREET BUFFALO NY 14225 USA

HACH COMPANY ADV SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENT AND INSTRUMENTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 35119.88 2207 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC BELT SANDER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1136.07 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC LADDERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1294.56 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC PULLING CABLE GRIPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3373.87 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5012.76 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC SERVICE PULLING CABLES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1860 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC SERVICE PULLING GRIPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2224.19 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HANES SUPPLY INC SERVICE PULLING TOOLS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2141.44 55 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE BUFFALO NY 14206 USA

HARTER SECREST & EMERY LLP CORPORATE LITIGATION/REGULATORY SERVICES Legal Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/12/2009 N 21258.4 21258.4 1600 BAUSCH & LOMB PLACE ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

HARTER SECREST & EMERY LLP MONTHLY LEGAL SERVICES Legal Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2027 76674.3 76674.3 1600 BAUSCH & LOMB PLACE ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

HAWK FRAME & AXLE INC VEHICLE COLLISION REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 11080.61 77 OCONNOR ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

HEIDELBERG MATERIALS US INC CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1694.3 15620 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

HEIDELBERG MATERIALS US INC CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1753.23 15620 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

HEIDELBERG MATERIALS US INC DELIVERED CONCRETE Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12177.28 15620 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

HILL & MARKES INC PAPER TOWELS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 13694.62 1997 STATE HIGHWAY 5S AMSTERDAM NY 12010 USA

HILLYARD MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 21257.05  PO BOX 843541 KANSAS CITY MO 64184 USA

HILLYARD MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING SUPPLIES SWTP Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 7444.76  PO BOX 843541 KANSAS CITY MO 64184 USA

HOFFMAN LAND SURVEYING & GEOM SURVEYING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/1/2022 Y 6/30/2027 12987.5 12987.5 540 PACKETTS LANDING FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

HOLLAND COMPANY INC POLYALUMINUM CHLORIDE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7141.01 153 HOWLAND AVENUE ADAMS MA 1220 USA

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES/PAYMENT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 N 26315.61 26315.61 26315.61  PO BOX 70293 PHILADELPHIA PA 19176 USA

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES COMMODITIES AND SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3471.34  PO BOX 70293 PHILADELPHIA PA 19176 USA

HP INC HP ELITE DESK 800 DM BU-CTO Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2749.7  PO BOX 419520 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

HP INC HP PRO ONE 440 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2853.28  PO BOX 419520 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

HSI WORKPLACE COMP SOL INC SDS CHEMICAL MANAGEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/31/2023 Y 12/30/2026 3410 3410  PO BOX 809321 CHICAGO IL 60680 USA

HSI WORKPLACE COMP SOL INC SDS CHEMICAL MANAGEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/31/2024 Y 12/30/2026 3410 3410  PO BOX 809321 CHICAGO IL 60680 USA

HUNT ENGINEERS 2022 SURVEYING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/16/2024 Y 6/30/2027 16900 16900 100 HUNT CENTER HORSEHEADS NY 14845 USA

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC LAB TEST REAGENTS/SUPPLIES-RES-22-036 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/1/2022 Y 3/31/2024 35227.83 35227.83 35227.83  PO BOX 101327 ATLANTA GA 30392 USA

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC MICROBIOLOGICAL TESTING REAGENTS/SUPPLY Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/1/2024 Y 3/31/2026 44108.96 44108.96 44108.96  PO BOX 101327 ATLANTA GA 30392 USA

IK SYSTEMS, INC. SECURITY VIDEO CAMERA AND VIDEO MGMT SYS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/23/2024 N 165795.47 165795.47 7625 MAIN STREET FISHERS VICTOR NY 14564 USA

IMAGE EXPERTS UNIFORMS & SHOES UNIFORMS -23-027 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/12/2023 Y 1/11/2026 25797.93 25797.93 1623 EASTERN PARKWAY SCHENECTADY NY 12309 USA

IMAGE EXPERTS UNIFORMS & SHOES CARHARTT OUTDOOR WEAR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2341.09 1623 EASTERN PARKWAY SCHENECTADY NY 12309 USA

IMMEDIATE MAILING SERVICES INC WA111821 PRINTING/MAILING SVC-BD -18-267 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/13/2019 Y 4/12/2024 39506.95 39506.95 245 COMMERCE BOULEVARD LIVERPOOL NY 13088 USA

INDUSTRIAL SCIENTIFIC CORP CONFINED SPACE MONITORING LEASE AGREEMNT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/25/2021 Y 2/3/2026 10780.7 10780.7 10780.7  PO BOX 645449 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

INDUSTRIAL SCIENTIFIC CORP CONFINED SPACE SVC PROGRAM - BD -20-245 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/4/2021 Y 2/3/2026 7700.5 7700.5 7700.5  PO BOX 645449 PITTSBURGH PA 15264 USA

INNOVATIVE MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS TEMPORARY PATCHING MATERIAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 41573.62  BOX 347202 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

INNOVATIVE MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS TEMPORARY PATCHING MATERIALS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 69167.18  BOX 347202 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES 2024 CEMENT LINING PROGRAM Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/13/2024 N 440808.45 440808.45 2538 WORCHESTER CHARLTON MA 1507 USA

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS OF ROCH BATTERIES FOR GENERATORS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 963.8 391 CLAY ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS OF ROCH ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 554.46 391 CLAY ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS OF ROCH AUTO AND TRUCK BATTERIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2674.92 391 CLAY ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS OF ROCH INTERSTATE BATTERIES, SUPPLIES, EQUIP Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 975.6 391 CLAY ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

IRISH CARBONIC & WELDING CORP WA112014-LIQUID CARB. DIOXIDE-BD -20-244 Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/18/2020 Y 12/17/2025 97237.52 97237.52  PO BOX 409 BUFFALO NY 14212 USA

IROQUOIS ROCK PRODUCTS CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5993.86 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

IROQUOIS ROCK PRODUCTS CONSTRUCTION STONE PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 7119.65 800 PARKER HILL DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

ISC SALES INC A/C FOR DARIEN BPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5189.29 7950 LEGACY DR, SUITE 400 PLANO TX 75024 USA

ISC SALES INC PAVILION BPS HVAC Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8417.44 7950 LEGACY DR, SUITE 400 PLANO TX 75024 USA

J. D. POWER JD POWER 2024 LICENSE AGREEMENT Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/6/2024 N 33250 33250 33250 33053 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

J. D. POWER JD POWER 2024 STUDY SUBSCRIPTION Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/6/2024 N 32750 32750 32750 33053 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

JCSMITH INC BARRICADES FOR ROAD WORK SAFETY Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3105 345 PEAT STREET SYRACUSE NY 13210 USA

JCSMITH INC MARKING PAINT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6518.49 345 PEAT STREET SYRACUSE NY 13210 USA

JCSMITH INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 606.98 345 PEAT STREET SYRACUSE NY 13210 USA

JEFFERSON SOLUTIONS INC OPEB VALUATION Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/4/2022 N 5255 5255 14 BRITTANY OAKS CLIFTON PARK NY 12065 USA

JOHN W DANFORTH COMPANY SWTP WEST 1 PH 3 IMPROVEMENTS Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/24/2024 N 675431 675431 300 COLVIN WOODS PARKWAY TONAWANDA NY 14150 USA

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROT LP SPRINKLER TESTING, MAINT, AND INSPECTION Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5335  DEPT CH 10320 PALATINE IL 60055 USA

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC TRAINING Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3724  PO BOX 730068 DALLAS TX 75373 USA

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 22108.34  PO BOX 730068 DALLAS TX 75373 USA

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES/PAYMENTS Financial Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 N 63375.2 63375.2 63375.2  PO BOX 4475 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

KEELER CONSTRUCTION CO INC ROCH ST, W HEN RD, STUART ST WM REP Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/14/2023 N 437286.43 437286.43 13519 WEST LEE ROAD ALBION NY 14411 USA

KELLY&HAYES ELEC SUP OF LI INC FIBERGLASS MATERIAL FOR HYPO Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5639.9 66 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD NESCONSET NY 11767 USA

KELLY&HAYES ELEC SUP OF LI INC FIBERGLASS MATERIAL FOR HYPO SYSTEMS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1384.75 67 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD NESCONSET NY 11767 USA

KELLY&HAYES ELEC SUP OF LI INC THOMAS AND BETTS KINDORF CHANNEL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4038 68 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD NESCONSET NY 11767 USA



KENWORTH NORTHEAST GROUP INC KENWORTH PARTS AND REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 43761.36 43761.36 43761.36 100 COMMERCE DRIVE LACKAWANNA NY 14218 USA

KENWORTH NORTHEAST GROUP INC KENWORTH PARTS AND REPAIRS 22-219 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2023 546.93 436.36 546.93 100 COMMERCE DRIVE LACKAWANNA NY 14218 USA

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION BANKING SERVICES Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/8/2016 N 1179.44 1179.44  PO BOX 901625 CLEVELAND OH 44190 USA

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ELECTRONIC BANKING SERVICES Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/8/2016 N 15304.01 15304.01  PO BOX 901625 CLEVELAND OH 44190 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC 520 REL ROLLERS FOR WATSON MARLOW PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/7/2023 N 4431.31 4431.31 4431.31 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC APEX 10 FEED PUMP PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/8/2024 N 3692.17 3692.17 3692.17 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC MARPRENE TUBING FOR WWTP Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/14/2024 N 1112.13 1112.13 1112.13 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC PUMP PARTS FOR DENISE HYPO Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/24/2024 N 4000.61 4000.61 4000.61 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC TOMCO VAPORIZER Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/5/2024 N 3634.36 3634.36 3634.36 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC WATSON MARLOW QUICK RELEASE ELEMENT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/16/2024 N 3117.1 3117.1 3117.1 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC WATSON MARLOW QUICK RELEASE ELEMENT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/18/2024 N 4911.29 4911.29 4911.29 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOESTER ASSOCIATES INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 311.05 3101 SENECA TURNPIKE CANASTOTA NY 13032 USA

KOVALSKY CARR ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 12005.06 208 SAINT PAUL STREET ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

KOVALSKY CARR ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 43735.66 208 SAINT PAUL STREET ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

KOVALSKY CARR ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT POLES AND LED FIXTURES FOR WEST 1 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5430 208 SAINT PAUL STREET ROCHESTER NY 14604 USA

LABELLA ASSOCIATES PC ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ENG SVCS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 19635.29 19635.29 300 STATE STREET, SUITE 201 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING RECRUITMENT BILLBOARDS Other Professional Services Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 14900  PO BOX 746966 ATLANTA GA 30374 USA

LAYFIELD USA CORPORATION FLOATING MEMBRANE COVER REPAIR/MAINT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/18/2024 N 85794.52 85794.52 10038 MARATHON PARKWAY LAKESIDE CA 92040 USA

LECHASE CONSTRUCTION SVC LLC 2024 CONTRACT ADMIN AND INSPECTION SVC Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2024 Y 2/28/2027 198700.82 198700.82 205 INDIGO CREEK DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14626 USA

LEWALTER HARDWOODS INC WOOD PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3032  PO BOX 44 NORTH CHILI NY 14514 USA

LEWALTER HARDWOODS INC WOOD PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3684  PO BOX 44 NORTH CHILI NY 14514 USA

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES INC BD RES-21-158-NEW TIRES AND SERVICES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 32982.79 3870 WEST HENRIETTA ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES INC NEW TIRES AND SERVICES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 33498.77 3870 WEST HENRIETTA ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

LGS GROUP INC IDLE TIMER DISABLE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 9/3/2024 N 5531.62 5531.62 5531.62 18124 WEDGE PARKWAY SUITE 2057 RENO NV 89511 USA

LIFETIME BENEFIT SOLUTIONS FSA ADMINISTRATION FEE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 N 1017 1017  PO BOX 5510 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

LIFETIME BENEFIT SOLUTIONS MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT ADMINISTRATION Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 N 11065.9 11065.9  PO BOX 5510 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

LINEAGE FOLDER/INSERTER MAINTENANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/28/2023 Y 12/27/2024 1382.4 1382.4 1382.4 385 NORTH FRENCH ROAD AMHERST NY 14228 USA

LINEAGE MAIL MACHINE MAINTENANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/7/2024 Y 2/6/2025 900 900 900 385 NORTH FRENCH ROAD AMHERST NY 14228 USA

LINEAGE FOLDER/INSERTER MAINTENANCE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1548 385 NORTH FRENCH ROAD AMHERST NY 14228 USA

LINEAGE ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1334.62 385 NORTH FRENCH ROAD AMHERST NY 14228 USA

LOGICAL OPERATIONS INC VXRAIL ADMINISTRATION TRAINING Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/7/2024 N 6600 6600 6600 1150 UNIVERSITY AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14607 USA

M&T BANK BANKING SERVICES Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/1/2021 Y 8/31/2026 71912.29 71912.29  PO BOX 8000 DEPT 802 BUFFALO NY 14267 USA

M&T BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT SERVICE CHARGES Financial Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 N 5985.2 5985.2  PO BOX 8000 DEPT 802 BUFFALO NY 14267 USA

M&T BANK EFC ADMIN FEE FOR BONDS Financial Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/14/2007 N 26172 26172 26172 285 DELEWARE AVENUE 3RD FLOOR BUFFALO NY 14202 USA

MATRIX IMAGING SOLUTIONS LCC PRINT/MAIL CUSTOMER BILLS AND NOTICES Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/13/2024 Y 4/12/2026 88126.37 88126.37 6341 INDUCON DRIVE EAST SANBORN NY 14132 USA

MCDONALDS CORPORATION PAYMENT FOR EASEMENT Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/16/2024 N 15000 15000 15000 110 NORTH CARPENTER STREET CHICAGO IL 60607 USA

MERCURY NETWORKS DELL VX RAIL SERVERS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 605000 182 HILLRISE DRIVE PENFIELD NY 14526 USA

MET LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 28523.67 28523.67  PO BOX 803323 KANSAS CITY MO 64180 USA

MET LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY EMPLOYEE LTD INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 2756.47 2756.47  PO BOX 803323 KANSAS CITY MO 64180 USA

METRIX MARKETING INC 2023 ANNUAL REPORT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/8/2022 Y 12/8/2026 24955.55 24955.55  PO BOX 48 EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

METRIX MARKETING INC 2024 ANNUAL REPORT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/8/2022 Y 12/8/2026 1290 1290  PO BOX 48 EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

MONROE COUNTY CLERK MONROE COUNTY FILING FEES Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 9925 9925 9925 39 WEST MAIN STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY DIR OF FINANCE 2024 MONROE CO HIGHWAY REVIEW/PERMITS Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 41890 41890 41890 6100 CITY PLACE 50 W MAIN STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY DIR OF FINANCE SECURITY AND SAFETY SYSTEMS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2010 Y 12/31/2026 829847 829847 829847 39 WEST MAIN STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY DIR OF FINANCE WASTEWATER TREATMENT WISCONSIN ST Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/13/2024 Y 8/12/2025 29284.56 29284.56 29284.56 50 W MAIN STREET  SUITE 7100 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY DIR OF FINANCE DOT PERMITS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1900 6100 CITY PL 50 W MAIN STREET ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY DIR OF FINANCE FUEL FROM MONROE COUNTY Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9656.41 50 W MAIN STREET SUITE 7100 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY HEALTH DEPT WATER SUPPLY/ONTARIO Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/30/2024 N 200000 200000 200000 111 WESTFALL ROAD  RM 916 ROCHESTER NY 14620 USA

MONROE COUNTY OFFICE ELECTRIC AND GAS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/10/2007 Y 12/31/2024 3247479.38 3247479.38 3247479.38 39 W MAIN STREET.  ROOM 402 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE COUNTY OFFICE ELECTRICITY-INTER-MUNICIPAL CO-OP Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/10/2007 N 680663.37 680663.37 680663.37 39 W MAIN STREET.  ROOM 402 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

MONROE EXTINGUISHER CO INC FM200 FIRE SUPPRESSION INSPECTIONS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 700 700 700  PO BOX 60980 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

MONROE EXTINGUISHER CO INC PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4376  PO BOX 60980 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

MONROE EXTINGUISHER CO INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 631  PO BOX 60980 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

MOTION AI - NY29 SQUARE D ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT -22-132 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 80270 62303 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

MOTION AI - NY29 SQUARE D ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 16543.71 62303 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 494.3  PO BOX 98412 CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC SQUARE D ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 20629.26  PO BOX 98412 CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO INC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2959.21  PO BOX 953635 SAINT LOUIS MO 63195 USA

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO INC INDUSTRIAL TOOLS SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 466.74  PO BOX 953635 SAINT LOUIS MO 63195 USA

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO INC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5372.7  PO BOX 953635 SAINT LOUIS MO 63195 USA

MVP HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 4947565.36 4947565.36 4947565.36  GPO BOX 26864 NEW YORK NY 10087 USA

MYTHICS INC ORACLE LICENSING RENEWAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 9924.46 4525 MAIN STREET VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23462 USA

NATIONAL GRID WALKER ROAD TANK ELECTRIC SERVICE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/16/2024 N 16677.43 16677.43 16677.43 144 KENSINGTON AVENUE BUFFALO NY 14214 USA

NCACOMP INC NCA COMP INC Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2016 Y 12/31/2024 583755.24 583755.24 14 LAFAYETTE SQUARE BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

NCACOMP INC WORKERS COMP ADMINISTRATION FEE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2016 Y 12/31/2020 52801.32 52801.32 14 LAFAYETTE SQUARE BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

NCACOMP INC WORKERS COMPENSATION ADMINISTRATION Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2016 Y 12/31/2024 15297.96 15297.96 14 LAFAYETTE SQUARE BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC METERS, STRAINERS, UMES 23-078 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/7/2023 Y 6/6/2025 2147034 2147034  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC REGISTERS, MIUS AND OTHER MTR AND AMR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/7/2023 Y 6/6/2025 86813.12 86813.12  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC SOFTWARE AND MAINT FOR NEPTUNE 360 Technology - Software Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/7/2023 Y 6/6/2025 36143.31 36143.31  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC WA 031809-NEPTUNE METERS, BOARD -18-075 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/7/2018 Y 6/6/2023 1237824 1237824  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC NEPTUNE METER PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1396.5  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 115.92  PO BOX 932957 ATLANTA GA 31193 USA

NEWBEG INC MALWAREBYTES RENEWAL Technology - Software Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/12/2024 Y 6/11/2025 30360 30360 61 LAKE SHORE DRIVE S ROCK HILL NY 12775 USA

NOBLETECH LLC BROADCOM/VMWARE VSPHERE FOUNDATION LIC Technology - Software Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/16/2024 Y 8/15/2025 23089.92 23089.92 418 EISENHOWER LANE NORTH LOMBARD IL 60148 USA

NOCO ENERGY CORP - FUELS EMERGENCY DIESEL FUEL Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/21/2024 Y 1/31/2025 5727.37 5727.37 5727.37  PO BOX 5211 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

NOCO ENERGY CORP - FUELS DIESEL FUEL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1331.22  PO BOX 5211 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

NOCO ENERGY CORP - FUELS DIESEL FUEL -23-155 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 130741.49  PO BOX 5211 BINGHAMTON NY 13902 USA

NORTHERN HYDRAULICS INC HYDRAULIC IMPACT WRENCH PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3888.7  PO BOX 1231 GREAT FALLS MT 59403 USA

NORTHERN HYDRAULICS INC IMPACT WRENCH REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7610.41  PO BOX 1231 GREAT FALLS MT 59403 USA

NUWAY AUTO PARTS LUCAS CONTACT CLEANER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2876.4  PO BOX 30170 ROCHESTER NY 14603 USA

NUWAY AUTO PARTS ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2980.67  PO BOX 30170 ROCHESTER NY 14603 USA

NUWAY AUTO PARTS WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1633.8  PO BOX 30170 ROCHESTER NY 14603 USA

NUWAY AUTO PARTS AUTO AND TRUCK BATTERIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2337.62  PO BOX 30170 ROCHESTER NY 14603 USA

NUWAY AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS AND SUPPLIES 22-065 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 36631.73  PO BOX 30170 ROCHESTER NY 14603 USA

NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMS ANNUAL RETIREMENT PAYMENT Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/26/2024 N 2801417 2801417 2801417 110 STATE STREET ALBANY NY 12244 USA

NYS DEPARTMENT NYSDEC SPDES PERMIT FEES Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 17124.84 17124.84 17124.84  PO BOX 784971 PHILADELPHIA PA 19178 USA

OC RUGGED INC LAPTOP MOUNTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5719.8 22805 SAVI RANCH PARKWAY SUITE B YORBA LINDA CA 92887 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY CONSULTANT SAFETY AND COMPLIANCE TRAINING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/10/2021 Y 6/10/2026 11400 11400 175 THURLOW AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14609 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY CONSULTANT SAFETY TRAINING AND COMPLIANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/10/2021 Y 6/10/2026 850 850 175 THURLOW AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14609 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ON SITE ANNUAL ON-SITE ASBESTOS/RESP.  TESTING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/21/2017 Y 7/21/2021 16085 16085 1600 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ON SITE PFTS, FIT TESTS, MEDICAL, SCBA EXAM Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/14/2022 Y 7/14/2024 2921 2921 1600 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ON SITE RESPIRATOR FIT TESTS, PFTS AND EXAMS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/15/2022 Y 7/14/2025 9679 9679 1600 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ON SITE HEARING TESTING Other Professional Services Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4513 1600 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

OCONNELL ELECTRIC CO MEDIUM VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL EQUIP SVCS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/10/2021 Y 6/9/2022 39789.57 39789.57 830 PHILLIPS ROAD VICTOR NY 14564 USA

ODONNELL & ASSOCIATES LLC GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS CONSULTING Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/17/2023 Y 5/17/2024 115500 115500 111 WASHINGTON AVENUE ALBANY NY 12210 USA

ORACLE AMERICA INC ORACLE DATABASE STANDARD EDITION Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 8878.78  PO BOX 203448 DALLAS TX 75320 USA

ORACLE AMERICA INC ORACLE WEBLOGIC SUITE Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 9924.48  PO BOX 203448 DALLAS TX 75320 USA

PASSERO ASSOCIATES PC 2022 SURVEYING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/14/2024 N 30825 30825 242 W MAIN STREET, SUITE 100 ROCHESTER NY 14614 USA

PATTERSON PUMP COMPANY NORTH ROAD PUMP -3 PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/29/2024 N 11823.76 11823.76 11823.76 29643 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

PATTERSON PUMP COMPANY ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 309.28 29643 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

PDQ.COM PDQ DEPLOY AND INVENTORY Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 3/4/2024 Y 3/3/2025 5400 5400 5400 2200 SOUTH MAIN STREET SALT LAKE CITY UT 84115 USA

PENN POWER GROUP TRANSMISSION DIAGNOSTIC Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/25/2024 N 4631.72 4631.72 4631.72 8330 STATE ROAD PHILADELPHIA PA 19136 USA

PENN POWER GROUP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1566.91 8330 STATE ROAD PHILADELPHIA PA 19136 USA

PENN POWER GROUP HEAVY-DUTY TRUCK TRANSMISSION REPAIR Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12202.08 8330 STATE ROAD PHILADELPHIA PA 19136 USA

PENNWOOD APARTMENTS LLC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/13/2024 N 6300 6300 6300 1683 PENFIELD ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

PENNWOOD APARTMENTS LLC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 8/13/2024 N 13650 13650 13650 1683 PENFIELD ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

PERTECH INC KENMORE SALES LLC WWTP CL 2 SYSTEM UPGRADE Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/18/2024 N 18712 18712 18712 369 KENMORE AVENUE BUFFALO NY 14223 USA

PERTECH INC KENMORE SALES LLC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 840.12 369 KENMORE AVENUE BUFFALO NY 14223 USA

PHILLIPS LYTLE LLP 2024 CONSULTING SERVICES Legal Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2024 11330.59 11330.59 125 MAIN STREET BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

PHILLIPS LYTLE LLP ATTORNEY FOR REAL ESTATE 2023 Legal Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/7/2022 Y 12/6/2023 5649 5649 125 MAIN STREET BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

POLYDYNE INC CATIONIC POLYMER FOR WTPS 22-203 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/10/2022 Y 11/9/2025 150693.6 150693.6  PO BOX 404642 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

POSTMASTER POSTAGE FEES, PERMIT MAINT, PERMIT RENEW Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 473170 473170 473170 1335 JEFFERSON ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

POSTMASTER POSTAGE BULK MAILING Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 37000 1335 JEFFERSON ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

POSTMASTER BRIGHTON POST OFF POSTAGE FEES PERMIT 1745 BUSINESS REPLY Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1014/2010 Y 12/31/2024 16800 16800 16800  PERMIT 1745 ROCHESTER NY 14610 USA

POSTMASTER BRIGHTON POST OFF BUSINESS REPLY MAILING Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 500  PERMIT 1745 ROCHESTER NY 14610 USA

POWER-FLO TECHNOLOGIES INC LEE RD BPS 500 HP 480 VOLT AC MOTOR Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/21/2024 N 51478 51478  PO BOX 1170 GARDEN CITY PARK NY 11040 USA

POWER-FLO TECHNOLOGIES INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 377.05  PO BOX 1170 GARDEN CITY PARK NY 11040 USA

PROLIFT INC FORKLIFT MAINTENANCE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1092.28 1835 DALE ROAD BUFFALO NY 14225 USA

PROLIFT INC REPLACE DOORS ON DOOSAN FORK TRUCK Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5437.34 1835 DALE ROAD BUFFALO NY 14225 USA

PROVANTAGE CISCO EXTENDED SERVICE AGREEMENT Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 580 7576 FREEDOM AVENUE NW NORTH CANTON OH 44720 USA

PROVANTAGE CISCO FIREPOWER Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1304 7576 FREEDOM AVENUE NW NORTH CANTON OH 44720 USA

PROVANTAGE CISCO FIREPOWER FIREWALL Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3295 7576 FREEDOM AVENUE NW NORTH CANTON OH 44720 USA

PROVANTAGE CISCO SPF AND TRANSCEIVER Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1247.21 7576 FREEDOM AVENUE NW NORTH CANTON OH 44720 USA



PROVANTAGE ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1349 7576 FREEDOM AVENUE NW NORTH CANTON OH 44720 USA

Q-MATION SCADA SUPPORT AND SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENT Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/30/2024 Y 12/29/2025 38525.25 38525.25 38525.25 425 CAREDEAN DRIVE HORSHAM PA 19044 USA

RAM ASPHAULT PRODUCTS TEMPORARY PATCHING MATERIAL Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2446.25 800 PARKER HILL DR S400 ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

RAM ASPHAULT PRODUCTS TEMPORARY PATCHING MATERIALS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 12817.39 800 PARKER HILL DR S400 ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

RAM ASPHAULT PRODUCTS TEMPORARY PATCHING MATERIALS -21-035 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 5144.4 800 PARKER HILL DR S400 ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

RAMBOLL AMERICAS ENGINEERING ENGINEERING SERVICES-ENG 22S08 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/12/2021 Y 12/31/2025 24010.75 24010.75  PO BOX 830403 PHILADELPHIA PA 19182 USA

RAMBOLL AMERICAS ENGINEERING RWW-MCWA CORROSION CONTROL STUDY Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/6/2021 N 2349.25 2349.25  PO BOX 830403 PHILADELPHIA PA 19182 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC 4TH SECTION/OWEN RD WM REPL -22-165 Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/16/2022 N 51116 51116  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC BRACE RD, LYNDON RD ORCH ST WM Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/18/2022 N 5000 5000  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC BUFFALO ROAD TANK WATER CONNECTION Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/15/2024 N 536537.5 536537.5  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC COLONNADE DR AND GLEN IRIS DR. WM REPL Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/20/2024 N 1190186.67 1190186.67  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC E. MANITOU ROAD W/M REPLACEMENT PROJECT Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/4/2024 N 1520679.05 1520679.05  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANDSCO PIPELINE INC PAUL ROAD WM REPLACEMENT PROJECT Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2024 Y 9/30/2024 2583558.4 2583558.4  740 QUAKER ROAD MACEDON NY 14502 USA

RANGELINE PIPELINE SERVICES 48in CONCRETE ADAPTERS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/8/2024 N 18988 18988 1150 BLUE MOUND ROAD WEST HASLET TX 76052 USA

RAVI ENG & LAND SURVEYING PC 2023 TANK INSPECTIONS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2019 Y 12/31/2024 44784 44784 2110 S CLINTON AVENUE SUITE 1 ROCHESTER NY 14618 USA

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORP WA 122015 FIVE MAN CREW TRUCK-BD -21-021 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/11/2021 N 139554 139554 1007 LEHIGH STATION ROAD HENRIETTA NY 14467 USA

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORP TRUCK PARTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 13084.81 1007 LEHIGH STATION ROAD HENRIETTA NY 14467 USA

REL COMM INC TELEPHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/14/2023 Y 7/13/2024 9838.5 9838.5 9838.5 250 CUMBERLAND STREET ROCHESTER NY 14605 USA

REL COMM INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 157.5 250 CUMBERLAND STREET ROCHESTER NY 14605 USA

REL COMM INC SOFTWARE ASSURANCE MAINTENANCE Technology - Software Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1738.32 250 CUMBERLAND STREET ROCHESTER NY 14605 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC ELECTRICAL AND INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2023 15847.97 15847.97 15847.97  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC ELECTRICAL AND INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 40999.03 40999.03 40999.03  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC FIRMWARE UPDATES ON RELAYS Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/15/2024 N 8500 8500 8500  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC ROCKWELL LICENSE AND TECH SUPPORT RENEWAL Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/1/2024 Y 3/31/2025 21928.53 21928.53 21928.53  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC SWTP HD -1 AND -5 MOTOR TROUBLESHOOT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 3/4/2024 N 4434 4434 4434  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC SWTP HIGH DUTY -10 MED VOLTAGE VFD RPR Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/4/2023 N 3089.55 3089.55 3089.55  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC ELECTRICAL AND INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4694.87  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

REXEL OF AMERICA LLC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 740  PO BOX 417803 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

RITEC PROCESS INSTRUMENTATION AND COMM EQUIP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7946.73 26 SAGINAW DRIVE ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

ROCHESTER PAINT CENTERS PAINT AND PAINTING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 307.15 1800 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

ROCHESTER PAINT CENTERS PAINT AND SUPPLIES NON-CONTRACT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 760.22 1800 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

ROCHESTER PAINT CENTERS ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 899.6 1800 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

ROCHESTER PAINT CENTERS PAINT AND PAINTING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 3771.49 1800 LYELL AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

ROCHESTER PIPELINE FRISBEE HILL ROAD WM REPLACEMENT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/20/2024 N 1003671.25 1003671.25 294 ELMGROVE ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14626 USA

ROCHESTER WINDUSTRIAL ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 341.9 900 DRIVING PARK ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

ROCHESTER WINDUSTRIAL COPPER TUBING Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 14286 900 DRIVING PARK ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

ROCHESTER WINDUSTRIAL PIPE AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1549.82 900 DRIVING PARK ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

ROCHESTER WINDUSTRIAL PIPE AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2343.47 900 DRIVING PARK ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

ROCRENTS EQUIP SALES& RENTAL 336 EXCAVATOR RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4051 610 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

ROCRENTS EQUIP SALES& RENTAL EXCAVATOR RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1585 610 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

ROCRENTS EQUIP SALES& RENTAL EXCAVATOR RENTAL Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2170.25 610 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

ROCRENTS EQUIP SALES& RENTAL ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2416.19 610 SALT ROAD WEBSTER NY 14580 USA

ROSS VALVE MANUFACTURING CO PRV PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/2/2024 N 6690.9 6690.9 6690.9 79 102ND STREET TROY NY 12181 USA

ROSS VALVE MANUFACTURING CO PRV REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/3/2024 N 1333.16 1333.16 1333.16 79 102ND STREET TROY NY 12181 USA

ROSS VALVE MANUFACTURING CO ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 997.07 79 102ND STREET TROY NY 12181 USA

SCHAEFFERS MFG CO 5W-40 FULL SYNTHETIC OIL Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/8/2025 Y 9/7/2025 11522.16 11522.16  PO BOX 790100 SAINT LOUIS MO 63179 USA

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS USA STOCK ITEMS FOR BPS SITES AND SWTP Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/7/2024 N 8739.12 8739.12 8739.12 14526 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS USA MUMFORD TANK DBP FLOW METER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3489.55 14526 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 USA

SEDARA RENEWAL OF STD PREPAID MAINT AND SUPP SVC Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 12910 640 ELLICOTT STREET BUFFALO NY 14203 USA

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY HYDRANT PAINT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9768 830 EMERSON STREET ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 419.94 830 EMERSON STREET ROCHESTER NY 14613 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP CISCO 10G BASE MODULES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2582.88  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP CISCO SFP AND TRANSCEIVER MODULE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3787.14  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP GETAC COMPUTERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7562.88  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP LANSWEEPER PRO Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9833.6  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP LWPS SCADA NETWORK SWITCHES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4552.3  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP MANAGE ENGINE AD AUDIT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3472.92  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1428.37  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP WINDOWS 11 PRO Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1975.3  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP WIRELESS HEADSETS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1104  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP SHETLER AND KREAG RD BPS SCADA NETWORKING Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 6730.41  PO BOX 952121 DALLAS TX 75395 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT 24in BACKWASH PRV REPAIR KIT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 2/1/2024 N 8030.36 8030.36 8030.36 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT 8in x 6in CYLINDER REBUILD KIT, TUBE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/10/2024 N 1291 1291 1291 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT REPAIR KITS FOR BPS STATION AND LWPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 4/11/2024 N 3928 3928 3928 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT DENISE BPS HYPO PUMPS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8536 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT PARTS FOR TWIN HILLS PUMP 2 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2253.8 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT PERMANGANATE PUMP FOR PUMP STATION Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6904 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3107.07 10901 PUMP HOUSE ROAD ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION MD 20701 USA

SIMCONA ELECTRONICS CORP ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2200  PO BOX 60967 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

SIMCONA ELECTRONICS CORP SPEAKER WIRE FOR INSTRUMENTATION Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 994.31  PO BOX 60967 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

SIMCONA ELECTRONICS CORP TERMINAL BLOCKS FOR PANEL SHOP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 965  PO BOX 60967 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

SIMCONA ELECTRONICS CORP UPS WITH MODBUS TCP/IP Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4200  PO BOX 60967 ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

SMITTYS AUTOMOTIVE TRANSMISSION REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 10098 349 JEFFERSON ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

SOUTHWORTH MILTON INC AUTOMATED TRF SWITCHES FOR VICTOR BPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 2/28/2024 N 60605 60605  PO BOX 3851 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

SOUTHWORTH MILTON INC CATERPILLAR PARTS AND REPAIRS -22-218 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2023 Y 12/31/2023 982.11 982.11 982.11  PO BOX 3851 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

SOUTHWORTH MILTON INC EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPAIR AND PARTS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/15/2024 Y 9/30/2025 2600 2600 2600  PO BOX 3851 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

SOUTHWORTH MILTON INC PARTS AND RPR SVC FOR MILTON CAT GENERATOR Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/13/2023 Y 9/30/2024 5095.16 5095.16 5095.16  PO BOX 3851 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

SOUTHWORTH MILTON INC CATERPILLAR PARTS AND REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 6438.61  PO BOX 3851 BOSTON MA 2241 USA

STOLT REALTY INC PAYMENT FOR EASEMENTS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/16/2024 N 23375 23375 23375  PO BOX 25499 ROCHESTER NY 14625 USA

STRATUS TECHNOLOGIES IRELAND STRATUS SUPPORT AND SUBSCRIPTION RENEW Technology - Software Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 7/31/2024 Y 7/30/2025 9612 9612 9612 28478 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

SUPERIOR LUBRICANTS TUBES OF GREASE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2720  PO BOX 74657 CLEVELAND OH 44194 USA

SUPERIOR LUBRICANTS AUTOMOTIVE AND TRUCK LUBRICANTS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 11285.57  PO BOX 74657 CLEVELAND OH 44194 USA

SUPERIOR LUBRICANTS DIESEL EXHAUSE FLUID Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2822.86  PO BOX 74657 CLEVELAND OH 44194 USA

T MINA SUPPLY REPAIR CLAMPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/19/2023 Y 12/18/2025 65401.94 65401.94 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY WA 012001 CLOW/EDDY HYD PARTS BD -20-042 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/12/2020 Y 3/11/2025 19912.85 19912.85 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY WA112123-TAPPING SLEEVES-BD-21-242 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/21/2022 Y 1/20/2026 15173.21 15173.21 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY WOODCLIFF -2 NEW OPERATOR CYLINDER ASSY Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/30/2021 N 1612 1612 1612 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY 8in ANCHOR PIPE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2289.56 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY CUT OFF SAW BLADES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2329.9 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY EDDY HYDRANT REPAIR PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2362.5 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3738.61 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY SERVICE ADAPTERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5608 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY WA 012001 CLOW/EDDY HYD PARTS BD -20-042 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2229.76 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

T MINA SUPPLY WA112123-TAPPING SLEEVES-BD-21-242 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2431.93 609 BUFFALO ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14611 USA

TAOUK DEVELOPMENT LLC TOPSOIL, FILL DIRT, SELECT FILL AND SAND Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 6690  PO BOX 52 SPENCERPORT NY 14559 USA

TCI SYSTEMS INC CELLULAR COMMUNICATION DEVICES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 28512.05  15-07 132ND STREET COLLEGE POINT NY 11356 USA

TEC SOLUTIONS CONCEPTS INC CYBERLOCK KEYS LOCKS PARTS SFTWR AND MAINT Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2024 Y 2/28/2025 33853 33853 463 5TH STREET HOBOKEN NJ 7030 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC MONITOR AND MAINTENANCE OF FIRE/CO2 SYSTEM Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/10/2023 Y 8/9/2025 22211 22211 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC SUSP, VAR AND LENEL SYSTEM SVC CALLS Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2026 53598.35 53598.35 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC 42in GLAND KIT-VALVE REPAIR Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5656.25 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC PARTS FOR SERVICE TICKET -14780 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 159 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 257.73 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC BATTERIES FOR WEBSTER PUMP STATION Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 176.5 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC LENEL X2220 INTELLIGENT DUAL READER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1995.8 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC PARTS FOR LENEL DUAL READER CONTROLLER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1995.8 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC PARTS FOR REPAIR TICKET Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 1995.8 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC PHASE 2 HID CARD UPGRADE Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 108927.28 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC POWER SUPPLY AND INPUT MODULE ESOC Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 838.63 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC REPLACE INOPERABLE CAMERAS DENISE RES. Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 37267.36 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GROUP INC SINGLE INPUT MODULE FOR WWTP Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 65.91 1799 N CLINTON AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 14621 USA

TERMATEC MOLDING INC METER TAMPER LOCKS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/30/2024 N 10500 10500 10500 28 FOLEY DRIVE SODUS NY 14551 USA

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUSTEE FEES Financial Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 12/9/2010 N 11752 11752 11752  PO BOX 392013 PITTSBURGH PA 15251 USA

THE WATER RESEARCH FOUNDATION UTILITY MEMBERSHIP Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 12525 12525 12525 6666 WEST QUINCY AVENUE DENVER CO 80235 USA

THOMPSON PIPE GROUP-PRESSURE 48in CONCRETE ADAPTERS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 7/11/2024 N 25747 25747 1003 MACARTHUR BOULEVARD GRAND PRAIRIE TX 75050 USA

THRU-WAY SPRING COMPRESSOR TANK Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1438.88 1609 MT READ BOULEVARD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

THRU-WAY SPRING NEW PLOW FRAME AND WIRING FOR WESTERN Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1635 1609 MT READ BOULEVARD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

THRU-WAY SPRING NEW TAILGATE SALT SPREADER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1440 1609 MT READ BOULEVARD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

THRU-WAY SPRING ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1428.38 1609 MT READ BOULEVARD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

THRU-WAY SPRING VEHICLE SPRING PARTS AND REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 7274.74 1609 MOUNT READ BOULEVARD ROCHESTER NY 14606 USA

TOKIO MARINE HCC INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/26/2024 Y 7/1/2025 10000 10000 1700 OPDYKE COURT AUBURN HILLS MI 48326 USA

TOMCO2 EQUIPMENT COMPANY PM INSPECTION FOR TOMCO SYSTEM Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/10/2024 N 10118.75 10118.75 10118.75 3340 ROSEBUD ROAD LOGANVILLE GA 30052 USA

TURNER SURETY & INS BRKRG INC INSURANCE CONSULTANT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/22/2023 Y 3/31/2026 36000 36000 250 PEHLE AVENUE SADDLE BROOK NJ 7663 USA

TWOCOAST CONSULTING INC DATABASE ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 5/1/2021 Y 4/30/2023 39925 45480 23 TROUT CREEK RUN HONEOYE FALLS NY 14472 USA



U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 76600 76600 76600  P.O. BOX 7247-0217 PHILADELPHIA PA 19170 USA

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAL METER Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 7000  P.O. BOX 7247-0217 PHILADELPHIA PA 19170 USA

UNITED STATES TREASURY PCORI FEE Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/20/2024 N 666 666 666 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CINCINNATI OH 45999 USA

UNIVAR USA INC HYDROFLUOSILICIC ACID Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 4/1/2023 Y 3/31/2026 137419.98 137419.98  PO BOX 409692 ATLANTA GA 30384 USA

UNIVERSAL BUILDERS GEN CONTR ROOF REPLACEMENT BROCKPORT/SCRIBNER Design and Construction/Maintenance Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/14/2023 N 98800 98800 97 DEPOT STREET CANISTEO NY 14823 USA

UTILITRONICS MAGNETIC LOCATORS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1175.33  PO BOX 1616 PLAINVILLE MA 2762 USA

UTILITRONICS MAGNETIC METAL LOCATORS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 3127.16  PO BOX 1616 PLAINVILLE MA 2762 USA

UTILITRONICS METAL LOCATOR REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 643.84  PO BOX 1616 PLAINVILLE MA 2762 USA

UTILITRONICS METAL LOCATOR REPAIRS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 5628.3  PO BOX 1616 PLAINVILLE MA 2762 USA

VALOR SERVICES GROUP EMERGENCY LIGHTING Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 10326 70 LANCASTER AVENUE LANCASTER NY 14086 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 113.4 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC 2024 FORD TRANSIT CARGO VAN Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 72458.96 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC 4 NEW FORD F-250XL SUPERDUTY W/ CAP Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 240223.12 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC 5 NEW FORD F-350XL SRW 4WD KNAPHEIDE Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 184796.94 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC NEW 2024 FORD F-250XL 8ft BED Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 62312.39 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC NEW 2024 FORD F-250XL ARE CAP LIGHTING Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 62119.19 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VAN BORTEL FORD INC SIX NEW FORD F-250XL PICKUP TRUCKS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 344269.86 71 MARSH ROAD EAST ROCHESTER NY 14445 USA

VEGA AMERICAS INC BLUE TOOTH ENABLE TRANSMITTER AND FLANGE Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 8973.37  PO BOX 640162 CINCINNATI OH 45264 USA

VEGA AMERICAS INC BPS HYPO UPGRADES/ LWPS NAMNO4 Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 4510.79  PO BOX 640162 CINCINNATI OH 45264 USA

VEGA AMERICAS INC PEMBROKE/TWIN HILLS CHEMICAL TANK TRANS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1644.6  PO BOX 640162 CINCINNATI OH 45264 USA

VEGA AMERICAS INC ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 809.18  PO BOX 640162 CINCINNATI OH 45264 USA

VERIZON MCWA FLEET GPS TRACKING BD RES -21-181 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/1/2021 Y 3/26/2025 28395.48 28395.48 28395.48  PO BOX 15043 ALBANY NY 12212 USA

VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 N 4797.37 4797.37  PO BOX 408 NEWARK NJ 7101 USA

VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR CHARGES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 27206.66 27206.66 27206.66  PO BOX 408 NEWARK NJ 7101 USA

VERIZON WIRELESS MACHINE TO MACHINE CELLULAR LINES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 10/14/2010 Y 12/31/2024 18512.78 18512.78 18512.78  PO BOX 408 NEWARK NJ 7101 USA

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTION INC 2019 SERVICE AND WATER MAIN CONTRACT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/1/2019 Y 12/31/2024 478369.29 478369.29 425 OLD MACEDON CENTER ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTION INC 2019 SERVICE/WM CONTRACT -BD -19-032 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 9/9/2019 N 821077.19 821077.19 425 OLD MACEDON CENTER ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTION INC 2024 SERVICE AND WATER MAIN CONTRACT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 1/1/2024 Y 12/31/2024 2155217.98 2155217.98 425 OLD MACEDON CENTER ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTION INC VACUUM EXCAVATION CONTRACT Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/14/2023 N 1279333.2 1279333.2 425 OLD MACEDON CENTER ROAD FAIRPORT NY 14450 USA

VITAL CRANE SERVICES INC 2022 CRANE AND HOIST SERVICES-ENG22-S01 Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 6/1/2022 Y 12/31/2025 19048.59 19048.59 6697 WHEELER ROAD LOCKPORT NY 14094 USA

VP SUPPLY CORP 2in GATE VALVE FOR TEMP HYDRANTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2125  PO BOX 23868 ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

VP SUPPLY CORP GALVANIZED PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2205.97  PO BOX 23868 ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

VP SUPPLY CORP GALVANIZED PARTS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2694.34  PO BOX 23868 ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

VP SUPPLY CORP PVC VALVES Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 2284.92  PO BOX 23868 ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

VP SUPPLY CORP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1043.23  PO BOX 23868 ROCHESTER NY 14692 USA

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NEW YORK DUMPSTER SERVICE Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/1/2024 Y 7/31/2025 6957.82 6957.82  PO BOX 13648 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101 USA

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NEW YORK DUMPSTER SERVICE 22-131 Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 8/1/2022 Y 7/31/2024 9575.35 9575.35  PO BOX 13648 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101 USA

WAYPOINT TECHNOLOGY GROUP ROLLED UP NON-CONTRACT PROCUREMENTS Other Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 421.58 4 WALKER WAY, UNIT 1 ALBANY NY 12205 USA

WAYPOINT TECHNOLOGY GROUP TRIMBLE BUSINESS CENTER ADVANCED Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 837 4 WALKER WAY, UNIT 1 ALBANY NY 12205 USA

WAYPOINT TECHNOLOGY GROUP TRIMBLE TSC5 CONTROLLERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 9959.03 4 WALKER WAY, UNIT 1 ALBANY NY 12205 USA

WB MASON CO INC COPY PAPER Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 2997  PO BOX 981101 BOSTON MA 2298 USA

WB MASON CO INC OFFICE SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 13062.64  PO BOX 981101 BOSTON MA 2298 USA

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC GIFT CARDS FOR MEAL MONEY Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 5/10/2018 N 7500 7500 7500  PO BOX 6818 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

WENDEL COATING CONSULTING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/15/2024 N 1993.9 1993.9 375 ESSJAY ROAD WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221 USA

WENDEL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 11/15/2024 N 7929.95 7929.95 375 ESSJAY ROAD WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221 USA

WEX BANK WEX FUEL CARDS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 6/21/2024 N 29415.42 29415.42 29415.42  PO BOX 6293 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

WEX BANK FUEL CARDS Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 79653.72  PO BOX 6293 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

WEX BANK WEX FUEL CARDS BD RES-21-184 Commodities/Supplies Purchased Under State Contract 222696.36  PO BOX 6293 CAROL STREAM IL 60197 USA

WHITNEY EAST INC MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 12/5/2024 N 68673.6 68673.6 1504 SCOTTSVILLE ROAD ROCHESTER NY 14623 USA

XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC REPLACEMENT COVER PUMPS DENISE/PARRISH Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 11/7/2023 N 11385 11385 11385 26717 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC REPLACEMENT NOZZLES AND NOZZLE CAPS Commodities/Supplies Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid 3/4/2024 N 13735.82 13735.82 13735.82 26717 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC 8in SUCTION HOSE FOR GODWIN PUMP TRAILERS Commodities/Supplies Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order 1346 26717 NETWORK PLACE CHICAGO IL 60673 USA

ZURICH INSURANCE INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES Other Professional Services Authority Contract - Competitive Bid 3/27/2024 Y 7/1/2025 11031.71 11031.71  PO BOX 6066-11 HERMITAGE PA 16148 USA
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